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V47" the Government to assist the Ecuadorian Gowe ent with certain

!zhzraljﬁigan of lnmﬁgatmn
M|nited States Bt;:artment of lnntttt -
Washington Field Division, Room 1706 -

Washington, D. C.

conr& ~aTiAL
April 16, 1547 -

Director, FBI
I —
ESPIONAZE - R
Havop 5 cLasseR
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the attached letter, dated April 16,

1947, from the Washington Field Division in instant case.

A review of the files of this office rezarding HAROLD S.
JLASS:-R reflected the following information which is being trought to
the Bureau's attention as a possible violation of the Select:we Service
Let. , _

The records of the . Civil Service Com:ission and the Treas- |
ury Departxment, Washington, L. C., reflect that HAROLD GLASSER was
born November 24, 1905, at Chicago, Illinois.

The report of Special Agent MANKING CIELE‘TS dated Decem
ber 3, 1941, at Washington, D. C., entitled "HAROLD G:..ASSSR, INTERNAL
SICURITY; HATCH ACT" sets forth that GLASSIR was born November 14,
1505, at Chicago, Illinois. However no source was given for this in-
formation. S

State Department records and the Passport and Visa Section /
reflect that when GLASSER was issued Passport Number 8250 for travel
to Ecuador in August of 1940, he filled out an application giving as
his date of btirth Kovember 23, 1905. However, when GLASSER registered
for the Selective Service Act on kay 25, 1942, he gave as his date
and place of birth I\ovember 23, 1904, at Chicago > Illinois.

It should be roted that the State Department records and
,the Treasury Departient records reflect that GLASSER was loaned by

financizl and ecomomic pmblems. uInSS..R rived in Ecuador in
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Ietter to the Director

WFO 100-174S3 CONFk[ITIAL
EHEi:EN o

April 16, 1947

pursuance of this project on August 11, 1940, and he left Ecuador
for the United States on May 19, 1942. .

above, reflects that Professor W. W.YLEIGH, University of Akron, Akron,
Ohio, and then employed by OPA at Wafshington, D. C., referred to as
T-6, stated that GLASSER opposed military training and for that reason
was the subject of much criticism from the military authorities at the
University of Akron.

Therefore, it appears that the date of November 23, 1904, 7 -
used by GLASSER in registering under the Selective Service Act Wwas
actually a fraudulent date in which case from November 24, 1942, to _
November 24, 1943, GLASSZR should have bteen available for military
service but bty using the felse date of tirth he was over age for mili- e
tary service after November 23, 1942. Because of GLASSIR's official
position in the United States Government, he would probably have teen
deferred from active duty in the armed forces by the Secretary of the
Treasury. Nevertheless this information is being called to ycur
ettention for whatever action deemed desirable.

The report of Special AX{HANNING CLELENTS, referred to

ENCLOSURZS (2)
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ASB:BJ ﬂeheral Burean of Investipation ' f";"'"f"‘“'
r. (e creonenwmes
100-1.7493 © . ¥nited Btates Department of !usttte T N badd
Washington Field Division, Room 1706 M. Nichole
Washington, D. C. mnm .;IRN.&I‘;&’
Narch 31, 1947 - HEREIK 35 [HERAA5 1]
" EXCEPT WU SHOM”,,_,

Mr. Fgan........ .

CONFIDENH

Director, ¥BI .

LFenad: Jtea. L,
[ .

Re: GREGORY
ESPIONASE - / miogp"

HARRY/ MAGDOFF, vith aliases
Hex; anuel Pagdaff Henry Magdoff

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Burean letter to the New York Field e
Division dated March 14, 1947, requesting that memoranda be prepared on ‘
certain subjects in the Grezory case, looking toward the possible inter-
views of the subjects.

In accordance with the Bureau letter of March 14, the follovin‘-v .
data pertaining to HARRY SAMUZL MAGDOFF are submitt{ \
& EX

CLA .
BACRGROUMD REASON-FCIM

Blzth ' 'Qmua\

Certificate No. 9536 at the Department of Heal th, Few '!ork City.
reflects that HENRY SAMUEL MAGDOFF was born on August 21, 1913 at 591 East
140th Street, New York City. Eis father was MAX MAGDOFF of 591 East 140th
Street; he was born in Russia, and was a painter. Kis mother was the former
LENA BD'.BD!STEIN 'who was also born in R_ussia.. Sy f '

MAGDOFF graduated from Evander-ch:llds High School, Bronx, New
f York, June 27, 1930 - ;

A & & Attended City Gollege of Vew Iork;'fp:ember 1930 to
: 3 933;" LW
! x 7{3 February 19, 1 A, 5540; 3931
'{. s N Attended New York Uniqusity l}e’oruarg '11 1933 toilay 1935
"9

: Attended University of Pennsylvania from Septem'ber 1939 to
Pt Mey 1940; : , : .

eceived B.S. Degree from m;r Yoric Univ ity J’nne 1935.

)
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Baploysent , '

- September 1932 ‘to Angust 1934, Premier Paint Gonpany, 125 West L
' 101st Street, New York City, office manager and anditor at salary of o
$2,000 a year. (It is to be noted his father, MAX MAGDOFF, is proprietor
of this btusiness.)

October 11, 1934, to May 3, 1935, employed by the Silk Textile
Code mthority, $16 a week.

1934 to 1536, MAGDOFF was unemployed becanse of surgery and
length of convalescence. : C

April 1936 to 1940, employed by WPA National Research Project
at 1015 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, at $2900 to $4000 a . ..
Year, as a principal statisgtician.

October 1, 1940, to August 15, 1941, senior economic statistician
for the Office for Emergency Manazement, War Production Board, $4600 a year.

August 16, 1941, to Auéust 31, 1941, senior economic statistician,
Bureeu of Research and Statistics, Var Production Board, Grade P-5, $4600
2 Yyear.

September 1, 1941, to February 28, 1942, Chairman of Civilian -
Regquirements, Burean of Resea.rch and Statistics. War Production Board,
Grade P-5, $5600 a year.

March 1, 19:2, to May 17, 1943, head production progress analyst,
Bureau of Research and Statistics, War Production Boerd, grade P-7, $6500
a year.

May 18, 1943, to November 17, 1943, head econonist iools Division.
War Production Board Grade P-7, $6500 a year. . . ... . o

- November 18, 1943, to July 3, 1944, economist '.l‘ocl
wa.r Production Board, grade P-7, $6500 per anmm. :

July 4, 1944, to March 1946, st Semnte analyet, Carrent
Business Analysis Unit, Bureau of ‘Forcign Domestic Oomnerce, Department o
of Commerce, $6750 per ennum. o

March 1946 to approxinately Deccmber 17, 1946 enmloyed in the

Office of the Secretary of Commerce. On Approximately Decem‘ber 17, MA;DOFF
iresigned from Government service and was appointed to the position of

rogrem Director for the New Couneil of mnerican Business, with headquarters

in ¥=w York City. . - :
ARRL \'}\"" NT M
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Marital Statids

HARRY SAMUEL MASDOFF married BEATRICE GREZIER, formerly known
as :BEA"‘R}) GREZIERSTEIN, at Paris, Illinois, on Decenber 30, 1932. He
presently resides with his vife and tw minor sons, MICHARL and FREDDIE,
at 3226 Ravensvortn Place, Parkfairfax Apartments. Alexandria, Virginia.

Former Addresses

In New York:
4555 West 34th Street, Few York City

2095 Creston Avenue, the Bronx, in 1930
2995 Grand Concourse, the Bronx

2704 VWallace Avenue, the Bronx, 1933 to 1935
3424 Gades Street, New York 7, New York

In Fhilgdelphia:
6533 Blakemore Street, 1936

492 East Cliveden Streot. 1939
48 Eest Cliveden Street, October 31, 1938, to Sentember 26, 1939

In YWashington, D. C.:
Since 1940, 4852 Conduit Road, N. VW,

n Chi H

6030 Ingleside ivenue, Chicago.

aczeround Date ting the Communist Tendencies of HARRY SAUUEL MAGDOFF
As noted a'bove, MAGDO!T fomerly resided 1n Phila.delphia.

Mre. M.LTII.DA J . DOUGLAS at 6633 Blakemore Street in Philadelphia,
was superintendent of the spsrtment house at this address when the MAGDOFFS
resided above her. She has aivited that she saw the "Daily Worker" come
by mell direct to HARRY MAGDOFF ani she noticed that ho received Enssian
titled books while he resided at this spartment. = b

.. Mr. WILLIAM PALEY, 228 Olney Street. Philadelphia, was a ma.il‘
carrier at the Mount Alry Substation serving the Cliveden aection where
~ MAGDOFT resided until September 30, 1940. PALEY hgs informed that he
remembered MAGDOFF for two reasons; one, that MAGDOFF was the only verson
who ever received the "Dally Worker" on this route; and 'becm.se after MAGDOFF .
left Philadelphia, foreign mailed packages arrived add.reued to MAGDOFF and :
PAI.EY forwerded the packeges to Washington.

png\grvrﬁ ?-.th M‘
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‘ An exemination of the WPA National Ressarch Project files ay \,
1015 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, revealed a letter prepared by MAGDOFF
vhich, in addition to listing former places of employment, gave the name -
of J. RUBINSTEIN, 3451 Giles Place, New York City,  where he vas employed
a8 & real estate manager from February 1931 to Jenuary 1933.. In comnnection
with this resl estate employment, investigation was cm ducted in New York
City. During the course of this investigation, MICHAEL LONG, CHARLES FINE,
ROBERT F. TOWNSEND and LOUIS KLOSK, all of New York City, were contacted.
Each of these men had at one time been in charge of the apsrtment house at
345]1 Giles Place, New York City, and each of these men advised that they
were not acquainted with anyone by the name of J. RUBINSTEIN. These gentle-
men advised that 3451 Giles Place was a nest of Communists.

from the City Collqge of New York. ‘

, Investigetion hae reflected that HARRY SAMUEL MAGDOFF wes suspended o

DEAN M. GOTTSCHALL of the City College of New York has advised
that MAGDOFF had been suspended from the College for a period of four weeks
by disciplinary action teken by the Board of Higher Educetion. MAGDOFF was

— suspended because of his activities at the mock trial of President ROBIESON
S and Director LINEHAN held on October 30, 1932, at the Central Opera House,
e New York City. It was held by the Board of Higher Educetion that the

7 students were guilty of conduct unbecoming students and inimicel to the
best interests of the college. Dean GOTTSCHALL remembered HARRY MAGDOFF
and his brother SAK MASDOFF very vell and stated that at the time of their
attendence at the college they were both definitely inclined toward Com-
munism. The MAGDOFFS associated with individuals known to be Communists .
end HARRY MAGDOFF wps very active in the Social Probleme Club of the College,
vhich club Dean GOTTSCEALL described es being a Communist clud which, if
not definitely a part of the Communist Party, was at least controlled by -
its Communist members. ’ ' BEACA :

Dean GOTTSCEHALL was not acqueinted with MAGDOFF'S sctivities .
efter he left, but he was on rewrd as saying that MAGDOFF ~ was definitely -
a "red" at the time of his attendance at the City College of New York. It
is noted that twenty-one students were suspended as a result of the incident
mentioned above. A check of the names by the Few York Field Division re-
vealed that twelve of the twenty-one individuals were listed as being member
of the Communist Party or complainte as to their activities had been receive
It was also noted that several of the individuale listed had been members of
the Abraham Lincoln Brigade in the Spenish Civil War. . .. o
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- MAGIOFF is listed in the fileas secured from Lieutenant MILLS of the Chicago

"bad been contacting & group in Washington end had been unable to keep an

The following record was found on November 22, 1941 er the
name of HARRY MAGDOFF in the Dies Committee records: "That one

Police Department as editor of !'Students Review' (Daily Worker March 21,
1936)". A reference is mede to the "Students Review" on page 336, Volume 1
of the Dies Committee Hearing in which it is listed as among the Gommmist
publications in this country.

It has el®mbeen ascertalned from the files of & confidentiel in-
formant known to the Chicago Field Division that HARRY SAVUEL MAGDOFF was
a member of the Netional Committee for Students' Congress against War in ,
July 1932. This information appecred in an article in the "Students Review”
for July 1933 entitled, "Imperialiem." The files of the Industrial Detail,
Chicego Police Depertment, reflect that the "Deily Worker® of March 21, 1933
on page 3, column 7, on a New York dateline, hes the following story:

"'KARL MARX - 50 Years After' by HARRY MAGDOFF, features the
March issue of 'Students Review', of which he is the editor." This story
further states that the "Students Review" is the official publication of
the National Students League, with offices at 13 West 17th Street, Few York
City.

It has been gscertained that when Dr. EUGENE JASINSKY, a Communist
and spokesman for the American-Polish Labor Council, and also a close as-
sociate of OSCAR LANGE, the Polish representative to the United Nations, wes
in Washington, D. C., fron January 20 to 27, 1945, he stopped at the Hamilton
Hotel and while there telephonically eontacted uveral individuels, among
whom were ROBERT T. MILLER, 3223 Northampton Street, N. W., telephone Ordway

20, end HARRY S. NAGDOYF, 3226 Reveneworth Place, Alexandria, Virginia, ‘
slephone Tenple 6387. : .

mmumns OF mlzg;m T@ ILL BESTLEY

Mies BENTLEY ha,s adv:lsed by a signed statement dated November 30,
1945, that about one or two months prior to the death of JACOB GOLOS, a
known espionege esgent in the United “tgtes. in November 1943, GOLOS remarked
that he had made contact with another group in Washington, D. C. At this
time GOLOS did not identify the nem‘bers of th:ls gronp to Miuk:BEN'Y'I.EY

larly 1n 1944 EABL BROWDEB lentioned to Hiss BMLIY tha.t GOLOS

appointment with them ag the date for such meeting came on the Sundey after
GOLOS' death on Thanksgiving 1943. BROWDER informed Miss BENTLEY thet he -
vas anxious for her to meet this group and that he might neke necessary



e

arrangements for a meeting. About two months thereafter, :BROWDm 1nformed
- Mise BENTLEY that he had made appropriate arrangements for the neeting a.nd"
directed ber to meet this group at the apartment of Mr. JOHN A'BT. B

On the date specified by RARL BROWDER, Miu BENTLEY vent %o the
apartment of JOHN ABT and there met four individuale, none of vhom she had -
ever met before. They were introduced to her as VICTOR PERLO, CHARLIE
KRAMER, HENRY MAGDOFF and EDWARD FITZGERALD. Mies BENTLEY sdvised that
these individnals talked freely in her presence and engaged in conversation
pertaining to the payment of their Communist Party dnes to her. At thie
time they also requested that she furnish them with Communiet Party literature.
These persons also discussed with Miss BENTLEY at some length what contribu-
tions of intelligence might be expected from other memders of the group
inasmuch as there was mention made of other delegates from their group in
Washington.

In this meeting, it was arranged that e representetive of this
grour would collect such information as the various members were able to
secure and would deliver it to Miss BENTLEY at the apartment of MARY PRICE,

ho was residing at that time at 207 West Eleventh Street, New York City.
1t was arranged that meetings would be plemned by informing MARY PRICE by
letter when a representative of this group would meet Miss BENTLEY in New
York.

Miss BENTLEY stated that HENRY MAGDOFF came to Vaohington 1n the :
early 1930's and wgs a Communist Party member. She advised that on the
initial meeting aforementioned with this group, MAGDOFF had just returned
from a period of approximately six months' hospitalization, and expected to-
return to the War Production Board, but was uncertain as to what, speciﬁcall
he would be able to furnish her. She advised that MAGDOFF furnished to her:
meager information that he was able to obtaln through the Vear Production
Board.

FACTS BORATING ALI-EGATIO OF ELIZA'BVTK .ILL BENTLEY

Miscellaneous

Invutigotion bas revcaled that EAR‘RY SAMUEL MAGDOI”F vas employe
at the War Production Board in 1944. An examination of the leave records
and travel records at the War Production Board on HARRY SAVUEL MAGDOFF re-
vealed that he was on sick leave from November 4, 1943, to December 6, 194‘
Then he worked four hours on December 6 and 7, 1943. Ke worked throngh
Janunary 9, 1944, and wags then off on siciz and annual leave from January 10
to March 8 1944. Attached to HAGDOIT'S leave spplication for th period

CONF)UE
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January 10 to March 8, 1944, is & letter from J. A. BARGEN, M.D.\ Mayo |
Clinic, Rochester, Minnesota, written on Mayo Clinic stationery. ' This let- -
ter is as follows: Tl : PR

"1-314-935 e ~ "February 10, 1944

*Mr. HARRY S. MAGDO¥F of Alexandria, Virginia, has been under
the care of Msyo Clinic from the 11lth of Jamuary until the 7th of February
in 1944, because of a chronic cholecystitis with cholelithiasis agsociated
with a long history of biliary tract disease. He had extensive gall bladder
and bile duct surgery performed on the 17th of J anuary. : :

%It is imvortant that he avoid overdoing for the immediate
future and it would be well for him not to return to work for at least
a month. P

"Sincerely yours
"e/e J. A. BARGEN, M.D.*

It is to be noted that VICTOR PERLO and EDWARD FITZGERALD were
elso employed at the War Production Board at the _same time as MAGDOFT. .
An examination of the leave and travel records at the War Production Board -
for PERLO and EDWARD FITZGERALD failed to establish any leave records re-
flecting these men away from work at the same time during the period that
they met Kiss BENTLZY in New York City. It was also noted that the Wer

Production Board was workinz a eix-day weeic at that time.

In view of the fact that Nise BENTLEY stated she met these men in
JOEN ABT'S apartment approximately two months after early 1944 and before
MASDOFF hed returned to work at the War Production Board from & six-month:
hospitalization, and aleo in view of tae fact that the War Production Board

~ was operating on a six-day week, it was considered possible that Miss ¢
BENTLEY met these men in New York City on Sundey February 27 or March 5, 1944

In this regard, Miss BENTLEY was reinterviewed in New York City
in January 1947, at which time she explained that when she first met - -
MASDOFF he informed her that due to his still precarious health he would
Prodably be on a part-tine besis when he returned to ‘work and at least”
would not be in such physical condition as to warrant strenuous exertion
and he pointed out to the group that his health might retard ‘activities;”
least for a while. R : .
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In regard to the possibilities of February 27 and March 5, 1944,
aforenentloned Miss BENTLEY advised that she definitely recel led that the
meeting did occur on Sunday; that it was raining prod.bly &t 1:00 or 2:30 -
P.M. inasmuch as she left her Greenwich Village residence at 1:30 P.M. in
order to arrive at the schednled hour, and also that it was raining fairly ,
hard when she arrived at JOHN ABT'S apartment, but when the meeting dis-
banded around 5:00 P.M., she recalled that the weather had cleared.

Exanination of the monthly Meteorologicel Summary of the U. S.
Department of Commerce Weather Bureau, New York City, for February and
March 1944 disclosed the following:

February 20, 1944 - No precipitation

. February 27, 1924 - Precipitation (Rain) beglaning 3:30 P.M.,
I ending 5:30 PM (mean temperature 35 degrees)

March 5, 1944 - No precipitation

March 12, 1944 - Precipitation (Rain) beginning 8:05 P M., ending
9:20 A.M. March 13, 1944 (mean temperature 42 degrees)

It would appear from the information supplied by Miss BENTIEY
that she met VICTOR PERLO, CHARLIE KRAMER, EDWARD FITZGERALD and HACRY MAGDOH
on February 27 1944.

Surveillances

-~ On December 1, 1945, EDWARD l‘_VIrZGm.ALD and his wife EKAH wer
observad at the apartment of MAG]DFF. :

On December 12, 1945, Mr. snd Mre. SOLOMON A.,mscnmsxr vere
observed at the MAGDOFF'S home. -

On Jenuary 5, 1946, EDWARD FITZGERAI.D was o‘bserved with HAR:RY Tl
MAGDOFF between the hourl of 5:00 and 6:00 P.M.

On Aoril 13, 1946, HAREY MAGDOIF and his 'uu. BEATEICE wer
observed at 3818 Fort Davis Street, S. E., the residence of Mr. and Mrs
JOEL GORDOXN, at a pa:rty giren in honor of SOLOMON LISCHINSKY.

On May 20, 1946, EDWARD FITZGEIALD and his vife
AI'ELIA PFRAZICH were o'bserved at MAGDOFF'S apartment.
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- On June 23, 1946, HAGDOFF end IRVING KAPLAY were observed at the—
home of ADWAED FITZGERALD.

On September 19, 1946, HARRY MAGDOFP vas obeervod in the company
of GEORGE SILVERMAN and SOLOMOH LISCHINSKY.

On September 26, 1946, SARA and GRORGE SII.VEEMAN were observed
at MAGDOFF'S apartment for dinner.

On October 21, 1946, HARRY MASDOFF was in the compa.ny of EDWARD
FITZGERALD and GEORGE SII.VEBMAN at the apa:rtment of HARRY VEITE, West-
chester apartments. ’

On October 29, 1946, MAGDOYF wgs in the company of ED FITZGERALD
end GEORGE SILVERMAN at the latter's apartment.

On November 11, 1946, HARRY MAGDOFF was at HASRY VHITE'S anart-
ment with GEORGE SEV"RI‘AN

On November 14, 1946, MAGDOXF wae observed at HARRY WHITE'S
apartment. ;

November 22, 1946, MAGDOFF wgs observed in the company of
GEORGE SILVERMAN,

November 25, 1946, HARRY MASIOY? wae observed in the eonpany
of CHARLES KRAMER, I‘RYING KAPLAN and VICTOR PERIO, at which time they had -
a conference in the off:lce of Senator CI.LUDE P

On February 10 1947 HAGDOH' vas observed to shake hands and
greet DAVE WAHL in front of the latter's office at 1706 G Street, N. W., . =
and snm on this date, MAGDOFF was observed to enter the office of
ED I‘ITZGERAI.D at the Commerce Department. .

' On March 10, 1947 MAGDOFF was o'bserved 1n theﬂ conpa.ny of IEVTNG

5 Y Ty troly your (

ASB:BJ

100-17493
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DAT. RROBOB.A![‘DTG ALL GATIOKS oF lLIZABE'I‘H TERRI‘LL ZBE!TTL
- OBTA FROM COKI‘IDENTIAL TECHNICAL SOURCES -~

Technical sources han reveale?that HARRY S
acquainted with SOLOMON and MELVA LISCHINSKY,
SARAH and GEORGE SILVERMAN,
PERIO, EDWARD and REBIKAH FITZGERALD, and DOROTHY
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Hnited States Bepartment of Fustice

‘ Washington Field Office
, S ‘ Room 1706 Waslungton 25, D C
LGZ:JAG ’

. 100-17L93 ' | Aprll ?, 19h7
Director, FBI | . com%mqu.f
* AN
Dear Sir: Res %Fsora .
“Espionage - R
L1y 3ef a.eg'.-“"
L NATHAN GREGOR snvmmsma S
cnf'l"' HELEN WITTE,STLVERMASTER  — T v A

Reference is made to Bureau letter to New York dated March 1k,
1947. This memorandum is prepared for use in connection with the antici-
pated interview of subjects NATHAN C(RRCORY SILVERVASTER and HELEN JITTE
STILVEIZ/ASTER,

BACK ZiOUND

NATHAX GREGORY SILVERYASTEE was born in Odessa, Russia, Novem=—
ber 27, 1898. He was naturalized as a United States citizen at San Fran-
cisco, California, in 1926. He received a B. A. degree from the University
of Washington, beattle, Washington, in 152C; attended Stamford University
in California, 1926 to 1927; attended tne University of California, serl"e.LeyQ
California, 1929 to 1932, receiving a Fh. D. degree in economics. In 1932
he was associate economist with the California State Unemployment Comrission.
In 1933 until March, 193k, he was employed as a statistician for the Cali- .
fornia State Department of Labor. From Farch, 193k, to 1935, he was an
econorist for the California State Emergency Relief Administration, - In
Auvgust, 1935, he became a senior labor economist with the Resettlement Ad
ministration. He transferred to the Maritime Labor Board as principal’ -
economist in November, 1938. In July, 1940, he returned to the Departme
of Apriculture in the Farm Security Administration as a principal labop’
economist,” He was so employed through 19Ll. As of June 16, 19L5, Le vz
employed by the Procurement Division of the U. S. 'I‘rea.sury Depar nt.

- — lbtch Act investigatlon was instituted by the
Tnvestigation in January, 1942, predicated upon reports that SILVEPMASTER
was a member of the American League for Peace and Democracy, and a member
of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. The Hatch Act investi:
cation was completed and reports submitted to the U, S. Department of
Asriculture in November, 1L2. . R
f" ~
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Coamunist activities and Contacts M’ e

The earliest reference to SILVERMASTER in the Bureau filec is a ‘
resort from Seattle dated April 11, 1922, to the effect that :ATHAH SILVEP-
MASTER, a young communist of the University District, Seattle, tocether with
one PZRLTNE and one CUMDLACK, students of the University of Jashington, *ad
left April 9, 1922, for San Francisco. SILVER/ASTER was stated to be a -
known communist and an intimate contact of ANNA FALKOFF, 3731 1lhth Avenue,
N. E., Seattle. PERLINE was indicated to be a communist and of Russian- .. ..
Jerish descent. SILVERMASTER was described as born on November 13, 1898, - .
at Odessa, Russia, and had been in attendance at the University of Washington

-at irregsular intervals since October, 1918. _An alias of SILVERMASTER was .

shown to be NUT ZILBERMEISTER, - S e « T

In October, 1923, an investigation was made regarding a reference
furnished by one JACOB TRACHTENGERTS, a Russian who had applied for entrance
visa. This reference was NATHAN SILVER'ASTER, 231k Dwight Way, Berkeley, = -
California. No one named NATHAN SILVERLASTER was found at 231l Dwight Way. -

Information was developed in San Francisco that SILVERIASTER kwa‘.ysx:

a professor of economics at St. Mary's College from 1926 to 1931 and advan
ideas which caused certain persons to consider,,,himﬁa‘communist._;;f_,He.v.'as;j
reristered in San Francisco County as a democrat and reportedly associate

with alleged cqqgnurﬁ.sts among whoql were, KA GEL . ' i
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SHL.UERMSTER was interviewed under oath by the Washington Field

Office of the Bureau and denied membership or activity in the Washington
Comnittee for Democratic Action in the Communist Party. While he was a stu-
dent in the University of Washington in Seattle from 1918 to 1920, he asso-.
ciated with HERBERT J. PHILLIPS and GARRAND ETHEL who from 1935 to 1938 were -
members of the Communist Party Professional Unit. He was also associated
with Dr., DAVID HERSH whose home in Seattle in 1936 was a meeting place of

the Young Comrunist League. He was also associated with Mrs. SALUEL WALTER
whose husband is reported to be a violent communist. In 1932 GAkRaND &THEL,
mentioned above, in discussing how many party members were getting into the ;
government mentioned bILVETLmS'EE.R who had formerly been at the dm.vers:Ltv of ,
Washington in Seattle. ) T

According to ARTHUR KENT, with alias, former organizer of the
professional section of the COm-nunlst Party in San Francisco, SILVERMASTER:
was enrolled in the professional section of the party in that city during the
year 1936. ° In 1939 the Special Committee on un-American Activities of the
House of Representatives published a membership list of the American Leaoue
for Peace and Democracy, Washington, D. C., which showed that GREGORY °IL—
VERZASTER, economist for the Maritime Labor Board, was a me'nber of the '
American League for Peace and Democracy. ‘ R

A ‘anm.u BARKAN of ‘San Francisco, California, advised that his
mother lMrs. HANS BARKAN on one occasion attended a meeting of a ladies' group
at which GRECORY SILVERMASTER spoke. SILVERUASTER, accord:mg to BARKAN, was
at that tire an avowed member of the Communist Party.® This was in about’
1936. During the course of his talk, SILVERMASTER made reference to the .
overthrow of the U. S, Government and preached in favor of communism. When
¥rs, BARKAN argued with SILVERMASTEP, the latter made a remark to the effect, .
"You and your money-dwe'll vannihilate you W :




. October Rovolutlon." ALLEY further stc.ted that BRADY was "iven as refereﬁc

June 27, 19L2, JEAN HINTON, 2222 I Street, N. W., Washington, D. C., advi sed
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In the latter part of 19h0 NATHAN GREOORY SILVE‘RLASTER
economist with the Maritime labor Board,and his wife HELEN P. SILVEP JASTER
were carried on the active indices of the Washington Comittee for Demo-
cratic Action. ; :

‘ o

‘In 1941 Mrs. GREGORY SILVEAZASTER, 5515 30th Street, N. W., =
Washington, D. C., was carried on the active indices of the Leacrue of uonen
-Shoppers, Washington, D. C. o

The name of HELEN SILV??ﬁAST“R, 5515 30th Street, N. w., Wash-
ington, D. C., appeared on the membership list of the Washington Comrittee
for Aid to China in 19l1. '

The name of Mrs. HELEN SILVERMASTER, 5515 30th Street, N. T.
Washington, D. C., appeared on the list of alleged me'nbers of the Jashington
Bookshop Associatlon at some time prior to 1511,

The name of Mrs. GREGORY SII VEP:.anTEP m.th indication of membership
in the Washington Committee for Democratic Action, appeared on the 1list of
the members of the Washington Leatue of Women Shoppers as of 19L0

GRESORY SILVERVYASTER was stzted to be an acquaintance of LAYREN W
CASADAY, 2 reported member of the Washington Committee for Democrat

MAY was an analys vision of Xonetary Research, U, S.
easury Department, and in February, 19)42 was assigned to the U, S, Em=-
bassy, London, England. .

Mrs. CP"GORY SILVERGASTER accompanied ROBERT ALEXANDER BRADY,
social econorist of the OPA, a reported member of the Co:mnunist Party, when
BRADY rented his Washmgton residence at €266 29th Street, N. ., dasl*m"to
D. C., according to Mrs. EDITH il. JCNES of Washington, D. C. - #ILiL ALIEN .o
advised that Dr. BRADY was consulted by CHEGORY SILVERMASTER when the la.tter
was preparing his thesis entitled,. “ILenin's Econonic Thought Prior to the

In'a letter to Private'ISADORm)SALKIND 'Asm 33, 133;8h9, dated

that her boss (SILVERMASTER) had come back. SALKIND is a reported co*mums
and was a member of numerous front organizatlons in Wachinyton, D. C., pri
to his mduction into the Arny. :
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N. GREGORY SILVERMASTER, 3630 Jocelyn Street, N, W., was the '
recistered owmer of an automobile which participated in a parade staged by .
. the Washington Friends of Spanish Democracy in Washington, D. C., on ‘
_ February 26, 1938. L e R

- In connection with the Hatch Act investigation of Y. H. NAIGIES
with aliases, economist, Postwar Labor Problems Division, Bureau of Labor
Statistics, U. S. Department of Labor, it was noted that NAIGLES, a member
of various front groups in Washington, D. C., was apparently acquainted
with GREGORY SILVERMASTER who was reported by DAVIS SAPOS, Office of the
Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, to be probably a member of the Soviet
Secret Police. ' ' '

During the investigation of WALTER SASSKAN, Associate Soil Science
Analyst, Department of Agriculture, a member of various front groups, who
denied he was a member of the Communist Farty, it was alleged by lr. R. C.
JACOBSCN of the WPA that SASSMAN was friendly with SILVERMASTER and had worked
for him, JACO3SON claired that SILVERLASTER was also an alleged commnist,

During the course of an investigation of the activities of =NiTI°
S. 3:.JT7, now national head of the Naticnal Council of American-Soviet
mship, it was reported that MARY VAN KIEECK, member of nurerous come -
munist front groups and representative o e Russell Sage Foundation of New
York City, was reputedly a leader in the Communist Party and that on Thurs-
days she regularly came to Washington from New York and conferred with ETTIN-
S. SKITH, then on the National Labor Relations Board, with ALICE BARROYS and
with N. GREGORY SILVERMASTER. B ' ~

- It was reported that shortly after the United Federal Workers of -
America was chartered by the CIO, locals in Washington, D. C., established i
a federal workers school. In September, 1939, the "Federal Record,™ official .
organ of the union, announced that the teachers would include Dr. GREGORY:
SILVERHASTER., - B : e G L

In December, 1943, the names of HEIEN and GREG SILVERVASTER, 5515
h Street, N. W., Washington, D. C., appeared on & 1list of names and ad-
dresses in the possession of HAAKON CHEVALIER, reported Soviet espionaz
of Berkeley, California, SR

~~  On January L, 19Ll, LOUISE ERANSTEN of San Francisco, California,

"the mistress of CREGORI KHEIFETS, NKVD agent attached to the Soviet Consulate,
- 8an Francisco, ¢alled at the office of GRECORY SILVERMASTER in the Depvartment —
of Acriculture Building, Washington, D. C., shortly after noon. After having
lunch with him at the New England Raw Bar on 12th Street, S. %., they re
turned to the Apriculture Buiicing where LOVISE BRANSTEN remained for ov

an hour,
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In the i v{zstigation of Dr. LGUIS BLOCH with aliases, an associate
of leading communists in the San Francisco area ARTHUR KENT, former organizer

of the professional section of the rarty in San Francisco, stated that éurirg
the maritire difficulties of 1934 he met Dr. BLOCH at a meeting which included
other comrunists SAM DARCY, Dr. SILVERIASTER, and JOSEPH CARR. DA=CY was at

that time district director of District No. 13, Communist Party, USA.

AYTA 1EA FALKOFF, a member of Branch 370 of the Comrunist Party
in Seattle, Washington, in 19LL:, advised an agent of this Bureau that she
had visited SILVEMASTEPR in Celifornia when ‘she was enroute to Europe in
the early 30t!s,

GREGORY SILVEEMASTER, 5515 30th Street, X, W., Washington, N, C., T
was a sponsor in May, 1SLL, of the visa applicant EUGO RICKART 50CG. =00
was a Swiss married to a Russian born woman in Harbin, anchuria, whc was re-
siding in Mexico City at the time the visa application was filed. His
brothers resided in Mexico City and Zurich, Switzerland. %00G was a sracduzte
in dentistry at the University of Tomsk. GREGORY SILVEFMASTER, in acting as
his sponsor, stated that he had arrived in the United States at San Frznecisco
aboarc the Tenyo Maru in August, 1515, and was acting as sponsor becavse ¥rs,
WOOG was his, SILVERKASTFR's, sister. wOOG's case came before the prirary
committee on visas and received an unfavorable opinion unaninously Aucust 10,
19LL. The review committee likewise rendered a unanimously unfavoratle
opinion September 27, 19LL. The Board of Appeals, however, on October 25,
19LL, granted them admission to the United States. Investigation in Kexico,
D, F., revealed that WOOG was listed as a person of -"liberal tendencies" b
the Free Germany Xovement in Mexico. e Bhte i

It was further noted that the (UG household contained literature
of a leftist nature and that Mrs. ./CCG had educated her children in such a
way as to permit them to observe intelligently ®the great experinent of =
communism in the USSR." Wrs. WOOG criticized Switzerland because of its.
anti-Soviet prejudice. WOOG's full name is reported to be HUGO RICHAES GCG
BAUNSCYWEIG. In lexico it was indicated that WOOG's wife, STLVERIASTER's
sister, was named FAULINE BESSA. - ~ s B

During an investigation of ANATOLE BOKIS VOLXOV, it was determined
the subject was receiving copies of the Daily Worker at P. O. Box L81, Charel
Fill, ¥orth Carolina. VOLKCV's address at that time was L10 Pittsboro Street,
Chavel Hill, VOLKOV withdrew from the University of North Carolina ia2y 10, }
19LL, to be inducted into the Navy. His home address was riven as 5515 3Cth -
Street, K. W., Washington, D. C. The records of the University showed that
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VOLKOV's stepfather was NATHAN GREGORY. SILVERVASTER, director of the Labor .
Division, Farm Security Administration, Washington, D. C.  His mother HELEN

~ P, SILVERMASTER was a graduate of the University of Moscow, USSR. VOLKOV
was born October 29, 192, at San Francisco, California. It was further re-
ported that VOLKOV had attended the district convention of the Communist
Party in Richmond, Virginia, early in 19L)L inasmuch as an individual at the
convention from the University of North Carolina used the name Comrade ;
ANATOIE. :

The Washington Field Office ascertained on August 26, 19LL, TALIAS
SNYTHE advised JERRY SEANDROS of the CIO Maritime Committee, Viashington,
D. C., that GREG SILVERMKASTER had urged him to take a job in the Procurement
Division on Surplus Property Disposal. JERRY wanted to discuss the matter
with DALLAS SMYTHE from two points of view; that is, what (HREG wanted, and
"the other point of view." OSHYTHE stated SILVER4ASTER is an "interesting
guy. "

ZATIEY VAYES, director of research, California State Federaticn of =
Labor, advised in the latter part of 1Skh that SAK KAGSL, formerly of the
Pacific Coast lator Bureau anc then State Manpower Director in Czlifornia
for the War lanpower Commission, was definitely under Communist Party in-
- fluence and takes orders from 1OUIS BLOCH who is closely associated with
E GREGORY SILVERMASTER whom MAYES characterised as another Comunl°t in
government service.

During the course of the investigation of HERBERT RESNER of San .
Francisco, California, attorney for the Communist Party and a member of the =
professional club of the Party in San Francisco, it was believed that GREGORY-
SILVERLASTER was identical with the individual known as ®"GREG." RESNER was
contacted by an unidentified person regarding the appointment of ®GREGY as
director of the disposal board in the Treasury Department, . RESKNER was... -
. quoted as saying to LOUISE BRANSTEN, mentioned heretofore, that he would

: write a letter to Senator SHERIDEN DOWNEY and that he would have BARTLEY
CRUM, rresident of the National Lawyers Guild in San Francisco, take the -
matter of “(REG's" appointment up with the White House

~During an. invest.igatlon of .‘.ICI-.A::D BF..exNSTEN with aliases a_member
ol the COan'lunlSt Party, it was determined he was a friend of GREGOXY SILVER=-
woTER.) STILVE-ASTER transferred December 29, 19Uk, from the oA 10 & rosie

tion with the Treasury Department at a salary of #8,000 per arnum,
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During the course of the investigation of Dr. PAUL RADIN, & known
communist and lecturer at the commmist controlled California labor school
in San Francisco, it was determined that RADIN in 19L) advised LOUIS: BRAN-
STEN, above mentioned, that he had seen "GREG" in Washington and that “ZRC®
is now an eccnomist with the Treasury Department. "CREG" further sent his
respects to LOUISE BRANSTEN through RADIN., It is believed that the “GREGY
referred to is GREGORY SILVERMASTER, .

During the investipation of ROBERT TALBOTT MILLER III, it was
determined that the subject was acyuaintec with a Mr. SIiViAi.aoTBEA znd
mentioned the latiter's ncme on occasion to one JuCn ®OUTH. t is velieved
t’nis indivicual is identicel with EECGURY SILVERLASTER. rtoso..l’ IaLZ0TT

YILIat ITYI and his wife are very well acqyuainted with Dr. iaiUcICE haLFEsIn
oi‘ the Office of Strateric Servres andé JOEN M. HAZAnD of the Foreigm '

Econormic Administration. — e
(¥FC 100-17493, S. 99L)

A review of the files of the Farm Security Administration furn1 shed
the following additional information. - = - E— '

1924-1927, St. Mary's Colleee, California, instructor in econo'nlcs,
salary, $2, 000 per annum. = :

1927-1931 St. N.'ary's Collefve, California, professor of economics;’
$3,000 per annum, : R

1932, California State Une'nployment Commission, aseociate economi<t~
$2,L00 to v3,600 per annum. , ,

annum, -

Yarch, 193k, to Aueust, 1935, Célifomia St;ée‘ ﬁmé;gen
economist and director, Divis:Lon of 'iesearch and Survey, &3, 000 to W ,230 S
per year, 0



. D. C., senior economist and princi'oal economist, $)4,000 to 955,600 per

19LL, for approximately three weeks.
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Au;mst, 1935, to November, 1938, Farm Security Ad;nlnistration,
Washington, D, C., economist, 33,800 to q‘;»b 600 per annum. '

.

November, 1938, to July, 1940, Maritime Labor Board, Washington,

annunm,

This application further indicated SILVERMASTEP was naturalized
in San Francisco, California, in 1926, and he listed a brother-in-law BORIS
P. WITTE employed in the U. S. Government at the U. S. Housing Administra-
tion. ‘ '

SILVERMASTER was originally offered an appointment with Farm
Security Administration according to a telegram dated July 13, 1935, by
GEZORGE So MITCHELL who indicated in the telegram that the appointment was
being offered upon the recommendation of PAUL TAYLOR and SAX KAZEL,

SILVERMASTER was transferred to the Farm Securitv Administration -
from the Maritime Labor Board on July 1, 19L40. On March 11, 1942, a form
letter to the Civil Service Commission from Farm Security Administration
reguested authority for SILVERMASTER to be transferred to the Bureau of
Kconomic Warfare in the European and African Division as head economic
analyst, grade P=7, at £,500 per annur. On March 27, 1942, this authority .
was granted by the Civil Semce Commission; however, there was no indica-
tion in the file that SILVERLASTER had ever been employed by the Bureau of
Economic Warfare, .

It was explained by Miss t. E£. whkBB, personnel direetdi‘, Farm
Security Administration, that at approximately this time the Farm Security
Administration had been transferred to Cincinnati, Ohio, and there was some -
confusion as to whether or not the labor Division in which SILVERUASTER was
employed would also go to Cincinnati. It was her belief also that the
Bureau of Economic Warfare was at that time Just coming into beines, and that:
possibly SILVREMASTER had worked with the Bureau of Economic %arfare for a = -
short period of time, but that no record was ever made of such work
stated if SILVERNASTER had worked at BE7 for any appreciable length of time,
there would have been some indication of that fact in his personnel file, .
The personnel file indicated further that on July 1, 1$LL, SILVERWASTER o
was detailed from the Farm Security Admirnistration to United Nations lonetary-
and Financial Conference, Treasury Department, Bretton Woods s New dampshire
to serve as technical secretary to the U. S Delegation, efi' ct

A letter in the file indicated that SIL\T.&ASTER was detailed to
the above at the request of HARRY 7IITE of the Treasury Department. On
July 21, 19Ll, SILVERMASTER was detailed to the Procurement Division, . Treas

Depart reut, at the request of PAUL Ic’)O\ALD, acting administrative assistant’
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to the Secretary of Treasury. SILVERIASTER was officially transferred to - £
- the Procurement Pivision, Treasury Departnent effective December 29, l9bh

).':Lss WEBB reported while SILVERMASTER actually was at the Treasury
Department from July 21, 19LkL, on he was officially carried on the rolls of
the FSA from July 21, 194k, until December 29, 19LL, when the official trans—
fer took place, and that the Treasury Department undoubtedly reimbursed the
Farm Security Administration for SILVERIASTER's services during this period.

A review of the SILVERXASTER personnel file at the Office of Sur-
plus Property Administration by ASAC CaxL HENNRICH indicated basically the
sane employnent record as that listsd above, also indicating that SILVE::-
MASTER was officially transferred by the war Transfer Unit on December 2%,
194iy, from the Department of Agzriculture to the Procurement Division, Treas-
ury Department, as economist, and which contained a letter dated August 5,
194i;, from FRAI'K HANCOCK of the Far: Security Administration to PAUL ie-
TOTALY of the Treasury Departiment olaving the loan of SILVEZ ASTEYL to the
Treasurv Nezzriment berinniag Julyr 17, 1SLL.

. -10-
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1938-191.0 4'ron Rovenber, 1938, to J’me, 1940, STLVERHASTER was employed =

. P as chief economist at the U. S. Maritime Board, weshington, =° = .1
o "% Dy C. “He was in charge of a research staff preparing revorts .
o to Congress on development of policies to assure stablo S
; lebor rehtions in the ma.ritine indnstry. ’ s

R S

-

191,0—1944 Fron June, 1940, to December 28, 1944, SILVEP.!ASTm was
. " employed as a labor economist and director of the Labor -
¥ Division, Farm Security Administration, Department of Agri-
) culture. DU # R A J; - o g
) | .‘I’uly 1, 1944, SILVMASTER was deta.iled fron the Ferl
© .+ . Security Administration to the United Nations Monetary and
rmesic 23 . PMpanelal Conference, Treasury Department, Bretton Woods,
New Hampshire, to serve as a technical secretary to the
U. S. delegation effective July 1, 1944, for approximately
three weeks at the reouest of HABR! DEXTER WHITE of the Treas-

i CAw e sl o

J .
AT

0 pn .Tuly 21, 191.2, SILVERMASTER was deta.iled to thc Procnre—
" x_ment Dpivision of the Treasury Department ‘at the request of
~..PAUL McDONALD, acting administrative eseistant , Secretary of

i the Treesury g R -

_ on December 29, 1944, SILVER!ASTER was transferred to the )
'i" Procurement Division, Treasury Department, as eseistant e S
chief economist and planning technician . : "

p

: m February 1, 1945, SILVERIASI’!BMpronoted to chief -
. planning techniclan, Treasury Department, Procurement Divi-
‘sion, Office of Snrplus Property . grede P-8, _g@@ts‘,ooo _e yee%,

.z't:‘

~ . Research Divieion, ¥ar Assets Administration, as chief econo-w
- niet (director). o

On June 2, 1946 SILVMASTER was reassigned to the Plans
and Policies Division, War Aseets Administration, as director
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i+ The files of the War Assets Administration indieate::
5 <. STLVERMASTER was unwilling to accept a demotion in grade

BORIS NICHOLAS VOLKOV was granted citizenship at San francisco, California,

- VOLKOV was born there on November 29, 1924. . ST A L I e

- ground group in the U. 8. Government collecting Communist Partydnesandob—
taining espionage information, stated that sometime in- Mugust, 1941, JACOB:

L

7 ond November 30, 19][-,255ygg_h1q;_'_hst dag of_ Qctiyo quty. R

R et ~ (WFO 100-17493, S. S R St Tt
-~ _.The following is background information on HELEN WITTE SILVERMASTER. =~ "
v HELFN WITTE SILVERMASTER, also known as HELEN PETROVNA SILVEFMASTER, .
was born in Moscow, Russia, April 25, 1899. She was the daughter of Baron =
PETFR VITTE who was counselor to the Czar and acted as an adviser to the
Mongolian government. After the October Revolution, PETER WITTE ‘was released
end later became the head of the Rice Institute in the Southern Ukraine.
Following the revolution, HELFX VITTE traveled to China where she married
a Russian by the name of BORIS NICHOLAS VOLKQV. They subsequently immi-

grated to the United States by way of Seattle, Washingion, on July 6, 1923.
on March 4, 1929. ANATOLE VOLKOV, the son of BORIS VOLKOV and HELEN PETROVNA

el P AT

July 15, 1930, BORIS VOLKOV divorced HELEN PETROVNA VOLKOV on
the grounds of desertion and custody of the child ANATOLE was awarded to the
mother. Shortly after the birth of her son, HELEN VOLKOV separated from her
husband and allegedly lived with NATHAN GREGORY SILVEFMASTER whom she married
several years later after securing a divorce. The SILVERMASTERS came to = . .
Washington end since 1937 have been living at 5513 30th Street, N. Wo, o
mshington’ Do c. - to. - ’ e ;-f ot -t t _".“',. y }"' . e e

¢ © (WPO 100-17493, 8. 1150) - e |
frtsit T ALIPOATIONS OF IWFOPMANT GREGORY . ° S

Infornant Grego}y,‘ v&io uainta.ined éohﬁét with a Comunisf under-

GOLOS, her Russian contact, informed her that he had several meetings with

& vepresentative of a Russian group of individuals in Washington, D. e, i =77

" “'that due to 111 health he would be unable to continue to see these people
“4n Washington and suggested that she make a trip to Wasghington, D. C., and -
* meet HFLEN WITTE SILVERMASTER at her home and become friendly with her. g

o

" quently advised her that upon Germany's invasion of Russia he was desirous

Subgequently BREGORY went to-Washington an-the --bagis—'ot—-arrangenen‘bs—fb
that meeting made by NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER and GOLOS while SILVER-
MASTER was in New York City conferring with GOLOS. SILVERMASTER subse—

of lending active ald to Russia and for that purpose made a trip to New York
City, conferred with EAFL BROWDER, and requested that the latter put him in .

contact with someone who might tranemit information which he obtained to Russia.
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Two weeks after Informant GREGORY's initial visit to the SILVER-
MASTER residence, she made another visit there. She had been advised by
GOLOS that she would be given some material by SILVERMASTER to be brought
to GOLOS in New York. Her only information at this time concernlng the . .
nature of the written material that she obtained was that it came from. U. S.
Government sources.

(+#FO 100-17L93, S. 2LL, p. 19)

On the occasion of GREGORY's second visit to the SILVERVASTER
residence in Washington, D. C., she was given a small unsealed envelogpe
which contained ten or twelve typed sheets. She had not been instructed by
GOLOS not to read any material that might be turned over to her nor was
she so instructed by the SILVERIASTERS except that they seemed somewhat
reluctant to give her such material., Vicits of a similar nature were
ma2de by her at approximately two-week intervals thereafter. On these
occasions she would take to Washington for delivery to the STLVE> 4STT™S
varisus Cowrmunist and Russian literature secured for her by ZCLAS.

(WFO 1C0-17L93, S. 2Lk, P. 21)

Sometime in 1942 CGOLOS gave GREGORY verbal instructions for the
guidance of SILVEIZJASTER and his egroup relative to the nature of the in-
formation desired and still later gave her typewritten instructions in
Russian to be delivered to SILVERMASTER. Her knowledge of Russian was in-
sufficient to gain an accurate idea of the type of information called for
by these instructions. s

(WFO 100~-17L93, S. 2LL, P. 22) -

In the fall of 19L2 SILVERIASTER began to bring to his residence
documents secured from government files to which he had access. WILLIAY
LUDWIG ULLMANN provided himself with a Contax camera and became proficient .
in document photography. Also at this time SILVERMASTER began to dictate
to GRECORY various types of information., He would refresh his recollec-
tion prior to dictation from small pieces of paper. ULIMANN and SILVER=- -
MASTER photographed numerous documents which he and SILVERMASTEE broucht
to the SILVERMASTER residence, 5515 30th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C
Only on one occasion did GREGORY personally witness the photograsaing of -
these documents at the SILVERNASTER residence, but GREGORY stated she xne.,
from their conversation and remarks tnat such work was carried on in tre’
bacement of the residence where she had observed a more or less perrape
photoorarnic set-up, such as a holder for the camera and a dev1c for
holdine~ docurents securelv while being photographed.f s :

(WFC 100-17493, s. 2Lk, P, 23)
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Later in the summer of 1943 a steadily increasing volume of this
material was obtained from these individuals. Developing of photographing
ceased and GREGORY took the undeveloped negatives with her to New York
City and delivered them to COLOS. She did not have occasion to actually
see what was on the negatives but during'ﬂer many conversations with the
SILVERWASTERS and WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMAKN she learned the material obtained
and photographed included data on the following: aircraft production
figures; allocation and deployment of aircraft; results of testing of
aircraft; reports on the efficiency of particular types of airplanes;
technological developments in aircraft manufacture; statistics regarding
high octane aviation gasoline; personal data concerning important air force
officers; opinions of aircraft personnel of other nations 3 army possip;
all pertinent developments concerning plane construction and actual com-
pletion of the B-29; proposed movements of these planes when they were
completed; and data concerning approxirate schedule date of D-Day; cories
and directives issued by General lLaioEALL; information concerning production,
allocation and¢ development of tanks, runs and motorized ejuipment. -

(WFO 100-17493, S. 2Lk,. P. 25%)

571°7CRY stated another individual whom she becane aware o° during
. her activities was one STEVE PRTZ3S. Although she never personally net
this individual, he was a well known Communist Party member. It is her
recollection he wrote a rather well known manual entitled "FETERS! Yanval.®
This mamial, among other things, set forth certain rules for the ruidance
of a good Communist. This manual was called to her attention by GREGORY

| SILVERMASTER sometime prior to the death of GOLOS who also advised that
STEVE FRTERS was in Washington and was attempting to infiltrate into his
group of informants; that is, to secure information from some of the mem- .
bers thereof. When GREGORY advised GOICS of this encroachment, GOLOS went
directly to the New York headquarters of the Communist Party and protested.

(470 200-1793, S. 2k, P. 109)" "

The following further references are made to the activities of
NATHAN GREGORY SILVERVASTER in addition to the allegations of Informant

A Hatch Act investigation was instituted by the Bureau in January,
1942, on NaTHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER predicated upon reports that SILVER-
YASTER was a member of the American Leacue for Peace and Democracy, mexmber

of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action. The Hatck Act investi-

cation was completed and a reported submitted to the U, S, Departuznt of
Arriculture in November, 1942. A EAE

(4FC 100-17493, 8. 55h)
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During an investigation of RICHARD BRANSTEN with aliases, a
member of the Communist Party, it was determined that he was a close friend .
of NaTRAN GRECORY SILVERHASTER.

(WFO 100-17Lk93, S. 994)

Tt vas observed that both NATHAN GREGORY SILVER#ASTER and HELEW
SILVERLASTER, his wife, were associates of KARY JANE KEENEY and FHILIF C.
KEENEY of Washington, D. C., active vorkers in the Communist Party.

(#F0 100-17L93, S. 632)

s .
W\M Cn Lovember 29, 1945, under a suitable confidential pretext, a
cetziled observation of the basement of the SILVIRASTER residence at
5615 30th Street was made. This observation verified the information
_furnished by Informant GREGCRY previously set forth that photographic
equipment was maintained in this basement.

(iFO 1oo-17b93, S. 572)

rurther reference is made to the statement of GREGORY in which
she stated curing the Longshoremen's strike on the West Coast in 153l when
EARL BROSDER was being sought by the Vigilantes, he was hidden by the
SILVerZiASTEES in their home. She was unable to state whether or not there
had been any previous acquaintance between the SILVERKASTERS and nmaxl Z:.0u-
D= but after that t.ime they were very close friends,

(. G 100-17u93, 5. _rzu., 2 1,)

i ' - u-.lbﬂ GREC-ORV bI’ "ASI'b c wife h...*F". have been observer’ to
' be in close acsociation with JOS“P’I GiR, also Knowvn as SITH Gi%2, mermber

of the firm of BONI and GAER, New York rubhshers. JOSEZ¥ (ATR is knoom . |
" to be act:we ‘-. inwcomrrum.st front. as=oc1at* ons ~and affiliati éens, %

i - (o 100-17b93, s >72)

On November 27, 19h5, Bila GOI.D, an alleped member of the Commn-
ist undercround government proup operating in Washington, D. C,, was observed -
in contact with NATHA! GRE :

(4F0 100-17&93,
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_ On December 23, 1945, NATFAN GREGORY SII vmsrm and. m-:mT
SILVERMASTER were observed in contact with HARRY DEIXTER ¥HITE at WHITE's
residence, 6810 Fairfax Road, Edgemoor, ryland HARRY A’HIT" at that
time was an official of the Treasury Depastment. . ‘

(FO 100-17L93, S. 99L) R

NATHAN GREGCRY SILVERMASTER and his wife have been observed to '
be frequent contacts of ELIZABETH and RICHARD SASULY, known communists and
members of known communist front organizations in Washington, D. C.

(«FO 100-17493, S. 1150, i51L)
( On April 7, 1946, NaTHAN GREGCRY SILVEKWASTER, his wife, and

AILLIA:. LUDWIG ULLUANN were cuests at the apartment of MARY JANE um? "?Y o '
known for her communist activities in Washington, D. C.

(70 100-17L53, S. 1438)

MATHAY. GRRGCRY SILVER:ASTEZ and his wife have been observed to
be close associates of ROBERT IaL?OTx TLLER III and JENNY MILIER, his vife,

(WFO 100-17L493, S. 2080.)

- In corroboration of Infomant CREG ORY s statement as to her past
associations with the SILVERYASTZR family, on March 1, 19L6, GREGORY was -
observed by agents of the Washington Field Office to visit the res:.denoe .
of NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER at 5515 30th Street, N. W.

L1 2
1)

a3t
i

it g
RIIKEN 'i. ot L .;i

(#FO 100-17L493, S. 151L)

Informant GREGORY advised in connection with the SILVERMASTER
family, she knew that HELEN STLVERMASTER's son by her first marriage A4~
TOLE VOLKOV attended a southern university (University of North Carolina
at Chapel Hill) and was indicated to be a remarkable physicist. He was
raised as a good comnunist and on occasion he would go to New York and
deliver material to GREGORY that had been collected in the SILVE’P”ASTER
home." .

| ..Fo 1oo-17h93,"' s 2&&, B 28) ,

. - .Lhe following :Lnforfnatlon was obtamed through ,)hysn.cal Sur-
veillance concucted cents of tne :lasblnpton Field Office and informe-

tion received from \ L 5 - b],brm

: Cn November 27, 19)45, BLLA FOI_D, also a subject in t‘ﬂis case, - .-
was observed enterlna aILVLP’f:wI‘W's offlce at 'the Comnerce Devr«‘-rnnt L




- of long standing. In the course of the conversation the informant, who .-

CHARLO Y conversed in a manner indicating they were mutual friends- \;59

Association in Washington wntil January, Il_.9h5.

" fg’et‘xta of the Washington and New York Field Offices as ALEXANDER KORAL was

gty £ 4::*&—;

PR —

p.a. where he Temained until 5137 Pk

BRSO
PR P

12414

gy -~ igl

- advised on November 27, 1945, HELEN SILVERMASTER and - . °

was present, was advised EDWARD SIDNEY YOUNG was also a close friend of .

HELEN SILVERMASTER. Both CHARIOTTE YOUNG and EDWARD SIDNEY YOUNG are - - -
allegedly undercover communists and were active in the Communist Political

" on Decenber 1, 1945, an individual subsequently identified by

observed in contact with both NATHAN GREGORY and HELEN SILVERMASTER when
they surreptitiously met him at the intersection of Connecticut Avenue and
Ordway Street after which ALEXANDER KORAL immediately left Washington,

D. C., for New York City.
o (WFO 100-17493, S. 632) TR

" 4 On December 6, 19L5, an individual subsequently identified by
surveilling agents as PHILIP O. KEENEY was observed to be a guest at the
STLVERMASTER residence, 5515 30th Street, N, W. PHILIP O. KEENEY and MARY = =
JANE KEENEY are both subjects of an active investigative file in the Wash- _
ington Fleld Office,— -~ Sl m “wmiii .

0 100-17L93, S. 632)

L3

DA -

177" on December 17, 19k5, ’-é&;ised he was aware that ROGER and
REBA IEWIS and RUTH GRUEER were close friends and associates of the SILVER-

R e

‘3;’ Cngal e
(WFQ 100-17493, S. 1150).
¥ It has further been determined

SO

i ﬁ of the Washington Field Office and by infarmation supplied.by-. -

that STLVERMASTERS are close friends of JOSEPH GAER and his wife FAY

% ”J0SEPH GAER is known to many of his friends and associates as SETH
GAER. He has a background of federal employment in the OEM, OWI, Treaswry )
Department, Farm Security Administration. He was also employed by the Uni- V'
versity of California. Prior to his maturalization he was known as ELL
FISHAAN. There is considerable indication of GAER's commmnistic attitude - -
and previous association with commnists and alleged communists. ;

 po 100-27193, 5.

-
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On February L, 1946, SILVERIASTER and wife were observed by
agents of this office va.siting the home of EDWARD UHLER COiDOY, 332 rili-
- tary Road, N. W. They accompanied lrs. ED#ARD CONDON to the Anerican
Society for Russian Relief dinner at the Mayflower Hotel. Dr. COJ.)O‘I
himself did not attend.

On February 7, 1946, GREGORY and HELEN SILVERMASTER were guests
at the home of Dr, EDJ/ARD CONDON at 3324 }Mlitary Road, N, W,

(#FO 100-17L493, S. 136L)

advised HELXN SILVERASTZR in particular was the close \ov
associate of Fadame CHARLES A. LUGUET, the widow of Major General CHARLES v
LUGUET, formerly attached to the French Embassy in Washington, D, C.
Madame LUGUET was a house guest of the SILVERMASTERS before her departure
to France. .

(#wFC 100-17L93, S. 1L25).

On February 28, 19L$6, F:LZi SILVEZSTER was in contact with
—— LIUIS BLOCK at which time they discussed the apparent difficulties of
e BZUCE }JITON (RICHARD BRANSTEN).
_____—___——————-"_'————N__—\—-/ °
(#FG 100-17L93, S. 1425).

The same informant advised on Yarch 1, 1946, he became aware that .
NOR AN CHANDIER BURSLER, former attorney with the Justice Department and -
presently teach:.ng at Chicago University, was a close friend and associate
of the SILVERVASTERS and that he also was a house guest of the SILVE’«’.Z.ASTFRS
SR on various occa51ons.

(a'FO 100-17h93, s 151h)

HERBERT RESNER, an attorney from San Francisco and active in _
communist endeavors in that locality, was in contact with the QIL’\TF“iIrAS'.I'.EPS
in such a mamer as to incdicate a very close acquaintance.

. o (#F0 100-17L93, S. 151u)

Physical surveillance maintained on the SILVERMASTER residence
under date of March 15, 1946, identified the following individuals as being -
cuests of the SILVERMASTERS: WILLIAM L. and JEAN HINTO’\T G'REEN RICHARD w
and ELIZASETH SASULY, RUSSELL NIXON.

(¢FO 100-17)4?3, S. 151}") :

- 18 - | o ‘
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Informant advised on the same date HELEN SILVERLASTE: was in
contact with FARGARET KLEN, active in comnunist front organizations in
this locality. ‘ ‘ : CoREERD L

(aFO . lm..l7h93; ,s..w - lslh ) e | o o o

Informant advised that SILVERI'ASTERS are acquainted with A. C.-
GIASSCOLD, an UNRRA official, who at one time was located in Bavaria.
At the same time informant advised the SILVERNASTERS are close friends and
associates of ALEIANDER PORTNOFF of Philadelphia, Fennsylvania. Subse-
quent investigation has disclosed the SILVERMASTERS were fregquently ~uests

at the PORTKOFF home at Harvey Cedars, New Jersey, apd that they recently
purchased property in vicinity. ormant advised the SILVERZASTEIRS

are close friends and associates of JOHN and CYNTHIA DIERKES and Z'ORTON
KENT, The informant advised the SILVERLASTERS have long been associates
of WILLIAX and DOROTHY TAYLOR, also subjects in this case.

—— e ———— e

(“FO 100-17L93, S, 2330)

From a confidential source it was determined that among other
individuals the SILVER'AST®ES are acquainted with STRNAPD BEINSTRIN; ZAUL
APPIZEBY; DOECTHY BEADY, sister of ITLTSED BRADY; FUTH GRUBFR; S. L. XLePILPj -
Jmm!; JACK MARSALKA; POBERT OPPLVHEIVMER; LEE FRESSYAN; EARRY DEXTER
and ANNE JHITE; LAUCHLIN CURFIE; SATURL BOOTAROFF. —

(:FC 100-17L93, S. 2230)

Informant advised the SILVEZ:ASTLRS are in frequent contact with .
AEriAX and niNRIETTA KLOTZ, both former employees of the Treasury Depart- — —
ment in washington, D. C., and now residents of New York City where k- :
RInTI4 :ulT4 is personal secretary to HehRY LORGENTHAU, HeNRI&Tia and
Hill Al RGTZ are frejuent house guests of the SILVEHLASTHRS at their .ash
ington address as well as the sunuer hone they maintained this past sumier

(4F0 100-17453, S. 2980)

Informant further advised as has been subsegquently substantiated
by physical surveillance that the SILVERMASTERS frequently associated with
PALVER WEBBER, and according to informed sources SILVERVASTER is :
with him, JOSEPH GILLM¥AN, ROBERT 1JTLIER, and others in the formation of a
corporation to dispose of surplus property and comrodities to foreirn
rovernments and entities. It is avrarent SILVER?.&'\STER'S recent contact
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with Folish, Czechoslovakian, and Yu-oslav representatives has been m.th
reference to these negotiations.

(wFO 1oo-17b93, S 4150)

~ = SEC:
’substanta,ated allegatlcns that the SILVERIASTLLS and nCHiLT
and JENIY LJiLisR, also subjects in this czse, have recently been very close
to each other and at times are in daiiy contact with each other. This
khas also been freyuently substantizted by rhysical’ surveillance. b o

(+FC 10C-17L493, S. L190)

Informant advised that STLVES: ASTERS are associates of JACK and
ITADA VAZSAIXA and have been ruests of the TMARSAIKAS at their request
while they were living in Washington, D. C., and the XARSALKAS havs been
freguent suests at the SILVEX:ASTER home.

(WFO 100-17L93, S. h2>0)
and informed sources advised (?&EGORY and HEL N SIT VE=. ~..A
are acquainted with and in some instances close associates of Captain
e Ae PUIZEL:; ALBLRT GATERSTCN, formerly emrloyed in the Comrerce Devart-
ment end who recommended CFKG SILVERIASTER for a position with the Asso-
ciated Colleres of Upper New York; PAUL and ISAZEL WOOLF of Berkeley, V.
Celifornia; LAUREN and RUTH CASADAY, presently the U. S. Consulate y»
General, Shanghai, a3 and kr, and Frs, SERGEY SCHEFBAKOFF of San Fran=-
c\l‘src\-ce%a.—femm also indicated that KELEN SILVERMASTER is ac- ,
aua:mted with POLYA HABICHT on whom an active file is presently malntalned
in the Washington Field Office. Both HELEN CRECORY SILVER.AS \
alleredly closely acquainted with” GRACE GRaNICH, long active in communist
circles im New York City. GCRACE GRANICH is alSo a close friend of RUTH
McKIXIEY BRANSTEK, & long time acquzintance of the SILVERMASTERS) HAYRSYD
and ANN GERTIER, formerly with the 0SS and State Department and presently
livi ng in New York City are well a.c%ualnted with the SILVEn_va'Z'E :

(4FC 1oo-17u93, S. 4380)

Confidential informant advised that the SILVERJIASTERS are well
acquainted with AAROKN GORDCN of Berkeley, California, who is 2 mutual: frien
of Dr. ENJART U. COEDCYM, director of the Bureau of Standards, also a re~ -
cent cuest vith his family at the SILVE”.IASTER residence. (iTO 100-17i93,
S. lel") '
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BACKGROUND

SII.VERLMN was born on February 7, 1900 1n Wa.rsaw, Poland. He ‘
entered the United States at Boston, Massachusetts from Iiverpool, anla.nd

on March 11, 1906. He was naturalized in the Umited States District Court o
in. Boston on June 24, 1921. Fis naturalization was obtained as a result of >
his service in the armed services from August 19, 1913 to December 13, - '%-

. His education consisted of having attended Boston University from 1918 to
1920; ¥A degree from Harvard 1921; Ph.De Degree from Harvard in 1927; LIB
' degree from Brooklyn Law School 1929 and BS Dagree n‘on MIT %932. O & N

1918, He is married to SARA SEEPIAN and‘has one son by the name of RICHARD. i .

§& '1. - mm \‘IEIS“!EAI civilrmgineer, Boston 1922 -
\ On 2. = New York State Transit Commission - 192k =
W "\ 3. - Board of Transportation, NYC = 1925 - 1932
. o N L4s - Lawyer, private practise - 1933 L Fs

2 Q] Se - Labor hdvisory Board, National Recovery Administration’
" .from October 1, 1933 to November 1, 193k, Was dis~

‘charged from this. pos:\.tion a8 a result of his crit:ls
; other members of tbo I.abor Advisory Board, el
" STDNEY HILIMAN. 3
6., - U.So Tariff Ccmzﬂ.ssion as special expert 1n econom:lcs LA
Nmmber lh, 1931; to Fohru&g lh, 1936. ;L oo j_(}.




Istter to the Director =~ . SEM
L "+ 74 = Federal Coordinator of Transportation and Research Assistant..
% 7 February 25, 1936 to ¥arch 15, 1936 "7 -
= . 84 = Railroad Retirement Board as Director of TResearch -
SR April 16, 1936 to September 8, 1939. = ° _
9. - Treasury Department, Monetary Research Division - 19L1 to 19k2 .
10.~ U.S. Army Aiw Forces as Chief Production Specialist, .= - = = = ..
Materials Division - March 26, 19L2 to August 18, 1915. w e
11.- French Supply Council - August 1945 to September 1936. ‘ R

| After leaving the French Supply Council he acted as a broker
with other indivicuals in the Surplus Property until approximately the
|first of 1947 at which time he obtained a position with JEROME AREBACK who

operates a_specialiy giorq % New York City and is reported to be presently
employed there. His wife still resides at SILVERMAN's former address of 2325
15th Street, apartment 311, and 3IL eturns ] ccas

on week-ends. He is contemplating moving to New York as soon as he can
|ob%ain an apartment. R ST R AT

. Hashington rield Office records.con
-1+ 319 STLVERMAN prior to November 19L5. A : ,,
. a member of the Capitol City Forum, a socialist, and his name appeared on: =
the imdices of the League of Industrial Democracy. Further that he was reported

_to have participated in' the National Socialist Workers laibler Dimer in 1940

Tn 1941 a Hatch Act investigation was opened on SILVERMAN; however, it was
closed inasauch as his name did not appear on active indices of amy group...

ined the following informaiio
“According to these files SIL




“ which had been dedlared subversivé by the Attorney General. (Befs Report
~; .af- Speotal- Agent, FLOTD L. JONES dated November 29, 1915.) =% -

n.nmuws YADE BY GREOORY conoerning mmm'cmm sn.vm:m .

_GREGORY in her statement of November 8, 1ﬁ‘m-nished the follow-
ing informtion regarding SII.VEMAN i ] G e

- _g’h."

¢ “wThen in August 191 he’ (JACOB Goms) ook ‘on this.M Lt
..  GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WhGswith this group a5 Captain =
- W, LUDWIG ULIMAN, US Army Air Corps, Pentagon Building ~ - - :: .
also HELEN SILVERMASTER; GFORGE SILVERMAN who at that T
time was with the Railroad Retirement Board and HARRY S
: ~IHITEVHQ S, Treasury. It was the oentez‘ otagroupo.f B Y e
- * espionage and their function was to get what they caald
2. _through their own jobs in the government and also to =~ .-
"~ collect other people who might be unattached, commxnist,
and to enlarge themselves and gather more and more, -
SIL s T think, joined the party on the West Coast,
He was out there during the longshorements strike in :
~~ San Francisco and at that time BROWDER told him never to be o :
- .- active in the party. ‘mey would give mfmation to GOIDS S
. ‘; and he would pass it on. : '

L AR

".,.,‘;._' - . ‘. ," . i,_:. . -

CL

3 another paragraph of this stat.anent cmmonr made f.he folloving
' coments pertaining to SILVMN: . i

'GEORGE SII.VERI&N, I don't know mch about him. He ia supposed
“.t0 be a phenomenal mathemetician, He graduated from Harvard
- Undversity and the ‘next I heard of him he was with the Railroad
.-~ Retirement Board, He is a big guy about 6! tall, broad.
= ghouldered, unruly dark hair that falls over his eyes énd
. very thick glasses, round moon tace, looks as though he is ~
-+ scared of his shadow, He is jumpy, Y don't know his age, they f,:: -
" say he 1s in his early or middle forties. He moved into the ™
~ Air Corps as a civilian expert. He is one of those people that they
- have a lot of trouble with they tell me because he is

but he is an 0ld Commnist Party nember. I believe he has been
" 4n at least 15 or 20 years in the movement. I doa't lnmow how
long he has been in WasHington. He was a friend of HARRY WHITE
‘and CURRIE. IACHLIN CURRIE was one of Roosevelt!'s brain.
trusters and HARR! WHITE was an assistant to mRGANTHA




'&ccording to s:llvema.ster M  Tow yeara }béro;19h1 IRRRI WHITE
_was giving information to the Fussians for & brother-in-law of
SILVERMAN who used to come down and pick it up. I think he .
, L .was in Newark and the Russians used to give HARRY presente
B R “including & Persian rug and then even because the Bussians
o got out of it or what happened that comection was aonehow
broken and not ta.ken up until later.s -

Ca el ~.‘.,..,A..-,-

'® CURRIE as I said is just a liberal, maybe on the left side. -

. WHITE, I think, knows what he is doing. In the Spring of ... .

2o l9hh CURRIE came rushing to SILVERMAN and told him that .

“someone in the Russian Government was on the verge of breaking

A . the Soviet Code. They almost had it and STLVERMAN tushed to .

- ‘SILVERMASTER and he told me about it because I remember SRR

- -2 telling t1 to BILL and BILL saying "Well is it a trap or..

L -s:_-:l.én't it a trape.' (GREGORY evidently meant American Government
was on the verge of breaking the Soviét COde as could be

seen by her later statement). . .

" 'I'hey have got some people on the string but I dn't know
. who they are. SAUL ADLER wrote letters back from China and he -
"was associated with the Treasury Department, I think he .~
probably got information from SILVERM&N before he went to

T

3 'SILVERMAN ia a gradnate of Ha.rvard University and is g
-~ .acknowledged to be-a brilliant mathematician and statistician. '
" GREGORY stated that SILVERMAN went to Washington, D.C...
-34in the early 30's and was employed by the Railroad Retire-
ment Board. I believe that SILVERMAN probably met IILLIMI
- { LUDWIG ULIMAN in Bashington, D.C.s because both SIL!
Y ULLMAN were members of the Communist P in Washi ngp_on'

ot Bhe believed that §hmugh SILVERLLW be e acquainte
-uith ¥r. and Mrs, NATHAN GREGORY SI TEE Madﬁsea fm m
‘ RGE gne '
employee in 1942 he became very ‘friendly with’ both the SILVMA.STERS an
SULIMAN and was frequently at the SILVERMASTER.home. She. stated that ;.7

shortly after being assigned to the Pentagon Bnilding STLVERMAN began t
bring documents to the snmmsm house. She statad that ghe ddd not

livethatSILf’ : cnew_thal ibase ,
Jowever she Thought that S[LVERLAN was proba.bly nnder he

that SILVERMASTER would read the documents, commit them more or less to
memory, and then simply pass on the cgntents thereof to 'EARL mO'!DER




samom stated that from the remarks made by SILVERMASTER, his wife and .

_ negatives which he turned over to GOLOS. The reason for this was that the

} v Iatber to the fDiroyotor ?

R ..m the httor part of 19h2 throush the earlw psrt of 191&3"‘ |

4 , it was learped that HARRY DEXTER WHITE, former Assistant Secretary

“of the Treasury, was supplying the SILVERMASTER group with information . ...
oonsisting of documents presumably obtained by him in’ th‘b cour'se of his
“duties in the Treasury Department. GREGORY stated that some of these -
documents were delivered to the SILVERMASTER residence by ULIMAN and ' -
othera by sn.vmuu both of whon ‘were receiﬂ.ng matori.al n'oa mm IHITB.

' GR:EGORI further statod that durirg tho ‘same period I.I.CI-!I.DI GURRIE,._

"a subject in this case, is friendly with the STLVERMASTERS and was '~~~ .-
Iparticularly friendly with GEORGE SILVERMAN. GREGORY stated that CURBIE
did not supply SILVERMAN or the SILVERMASTERS with any documents but mg
W on various matters, for an example, =
on one occasion CURRIE informed SILVERMAN that the United States was on tha
- verge of breaking the Soviet Code. R Li- g :

. _a.a - . : f_'_j.‘

T ‘GREGORY advised that after this time the lsarmed that £
%‘g@_%anotmr subject in this case who was at that time. connected :
th the War Production Board, was giving informat that he obtained .
through his employment to GEORGE SILVERIAN wno in turn gave the infomation
to SILVERMASTER. GREGORY informed that in the Summer of 19L3 a steadily
increasing volume of material was obtained by ULIMAN and SILVERMAN which
wasg subsequently phot.ographed a.nd turned over to mzmoar to bo transmitted
I to JACOB GOLOS. S Tt CirEie niaTiaa
R \‘,;vr . *::’-'*-0 .
CEEuOR! stated that about this time the summer of 19h3, ULDAN
cea.sed developi.ng photographs which he took. and only gave GREGORY undeveloped

mnumber of rolls had increased to such an extent that ULIMAN- did not have
the time or oppertunity to develop them. GREGORY also stated tlat she did™
not have the chto:}aSn to actually see what was on the negatives but from
'conversations had with_ ULLMAN and Mrs, SILVERMASTER it was learned that the '
* material which ULLMAN and SILW were obtain:'mg andy
data on the following:

"’.“’ ¢

'_‘ 'f:"‘fu.roraft. prod\mﬁon figures e
' Mlocation and development of 'aircrart
" ‘Results of testing of aircraft

.- Reports—on the efficiency of partionlar ‘types of

“Technilogical developments.in & cra.tfﬁiannfaot’
. Statistics regarding octane aviation gasoline . -
_ Personal data concerning important air force ofﬁcers
: .Opinion of airoraft personnel of other nationa
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" )saw SILYFAMAN gace which was in the Spring of 15LL at the STLVERMASTER home
and on this occasion she and HELEN SILVERMASTER spent most of the evening

&

S All pertinent developments concerning the plaming, construction ...
and actual developing of B-29's and proposed movements of these new planes o
when they were completeds =~ = - RO e L

Data concerning the approximate scheduled date of D-Day B

Copies of directives issued by General Marshal ' ‘

Information concerning the production, allocation and development
of tanks, guns and motorized equipment. ' , ‘ L

‘ GREGORY stated that almost every conceivable type ‘of information
relating to the air forces! part in the war was included. A considerable
volume of this material was brought to the SILVERMASTER home in its original
form, that is, the documents themselves. _GREGORY pointed out that Quring

entire period GEORCE SILVERMAN was a civilian employef.Qfedhif.daka

i : a Q :
3nd papers from the Pentagon Building to the SILVERMASTER home gntil at
- least September,-19Ll and that the volume of material eonsisten%'fy'_ Eqr"eased.

In a recent interview with GREGORY it was revealed that w

in the kitchen while ULIMAN, SILVERMASTER and STLVEFMAN were in the living

room. roome. ASs Whaﬂg he walked through the kitchen and was o
RY as | HNSON or some such name, (Refs letter from- e

to HELEN
New York dated re Iy 13,

Jo

e - e - B SO -

% " In sddition to the information furnished by GREGORY pertaiming -,

ko the actigities of STLVERMAN, the Washingtor Field Division received m f-——*‘c .

aletter *rs¢ VICTOR PERLO, now the divorced wife of PERIO, who. is a" ¥ ‘
subject in instant investigation, which letter was postmarked April b, 15hk-.
at Fort Torth, Texas. In this letter she gave a partial list of the . . . §
Communist underground group in Washington, On this list was GEORGE SILVERMAN
of the Railroad Retirement Board. Mrs. SILVERMAN' "-along with her husband '

s e,

Ead been an active member ol the
Ve M e TR e RS
Mrs., PERLO in an interview _
had endeavored to sever his connections with the Comrunist Party but had -

been unsuccessful, She alleged that I T afraid he pe
ersecuted he Communists if he severed his connections. = - =

L Gs

. e :
N e G s

e




_ letter to the Director

- 7 = o December 5, 1945 SILVERMAN was obserwd to depart from hism - -
 “office at the French Supply Council and proceed to the Casino Royale at — =~ -

" CONTACTS AS VERIFIED THROUGH PHYSICAL SURVETLIANCES - ° - —0 . .o -

" unknown individual, then proceeded into the Dupont Circle Apartments. This

51 heé entered a house at which time he was carrying & package wrapped in brown

14ith and H Streets, NW where he met an unidentified man and walked with
him to the 15th Street entrance of the Treasiry Department. This individual. .
is believed to be Virginia/$ FRANK COE who is also a subject in this case, =

: On December 6th SILVERMAN met an unknown man in the lobby of =
the W 1lard Hotel and proceeded directly to the dining room and while there
. the unidentified man was observed reading from a sheet of several type-
written or mimeographed sheets of paper and these papers were passed back S
and forth between the two prior to tbe unidentified man replacing them in’,’
his pocket. This unidentified man was believed to b€ G. A.TESORO inasmuch
as he was chserved to enter Tempo Building T, 14th and Constitution Avenue
d enter room 1727. The name plate on the outside of the entrance to this
Fgom was given as GEORGE A. TESORO. ' " SUREREEE R

. On December 10, 1945 SILVERMAN was observed to leave the
French Supply Council and proceed to Fan and Bill's Restaurant where he
ioined an unidentified man for lunch. This man has subsequently been .
ﬂdentiﬁed as HARRY MAGDOFF, another subject in this case. (Refs Report of = e
¥special Agent FLOYD L. JONES dated December 18, 1945). Ce -

R On Jamuary 9, 1946 while SILVERMAN and another unknown individual
were returmning from lunch at.tbe Cafe Parisienne, he was greeted by a second -

'} individual was later tentatively identified as SAUL LESCHINSKY who is another
isubject in this case. (Ref: Report of Special Agent FLOYD L. JONES dated -
Jamuary 26, 19W6)e . oo oo oo

" onMarch 6, 1946 HARRY D, WHITE was observed to stop in front of
STLVERLAN's residence where he picked up SILVERMAN and drove him to the -
'1800 block of Massachusetts Avenue. HARRY WHITE is also a subject in this

case.-..w- ,: ' w g W T L oE - b e

s w0 - -

oy

R N

CETT ;On March 12, '91;6‘ SILVEﬁl&Nwas obs’e’rve& fdieava ;)h‘é-ff%e‘nch R
" 'Supply Council at 12,10 PM and proceed to 6615 Sth Street, NW by taxi where -

““paper“about the size of a book, This is the home of DAVID WEINTRAUB,

R Tt




il On J\ma 13, '191;6 SILVERAN was observed to»have ainne_r rit"'""
LLCHLIN CURRIE at the Cafe Parisieme. (Rﬁ Report ot’Special Agent, LAMBM'_
G. ZAI‘DER dated July 8, 19h6)

% om July 12 192;6 enoncz and’ sm sn.vmmw were obaerved to have
unch at Napoleon's Restaurant, 2649 Connecticut Avenue with IRVING and
Donom KAPLIN. (Ref ¢ Repart of IAMBET Ge zumm dated Lngust 1, 19156.)

k On September 19, 1546 STLVERAN was obseryed ‘o have lunch at
Fan and Bill's Restaurant with HARRY MAGDOFF and V, LEWIS BASSIE. Just e
rior to entering this restamrant he was also seen to converse with SAU‘L T

mscnmsn and ALLAN ROSEWBERG. .~ ° .7 ¢ Fo TR e

i om September olith STLVERMAN was observed to ’mva Iunch at'the -«
— I.afayette Hotel with MURRAY LATTIMER and JOSEPH A. FENNELLI. (Refz' Report
* dated October 17, .19U46 by Special Agent LAMBERT G. ZLNDER) e

on October 21 19h6 SILVER.L{AN in the apartment of HARRY ”HITE
along with the other following individuals was observed: V., LEWIS BASSIE,
HARRY MAGDOFF, EDWARD FITZGERALD. On October 23, 1946 SILVERKAN was |

observed to meet GEORGE PERAKICH (another subject in this case) angd
h with them at the Cafe Parisienne

25 2 on Hgvember 22, 1546 STLVERMAN was cbserved %o meet FAHRY MAGDOFF
at the mllard Hotel and the ¥wo 'ofthem,then roceeded to Fan and Bill's . .
Restaurant wherev_ they had 1uneh. :

. .-‘,,. -

RS ,‘, S

: “on’ July 17, 19h6 SOI. 'ADLFR visited SII.VWAN'S home for dinner
1n the evening. He was observed to be in the SILVERYAN home on July 18th
_and 31st, 1946. "On Jamuary 3, 1946 SILVERMAN was observed to dapa.rt ﬁ'om
‘I,ILLIAM IUDWIG ULLMAN at.the Treasury Building at 12,05 PMe

D e T PO i&; '3:"" PR SET .?.t
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77" The/following information conce ' s was - e
obtained from Confidential Informant w - S o b"V"Q
’ : On December 10, 1945 this informant advised that DOROTHY KAPLAN,
wife of TRVING KAPLAN who is a subject in this case, contacted SILVERMAN
and requested STLVERMAN's assistance in helping to have her husband returned .
from Europe. In this connection the informant reported on December L, 1946
FRANK COE had contacted SILVERMAN and advised him thit DQROTHY KAPLAN
. had "balled hm out® apparently because he had not taken more positive
action to have KAPLAN retumed to this countrye. @ w
. On December 22nd DOROTHY KAPLAN had lunch with GEORGE SILVERMAN
at Fan and Bill's Restaurant after which she departed for lew York to meet
her husband. On.the following day IRVING KAPLAN was in contact with GEORGE - . . .
STLVERVAN and advised him that he would be in Washington on Christmas Daye
On December 31, 1945 GEORGE SILVERAN had breakfast at the Savoy Plaza
Hotel in New York City with LACHLIN CURRIE. On this date SILVERAN vas
in contact with his wife, SARA, .who advised him that EDWARD FITZGERALD
~ and IRVING KAPLAN had tried to contact him, (x) w e
‘ ., On January 3rd KAPLANs invited the SILVERKANS to have dinner with
them at Olmsteads Restaurant on Saturday January Sthe On February 7, 19L6
GEORGE SILVERMAN contacted IRVING KAPLAN advising that he had just returned -
to Fashington the previous evening and would get together with him some
evening in the near future. On March 23, 1946 HARRY DEXTER WHITE was in
contact with GEORGE STLVERMAN at which time he expressed his regret over
STLVERVAN's father's illnesse, At this time they made an appointment to play

(s

* volley ball on the following day. ()M . o= o

Ko 2 FIRSRR SR =Ty Sl T P e AR [ :v;‘f. " - -
L S on Bpril 5, 1946 IRVING KAPLAN asked GEORGE SILVERLAN if he

would have a photostatic document ready for him the following daye GEORGE
.. agreed that he would have it and added that they had been held up because =
" :of some documents he had wanted to obtain from the State Depgrtnent. mu

et : e S F T
P R AN, [F Ao gt S
"{‘,, RIS IR ST A

» SILVERMAN advised his wife that he bhad = .

: ?‘Iﬁ:!{:;: LT
<=7 0n

dpril 30, 9li8 GEORGE

=il LIi)

- =t

© onMay 3, 1948 IACHLIN CURRIE in company with his wife, visited o
the SILVERVAN apartment. On May lst SILVERMAN was advised by his wife that @\F I

*I0D" (believed to be WILLIAM LUDWIG ULIMAN) wanted to see him right away.
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s re o On May 10, 1946 HARRY WHITE attempted to contact SILVERMAN and &
_ when advised that STLVERMAN was in New York agreed to sée him laters” -
- On May 20, 19546 FRANK COE discussed with GEORGE SILVERMAN the appointe-=-- - -
ment of the Director of the War Power. At this. time SILVERMAN mentioned-
that he would have to discuss this matter with HARRY WHITE. (K) w o
_ ““'On July L, 1546 MURRAY LATTIMER discussed with GEORGE SILVERMAN
the possibility of LATTIMER becoming Commissioner of Labor Statistics, ;
Labor Department. On July 1k, 1946 SOL ADLER advised GEORGE SILVERMAN that
he had just gotten in that morning from China., He accepted GEORGE's invita-
tion for dinner that evening, On the same date HARRY WHITE was in contact
with SILVERMAN who advised HARRY that SOL ADLER had just returned from _
China. HARRY mentioned that he had been in touch with SAM MILIER and wanfed
£o know when they all might get together. GEORGE inwited HARRY to dinner
but he declined; however they would make plans to get together again the
~ following day. GEORGE further advised HARRY that "LACH" (apparently LACHLIN
CURRIE) was coming down the following Tuesday and it would be necessary for
him to spend a lot of time with him, -On July 26, 1946 GEORGE STILVERMAN =~
made a date with EDITH IATTIMER for the SILVERMANS to visit ED and MURRAY
the following Monday. @) \V : L
~ 7 : . ‘ .
‘ > -7 On September 1, 1946 HARRY WHITE was in contact with GEORGE SILVER-. ‘
- MAN at which time they made arrangements to play volléy ball later the same
day. Y mentioned that he would have several fellows from the Fund with
L hime (R)\W LT T s f,,;\‘ L s

R (On September 1lhth. the _ S
" dinner together that evening,)On September 16, 1946 JERRY SIMCN was in contact

with SARA SILVERMAN who mentioned to JERRY that GEORGE:had gone ‘to meet

some members of the Yugoslav Commission and that they were all going over

- to HARRY WHITES to converse h him as HARRY was very anxious to meet - -

members of this Commission. (On September 17th V. LEWIS BASSIE was in contact

- with STLVERNAN at which time he congratulated GEORGE on his being in the =
‘movies (SILVERYAN had some part in making the movie for the French Supply

Mssten)) @ v~ o

PLANS and STLVERM :‘-ANS‘ arrangedto ha.ve S

i o

L LV N

- B D e B : RSN} 34
740 on October 28, 1946 ED FITZGERALD was in contact with SILVERMAN
«- gt which timethey discussed the appropriate night.far the meeting, (It is
~=—pelieved that this was th,e.,jmeetingvhelc} t HARRY -WHITE'S -reflected in physical

.

L . On December T,-1946 SILVEREAN was in contact with FRANK COE -

and indicated that he might go to COE's house that evening, During this ' -
conversation SILVERMAN mentioned that IACHLIN CURRIE was in town. A partic
cordial relationship exists between the SILVERMANS and KAPLANS afd they are.
together at very frequent intervals, SILVERMAN is also particularly (4) W

at




friendly with the HARRY MAGDOFFSe In additi
GEORGE SILVERMAN. appears to be particularly close to HARRY DEXTER WHITE
and IACHLIN CURRIE as well as SOLOMON ADLER. (¥ )Ly Do aia

- STLVERVAN has been a member of & business crganization which. .
apparently is dealing in government surplus commodities. This is compdsed
of CHRISTOPHER J. WAGNER, .JOE GOULD, FRANK CONNOLLY, IRVIN N, SCHAEFER.
Consequently he is in frequent contact with these persons and has also
contacted a ¥iss CHARLOTTE SLAVITT who is an attorney and spparently a :
. broker in surplus property. IACHLIN CURRIE has also been interested in sur-

plus property dealings with SILVERMAN. G) |V ¢ ; R
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. o ﬁnitvh States Bepartment of Justire
WRC sBGH Washington Field Division, Room 1706
100-17.93 “Washington 25, D. C. e
) /(/( ' April 21, 1947

DIRECTOR, FEL . CONFIRENIIAL

e mﬁ%ﬁ-n

poprer marsor dgten, 111

_/—“-»

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent LAMBERT G..
ZANDER dated April 21, 1947, at ¥ashington, D. C., which reflects that
€ there was a possibility that MILLER would be reinterviewed upon his
return from New York City, where he was interviewed on April 16, 1947,
by Special Agents JERGUE M. GARLAND and MICHAEL O*ROURKE. On April 21,
1947, KILLER voluntarily came to the Washington Field Office at 10 a.m,
t~ a8t which time he was reinterviewed by Special Agents JEROME li. GARLAND,
G, WILLIAY R. CORNELISON and MAURICE A. TAYLOR, Mr. MILLER was again
17\ vigorously questioned regarding his relationship with Informant GR:.GORY,

Dear Sir:

‘ whom he knew as "Helen.,"
~

‘Y

\J In this connection, MILLER would not furnish any additional R

N 4nformation and continued to deny ever having turned over official / :

: | - Government information to HELEN or anyone else., Furthermore, he would
l\ not furnish data concerning his initial introduction to HELEN or explain

. how he could have met a person on a number of occasions without ascertain— :
. ing something about her background and activities, G I R 9

During this interview LILLER admitted that he has been pro-
Soviet ever since his trip to Russia in the middle thirties. He added, -
 {however, thatwhile he is pro-Soviet he has never harbored any anti-American
sympathies. He also advised that in the event of a war between the Soviet
Union and the United States, he would most certainly do everything in his ,
power to assist the United States. o e

Additional background inf tion obtained from MILLER reflects
] that he has a brother named JOHN Hy-MILLER, who practices law in New York
City, and that his relationshtp‘ﬁ'ﬂf%’lﬁmml, ‘who is in charge of
Controls at the State Department, is t of a second cousin, ROBI‘\ISON
being the son of the first cousin of MILLER's fathers S

: S AS.', _iéjo;, 2Y3¢
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_-he interview of ITLLER was concluded at 12:10 Pe ife- -~ s

Very truly yours,

cc -~ New York
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. DIRECIOR, Federal Bureau of Investization = DATE: February 28, 194;(7“;1
/ﬂ HOTTEL, SAC, Washington, T Ce LSEWT
SUBJECT: GPE‘-ORY CASE ’
‘ - ESPIORAGE - R : ALL I!'E-‘C-R.‘.’.”'“r-" cm:ryrm C‘
%\I HEREIYN I3 uxo ..sab.:.FIED T
Re: ROBERT TALSOT X LLER, IIT - - ECUERT GLERE SHOWN - | /
) OIRERFISE

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated December 30 1046 wiich -
requested investigative suggestions in the Gregory Case. In 't-h.lS regard the
name oI ROEE:'T TALLOT KILLu#, IIT, a subject in this case located in
tashington, D. C. s is submitted for consideration as a possible informant
in the Gregory Case,

The information hereinafter set forth was obtained from a review
of the Vashington Field Office files rerarding VMILLER and a review of the transc 1;
of the hearing of ITLLER by t State De:,artm :nt on s.edneedav, Auzust 28 1946. :

BACHGROUID O ROBExrT TALBO G ' R ::
B Z,,,_ e e— - AT
ROBE:T TaLBOG LLiR, JR., the father of the subject, is a R

graduate of John Hopkins University and wazs formerly -an ass1st.ant tJroi‘es.,c::r
or a professor at that institution. He later became a surgeon specializing
in tuberculosis and now resides in Duxbury, Massachusetts., He is 2 prominent =
physician althcugh now retired and a man of considerable wealth. Invest.x.gauon
has reflected that he is.a man of high reputation. - o

© o m————

"ROEERT TALBOT IILLER, III wus born on April 5, tsbursh,
B¢ Pemnsylvaniae. He atteuded Princeton Umiversity where he received an A,
¢ Degree in English in June 1932, At this time he intended to embark upon a .-
\teachlnc, career in English., He discarded this idea shortly thereafter upon
realizing that it might be dull. Thereaiter he spent the year, between the
Q spring of 1932 and the spring of 1933, "kmocking around" and trying to_ write
\& and publish unsuccessfully. He spent this period at his family's place in
Duxbury, Massachusetts and Baltimore, Karyland amd several months with his:
oz aunt and uncle, lre and Mrs. W. He WALKIR at Flushing, Lond Island, ir.e
Wt a\mmm had been a2 cartoonist for life magazine before it became a Luce .. i
\ publication and has been dead for some yearse

)
Gid
(&)

In Apr:u.l or May 1933 LILL;R went to work for the John Prlce Jones
Corporatlon in Mew York, .a fund raising and publicity firm which specialized
t in raising money for inst:.tutions such as colleges and hospitalse - He made,
"’}thls con:ection through Dre WINFORD H. SIOTH, a good friend of his. father.
§‘c, 9‘3 and at that time director of John lopkins Hospitale. The g 52l was an

kg £3
ooy ‘
43 /2

Py
(\ﬁn -~
+ Wil

account of the Jones Corporation and therefore SMITH wa acaualnued
with the firm. LII.LER began this an,loyment as an ag;pr t‘Iee and devoted

{
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a number of months to specialized research jobs. Later he became assistant: :'
to HAROLD WZEKS, a vice president oi the company. o

After approximately one year M'LLYR found this work dull and offering
little promise of much development and he began to feel a desire for experience
of more interest and activity. lie had already tried newspazers while living
with his aunt and uncle in Flushing and at that time depression staffs were
still being maintained, At this time he decided to zo abroad.

Through his aunt, Mrse JOIEV H. MILL'R, wife of his father's elder
brother then of Flushing, lew York, he met ETHTL X, FATIISON of lew Yoric,
a seed expert and dealer. She had made a trip to Russia in connection with (
her seed business both to buy and seil and at the time of imeric:n recognition
of Russia h:d become interested in United States-Russian trade possibiliiies.
IJLL'R and his aunt met ETHSL E, PATIISOK while she was building up a group”
of American companies wnose products she proposed to try to seil in loscow,
It a.penred she was meking a trop theld avbuin (1934) an. wis projectins a :
permanent szies oifice in lFoscow wiiich voulusrepresent imericzn iirms for either
selling or bu;ing purposese IILL R and kis sunt mct Irse FATTISON because
his aunt's brother, a lr. PEEFLES in Ohio, was proprietor of a grinding
machinery mamifacturing firm and Mrse FaTUISON felt there would be a markes
for his machines in Russia,. ;

IILL-Z became interested in lirse. PATTISOI's venture =n° ofter
careful consideration and discussion with his mother and father and sther
menbers of his family he decided to go to Russia and work for Mrse .-1.TISON. -

On Auzust 29, 1934 FILLW left the United States and arrived in
Moscow on Seplember 12, 1934. He financed the trip himself in view of the.
fact that in 1931, when he beczme twenty-one, his father had given him a '
very generous sum of money sufficient to support him indefinitely. FULIER
supported himself in that way supplementing it with earnings after he bezan

From the middle of September 1934 to the end oi December 193/
MILLER worked and was associated exclu:ively with lrs. PATTISON s helping
in office work, correspondence, and whatever came up in which he could be - -
useful, This em}loyment, however, never developed into full-time work since
¥rse FATIISOI's efforts to establish a permanent business office with a .
regular volume oi s:les were not successful and in December 1934 she zbando.:ed
the atieupte At this time it may be noted NILL!R sudied Russian under a
private tutor for ayproximate.y eight :onths after arrival in i‘oscove

when EILL.R realized irse Fai[ISCK's venbure would not muberialize
he began to make other planse Ravker than go home and return to a job he
had deliberaiely and willing left znd in the absence of amy othsr jrospect -
in the Unived States he preferred o stay abroad and see wnether he co1d-
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develop into newspaper worke As a result of previous arrangemen‘os made by
MILL'R, through friends before he left the United States, he began to
write for GECRGE TORT iILTON, at that time publisher of the Chattanooga :

Kevs ("‘ennessee) on an artlcle submission basis in 1934. T

EILLIR apylied to the Press Bureau of the Russian Foreign Office.
:or a Consular Visa w..ich was necessary for a stay in Russia beyond the
length of an ordinary tourist trip and was informed that he would have to
leave the country, receive tlie Consivlar Visa outside it and then return.,
At the end of December 1934 MILL'R went to Helsingfors, Finland, applied
at the Soviet Consulate there and in a week or two obtainred the visa and
then returned to Koscow in January 1935, All of his subsecuent recuests
for renewal of thi: visa in order to stay in Moscow were made to the rress
Bureau of the Russian Foreign Officee.

From January 1935 to the early auvtumn of 1935 LE[IL"R wrote only
for the Chattanooga Newse. From the auturm 1935 to approximately Hovember
1936 and intermitiently thereafter he worked for an American, Si Uil RODLik,
Wiio was vhe corresponient in Xoscow for a number of BEritish publ.cat:.ons
including the Londor: News Curcnicle, the London Cbeerver (Swday pap .,r),
The Exchange Telegraph Agency, The Central News Agency, The lLonthly of the
Anglo-Russian Chamber of Commerce, and for the imerican kagazine Busiress
“eeke LILLER's duties were to prepare dispatches which were sent to these
publicationse

In October or lovember 1936 SIINCER .ILLIANS, correspondent in
Moscow for the London Daily Herald and the Manchester Guardlan, as well
as full-time secretary in Moscow 01 the American~Russian Chambsr of Commerce,
went home on a periodical tripe He reyuested MILLFR to handle the work for
his paper on this occasion and !TLL:H corresponded for both papers until
his return in !arch or April 1937, Also, after VWILLIAXS! return, MILIFR
continued to vrite for the london Daily Herald in his place until LILLrR -
left ¥oscow in June 1937. Concwrrertly with this employment from about
February to July or August 1Y36 MILLTR was the regular correspondent in -
Yoscow for Reuters during the absence from Yoscow of its staff corresponaent
HEITY SHATIRO, later United Pressman in lscowe On various occasions
LETLLER i‘:.lled in for others among the inglo—inerican newspapermen ﬁ.-enf
they were travelling, such as IOR:AN DEUEL of the United Press and for ..
CHOLLTRTON of the Iondon Da:l.ly Telegraph. BDER—"

2

In loscow IJLL:R met SAI.‘UEL M,Dum, HEMRY SEAI--RO‘ HEIZAN HAT 13}11‘
and his wife. At that time HABICET was Lioscow reyresentotlve of the Urited .
States line and of the Open Road iravel fgency and was later. associated with

e




LTTIER T0 DIRICTON | ch}ﬁ ~ Febru 28 19
ST IE: L7on b YN ary 47

SHAPIRO for the United Press. MILLTR zlso met JOHN HAZARD who recenuly

left the State Department to become a professor in the Russian Institute at”
Columbia University. At that time HAZARD was in Moscow during the same ye..rs

- as MILLFR studying law on a Crane Foundziion Fellowishipe MILLAR also -

became acquainted with JOE FHILLIPS of the New York Herald Tr: bune ana later
foreign editor of News Week; JOH!' LLOYD, Associated Press, and his successor :
HARLES NUCTER; WALTER DURANIY, LIIDSAY rAerOT, and }-.AROLD DEIII“_’,-' the last

three being with the New York Tz.mes. At this time he met KEIXY WARE, an

American student in Russia, now employed in the Department of Conrerce. Later
MLLIR wrote a few articles for the Baltimore Sun.

JEMY LEVY was approximately the first person that LILIER met
after his arrival in Moscowe At that time JEI'Y LEVY, now LILLIK's wife,
was working as a secretary for Lirs. ETETL PATTISON. They were married on
Decer.ver 3, 1935 in Loscow,.

In arproxdimately June 1937 MILL'R and his wife left RZussia and
storoed in Beriin and imsterdam a day or twn each en route to Paris,
rrances oDuring the first rontl or so in raris he vert to LonJon toc see the
editors of the Icnden U2ily Ferzld, rewaining a few dzvs. During this tirme
his wife wus with child and the lonzer they rexmezinec in Faris it becaze
less and less advisable to take the long trip back to Loscow on the train
and he preferrrd to have the child born in the fmerican hospit:zl in Faris
rather than in a Soviet hospitale Murtuer, he cid not want to restrict his
stay in Europe to Xussia. '

It may be noled that before ITLLTR left koscow he had considered
the idea of going to Spain for the London Daily Herald. So he went to see
the Spanish Ambassador in Moscow and there received a letter of recomiendation
from the Ambassador to the Spanish Ambassador in Parise After his arrival «
in Paris KTLL®R went to see the Spam.sh Ambassador who recommended that LILLIR -
go to vork ror the News Agency of the Sparmish Republican (Loyalist) .:overnment
in Paris. MILLIX was erplcyed by this Kews Agency and his work consisted of
translating straight news dispatches received by telephone from 3pain and '
relayed by phone to the London office which issued the dispatches to the .
British presse. At this time it may be noted that KILLIR was also study:.ng
and reading and probably doing research work, gathering news items of in‘berest
for future pubhcatlon. He had cons:.dered working as a corresponaent 10r ‘

enploynent as a corresponaent for this nev.spaper ceasede

MTILER was employed by the onahst Goverrment Agency in Paris for
a perioC somewhat over one year. He took time off during this period to take
a long vac;.'b:.on vrip o Italy with his wife, Just before the lurich Pact was
signed. ‘e wWas in the scrxth of France the dax before l‘umch. he also
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went on several itrips to Europe before he came back to the United States
in order to obtain material for articles. He went to the Ukranian section
of Czechoslovakia and obtained some interesting material on Nazi Operations ——
anong the Ukranianse He left Czechoslovakia only a week or ten days before
it was occupied by the Germans. - , R :

MILLIR left France in May 1939 with his wife and son accompanied by
his aunt and uncle, Xr. and Mrs. JOHN H. MITLER, who had been visiting them
in Parise He returned primarily because war was threatening; he had been
away five years without a break ind wanted wo return to his home and his
people, and he hoped to establish new press connections either to work in
the United States or to return tc Europe for some Ameriean papere. After his
return to the United States he spent most of the summer with his wife and son
at his parents' home in Duxbury, Massachusetts going down to Kew York now -
and then to attempt to sell some articles he had prepared while in Paris,
to look up job connections, and to develop a news lstter covering all
countries and to be published and sold in the United States,

In the early summer of 1939 MILLTR met JiCX FAHY in Kew York at
a cocktail party or through some Press friends. FAHY was also interested
in establishing a news letter but exclusively on Latin America. MILIER at
this time did not want to restrict himself to Latin smerica or any one
region. However, in view of the outtrezk of war in Europe they decided to
limit their news letter to Latin america. They incorporated the Kemisphere
Yews Service under the laws of Kew York on September 25, 1939, LTILLZR had
recently inherited $10,000 from his aunt, Mrs. LELAFD BANNING of Cincinnati,
Ohio, and £9000 was put into the business, JILLER had newspaper experience,
which FAEY had not had, and he knew Press techniques and provided most of the™
ideas on editorial form and technigue of presemtation, FAHY h2d had cor=
siderable experience in Latin America, had travelled and studied Latin _
America over a protracted period, and had contacts there who could correspond
with them on a2 shoe-string basise. ; e

At this time JOSEFH B. GREGG was in New York working for a :
real estate company. FAKY and 3REGG had met each other in Spain where both
were truck drivers with the International Brigade and they had become close
friends, GREGG and FaHY had also discussed FAHY's idea for a Latin American
news service and GREGG had exmressed his interest in it, WILLTR and FAKY

employed JOSEPH B. GRESG as a general business assistant to handle the ==
business side of the office, such as promotion, printing, mailing lists and

-5- .‘r“r -
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In the spring of 1941 FAHY left the Hemsphere for a job with the
Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs and subsequently GREG: gave LI LLE:R

- some editorial assistance.

¥4 -
Contrary to the general impression, KILLIR has st_ated that the >
Hemi sphere News Agzency did not become the Export Information Bureaus The = . i
files of the library of the Hemisphere were brought to ‘fashington in
aprroximately September 1941 under the supervision of TREGG and an office
was established in the Washington Building separate and apart from the Cihi
Offices The Hemisphere was placed under contract on a reimburseable rvasis,
all profit beinz excluded, to make available its information and experience
to the CIAA, tecause Professor HADLEY CAKTRIL of irinceton believed this
data of value. -

The Export Information Bureau was organized as a subsidiary of
the American Association of Advertising Agency to provide a market research
o service from Letin America for the American Association of Advertising
Agency and its memberse. Actuzlliy, it was also intended tc enable CIi: to
place personnel in Latin america for rzporting purposes, especially on
matters oi public orinion.

= Early in 1941 the Export Information Bureau began to hire men to
2o to the principal lLatin American capitols for this purpose. They were
chosen for the most part by Professor CANTRIL. CANITRIL had learned of the
Eemisphere, thought well of it, and had met FAHY through a mutual friend, .
JOKE TiEZY then ascociated m.th the Gallop Poll later employed in the L':’;"
and subseguently in the Joint Chiefs of Staf C;JTRIL hired FANY to go to
Bogota, Columbia to set up the Export Ini‘ormat:.on Bureau there and MILL

met CAYTRIL at that time.

Shortly thereafter, CANTATL contacted IILL:R, told him that the
work of supervising this apparatusiad become buro.ensome to him, and asked
¥I1LL:® whether he would be interested in taking it over as a cnu enploee,
YTLLTR was also invited to accept this position by lr. XELSON ROCIEXFELL:R
and his chief assistant, C:RL SPATLTH, and ETLL'R did accept. Later the
Excort Information Bureau operation ended and a nusber of its eiployees
in Latin America were taken over by the so-called Ccordinzting Committees
set up by ROCKEFELLTX. }TLLER was brought in to handle the general report.l.ng
being done by the Export Information Bureau men in Latin America, as well as’
the large bocdy of information which was reaching CIA% fron many sources,
most of wnich were governmental. ILabter his job developed ™into the gencr e
resuons:xb:.l...uy Zor the handling of all inform:ztion which reached CIAA for o
internal, operzating purposese This 1ncluded material irom FRI, the Department, -

i
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Army, Navy, publications of all kinds in the United States and Latin America,
complete Associated Press and United Press and Immigration and Naturalization
Service news service, which CIA4 received, FCC monitoring of Latin American .
broadcasts and other miscellaneous sourcess I organized a variety of.
internal information services from this raterial — a secret daily bulletin
for a few top ofiicials, a restricted Daily Bulletin based on published -
sources only, and used widely in government during the war; a Fonthly Record:
of standard data such as Cabinet changes and major policy statements in
Latin America; a veekly Periodical Digest of magazine material on Latin
America; spol research for information on quick news events; and basic LT
research into such subjects as the constitutions of Latin American countries.
These were all for use only within CIAA, excert for the restricted Daily
Bulletin, which circulated to other agencies., MNone of the material reached
the publich, o

It may be noted KILLER began his employment as an analyst for the
CIA:, Departrent of Commerce, in Washingion, s C. on September 11, 1941,
He was transferred to the State Departmznt in July 194, and was assigned - -
to the Near Eastern Division. He resizned from the State Departnment effective
December 12, 1946. ' :

COMIUNIST ACTIVITIES

The Bureau advised by letter dated Jamary 15, 1946 that it had
folloying iniormation rezarding ROBERT TALBOT »TLL-R from

Reference 1smade to a letter ﬁfom theNewYork Field D:Lv:.s:L
the Gregory Case to the Bureau, dated Janvary 31, 1947, wiich states in

-7~ SE Sea
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paragraph three of page four that ab7 200 p.ms on April 16, 1941 survelll‘i.ng

- Bureau agents placed ROBERT TALEOT MILIER and his wife with JACOB GOLOS, -

- a known Russian espionage agent, at Pao.dy's Clam House, 215 West 34th c1;ree1'.
Insofar as it is known at the present time this is the only occasion where
Bureau agents have placed any of the subjects located in Hashington, D ~Ce
with TACOD C‘OLOS.

February 28, 1947

Infoman'b Gregory has advised that in Apnl or Lay 1941 JACOB
GOLOS introduced the informant to ROEERT MILLER who operated the Latin
American News Service "Hemisphere" and his wife, Thereafter the informznt
met IJLLIR every two weeks for dinner and or these occasions IILLER would
furnish copies of "Hemisphere" which the informant gave to GOIOS. According A
to Gregory, XTLLER apparently became indoctrinated with Comunist philosophy - - s
while he was in loscow.

G:resory states that after MMILLER oegan 'rork:.ng m.th the oi'f:.ce o
of the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs in Washington, De. C. he contacted-
aaans IILLER in Washington and obtained from him pamphlets and other information
which ITLL72 obtained through his official connection with the Ciii. Gresory:
could not recall cefinitely what these pamphlets contained btut believed they .
were at least restiricted artvicles such as might be passed between government
azencies znd vhich were not for puvlic concumption. GREGCRY was wnable to
recall whether any of these pamphleis were stamped "restricted" or "confidentia
The informant was advised by LTLLER that in NILLER's capacity in the office
of the CIii he had the opportunity to see reports written by the Office of .
Naval Intelhgence, the Military Intelligence Service, the Office of Str‘.jbng:.c :
Services, and the FBI concerning latin American matterse f v

Gregory stated that during his initial contacts v'1th WLIER in -
Wash:mgton M LLER would furnish a typewriiten summary of some of the 1nforratz.on=;
appearing in the ONI, G-2, and FBI files. This material alwgys concerned
Comrunists or Russian activities in Latin America. However, Gregory state:
that as time went on }Z'LLER became somewhat alarmed over handing the ..
informant these typewritten notes and thereafter would merely verbally :miorm
iaa Gregory of the material he had observed in the abovementioned reports. The .
r informant, further, advised that IZLLER's association with the CIAA temna'bed
4 ©; about November 1943 and thereafter MILLFE informed Gregory that he was

: , atterpting to obtain a position in the State Department., GREGORY advises:

that he saw WILLER afber KILLER was employed in the State Department but LTLTER
never furm.shed him w.Lt.h any infomuion from the fll‘

Reference is made- to the afore entloned st'*'bement of L"_'LLE‘Q concer
ms duties with the CIAA. It is conside:ed likely that when the informant
Sregory stated he raceived "pamphliets" from ¥ILLER these ““amphlets“ consisted
of some or all of the publications menta.oned by HI_.'.L*.H in his dpscr_ptlve C
statement o: Iis dut:l.es for CI-u‘L. ’ ‘ L e
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PFRSOMAL AC;-’JAIN‘I‘.UBES -OF ROBERT TALBOT LIILLE’Q IIT

LILLFR is ac&u‘.lnted with the f’ol]omn:' individuals who are sub,]ects
in Washington, De Ce of the Gregory Caeé'. sone of whom now resice in- "'ashlngbon,
D. Cos NATZAK GREGORY and HELEF SILVER: .ASLLR WILLIAK LUDAIG ULIMAY, JOStFH
B. GREGG, MAUZICE HALPEKIN, ALGER HISS, hArRY WHITE, and VICTOR PE‘LO. He is _
very closely associated with the SILVIR'ASTERS and UI..].u_A‘S who, according to -
Gregory's sbatanents, were probably the most active subjects in Washington,
D, C. He is also acquainted with such individuals as DAVID Tabil, KARY JAIE
KEENEY, JOHI' F. IAARSALKA, HEAMAN and POLIA EARICET, SKURA LEJIS, and many
other 1nd1v:.auaJ.s in whom the Bureau is :Lrterested.

Investigation of MILLIR haes also revealed that he has many
acquaintacces of fine reputations in whom the Bureau a_parently is not
concernede

BACHZRO'™™D OF JEXMY I-VY KILLTR

JziTY LEVY was born on July 19, 1v0€ in Hew York Cluy' Zer fatrer,
CEARIWS L7VY, was born in Brest, utov..;., Foland btu: is now deceased, Accoralng,
to ITLLIR liis vife was employed as a secret:ry for a furniture comrany in
uew York after 14.n.sn1n6 secretarial schools She later worked for Amiorg
b was laid off by Amtorg along with a large number of other people at the
he:.ght of the depression early in 1932, It appears that J=i°7Y IEYY had desire
to be a dancer but because her family had been very much opposed to that she .
had become a secretary although she ¢ atinued to mairtain her interest in
dancinze ‘

J5TY LTVY was issued passport number 474017 on Apr:,l 4, 1932
and resided ouiside the United States from April 12, 1932 until May 1939 -
wien she and her husband returned to the Umited atates. According to MILLEPR
his wife came from a relatively poor family and financed her trip to Russia
from her savings. He explained that her interest in dancing and the Russian
ballet was probzbly the reason for her trip to Russia 1nasmuch as }foscow '
was a mecca for all dance students at that time, ‘

?:[I_J_.m cu.d not know unat J“ E.‘l LEVY dld :unmed:.ately upon her arr:.val
in Russia but advised thuat shortly afterwards she began workinz for the
Yoscow Daily News., He did noi know hoiw: she obtained this position bui suppos
that she did not warttogback to New York to unemployment or a dull job:
so found a position witn the Hoscow Da.-.ly Kews through some peoyle whom

s' e
had net. He was certain that she received no clearance before sne obtained
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' this position but comsented "that as a Russian government organ, this paper
" obviously wouldnt't have hired anybody w.o they had reason io vhink was .

anti-Soviet, but I am sure that was determined informally rather than by
any clearance, at least in my wife's case". He stated that his wife did not -
belong to any of the political organizations in Russia except that in hiis
opinion it was obligatory to belong to the appropriate trade union if you
worked for a Russian organization althouzh he were a United 3tates citizen. B

_ According to MTLLER his wife wasfired from the Moscow Daily News
after being there arproximately one year for "nou being serious enough or
sometining like that", She then worked for lrs. PATTISON until }rse FPATTISCIH
left at the cnd of 1934. After this tize she did different secretarial work
for corresponienis and other imericanse It is also to be noted Ji:Y LEVI -
worked in Russiaab the Academy of Sciences in lioscow, however, }"LLZa made
no mention of this employment., WILL R and JEXMY LEVY were marrizd in
Moscow on December 3, 1925-and their marrisge was witnessed by FLDRIDGR
DU2BR2. of the American Zabascye '

F-3057AL 70798 CCCTRMIIT ROEERT TALEST Y'TYXLy«, TIT
A'D VIS IFE, JE:Y LEVY 173000 "

Investigation by this office has reflected that RCEERT LILLAR makes
a very good ajpearance. He seems intelligent, appears well liked snd from
ohservation .onducts hii:self as a polished gentleman and moves in society
vwith easee he appears to take great rride in his family background and on .
one occasion advised ®Although I regard it a privilege to work for the
Department of State I care far more tor rmy good name than I do ior any
employment®. He has been known to state to State Department investigators

that the Soviet Union's pglicy is Mimperialistic",

Investization has reflected that Mr. and Mrs. ISLLER over a period

in payment of certain hills thereby indicating possibly that they are short

It may be noted that prior to the inception of the ‘Gregory Case
the investigation of ROBERT TALEOT ITLLIR reflected that his vife, JENLY
LEVY, apparently was more synpathetic to the Communist Party than IILLIR. =

; obtained -information-
that 1¥se MTLL'E had instructed her maid RUTH how to obtain an abortion which
is believed to have been subsequently poriormed in Yew York in the latter VV'D
part of Hovember or the first part of December 1944. “ )\L L v

Cn One occasion Confidential Informant

- 10 -
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The same informant advised that on November 29, 1944 JEINY LWVY
KILLER contacted Major PAUL S. WILLAKD at the War Department, Adjutant -
_ General's Office, Correctional Division,,‘extension 2268) and endeavored
to intercede on the. behalf of Lieutenant CUARTIN GOULD. It agpeared that’
Lt, LAATIN JOULD was the son-in-law of one HARRY, New York City, telechone
UNderhill 3-3088, who handled furniture and car insurance for the LI'lLI=iS.
HATRY had contacted JEINY MILLER advising that Lt, GOULD was due to be .~
shipped overseas within three weeks and EARRY had learned that men tere
needed at Fort Slocum, New Yorke. He asiied JENMY MILLER to co:tact lajor
WILLARD and inform “ILLARD of the need o! personnel at the Disciplinary
Barracks at Fort Slocum and thereafter recommend Lt, GOULD be sent to Fort
Slocum as he was well qualified for the work there, It was a_pzrent to
JEUNY }TLL:R that HAXRY was endezvoring o intercede for his son-in-lawr
to avoid overseas duty. It may be further noted-that when JRIINY 4
YILL™R did contact Xajor WILLA:D she falsely advised WILLARD that she was
Lt. GOULD's aunte QJ\F . o

The informent advisei that JEZT's sister, FI0 LTWY, su.~ested that - |-
JEIY contact Colonel hamilton Kobinson, nQELRT !TILER's brother-in-law or
> sin, for assistance in This mavoer, bub JLiiY stabed that ther would nob
dare agproach CRINEDL on such a matiter and further that Robi:son was in

Europe. (!.)\)b

.

Investigation has reflected that ROEINSOL enjoys an excellent :
reputation and was formerly Director of the Office of Economic Security :olicy,
State Depariment, \iashington, s Ce He was recently transferred to the P
position of Director of the Division of Controls, State Department, iashington,
Dl C.

Informant on November 3, lv44. This infomation revealed that ROBERT
¥ LLTR's father was a “strong Deweyite" in the 1944 presidential carpaign and
was voting for Dewey because of the Republicans' attacks on HILLI'AY and bg,*«% ‘

Investigation reveals that IZLL'R has two brothers, one of whom
served in the United States Army Air Corps as a iajor during orld %ar IT
and is last reported to be a doctor in Boston, Lassachusetts.

of i"ur‘bhéx" interest is information obtained by Confidenbial

Asfa.r as it is known the LﬁLL"RS h;ve no cr:un:.nal recorde .

SUIZ ARTZATION

ROBEAT TALBOT MILL-R, I°T and idis wife are imerican born and have
three minor children. ROBERT I'TLLER coucs from a prominent liew England

-11-
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family bearing the highest of reputations. His father is a promnent retired
surgeon. lle has two brothers, one of whom served in the United States Army
~ Air Corps during Torld ¥War IT and is last reported to be a doctor in Boston, .
iassachusetis. Ke is related in some means, either as a brother-in-law or =
' a cousin, %o RAMIL:ON LOEINSON who is presently Head of the Division of =
Controls,”State Depariment, “‘ashingtcn, De Ce Investigation has revealed
that RO“II:SOI. bears a very high reputation and served as a Colonel in tne
United States Army during viorld War 11,

From information received it is reasonable to assume that ITLL¥™:'S
family is unaware of lis Communistic activities in the past and that MILLER -
would endeavor to take every precaution to see thzt his famlly's good reyutaulon
~ was not blemished. o

In so far as it is known at the precent tims, IITLL:R is the only
subject in the Gregory Ce.se in ijashington, V. C. whom agents sctuallv

xrean has information of @ daerogatory navure agains
vhich could possilbly be used withou: the disclosure of any of his acuvivities
as relited by Informant Gresorys @ i

Tt mar, further, be noted that Cregory has staiteu that hm”—'.R
became glarmed in 1943 and that during his employment with the State
Department he mever furnished the informant with any informati on, althouzh
it a cears that I'TLLTR was in a more siravegic position for esgionage
activity in his josition in the lear Eastern Division of the Stale veparbtment
It is to be noted that Informant Grezory did not state that LILL¥R .nd his
wife were Communist Party members and investigation has rot established that
the 1TLL RS are Commnist Party memberse o

W TLL'R is presently unemvlo red and sone individuals have su

that he was dismissed from the State Department because of his Russian

simpathies. It is believed that his bachgrounu, exgperience, and scope of
acquaintances do tend to enhance hlS Lsefulness as an ini‘ormant. st

ITNES'I‘T\M'“TVE SI""'E:TT" S

- It is suggested :.niormant Cregory be ren.nterv:.ewed to ascerta:.n ;
i he knows how ROEERT MILL:R met JACOE GOLOS; if he knows whether EVLLER . ..
knew that GOLOS was engaged in esp:.onage activity.  He should furtl:er be
interrogated to 2scert:in if LILLER and his wife were Commnist Farty members
and to ascertain whether he ever collected any Farty dues from 'bhem.‘ It saoul
be ascer‘b...:.ned Whether LILLER was aware moi‘ the fact tha’o ) u)S regvested
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Gregory to obt.aln copies of the puol;cat:wn "Hemisphere" from L:].L.La_'. and to

obtain the other information which iILLIR furnished Gregorye It should be

ascertained whether GREGORY reguested LTTI%R to ifurnish any :mformaulon

- during his emplojment with the State De_iment and whether MILLIR was. 'burned

over to any subsequent contacts by GREuUHI after he stopped his activity., =

It should be ascertained whether } "R was known to GOLDS and Gregory by -
. his true name or whether an alias was used by him. o

it is also suggested in view of the fact that the background daia
regardiang JoiinY LEVY MILLER is of a meager nature that the FKew York Ofiice
conduct an appropriate investigation in lew York City in an endeavor to
develiop more complete data regarding her,

ASB:EH
100-17493
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Federal Bureau of Investig(¥on
Wnited States Bepartment of Fustice o
Washington Field Division

Room 1706
; . Washington 25, D, C, AR
; ‘ , : karch 31, 2947 = .. . e
Y : o o CO:FIDENTIAL
- Director, F3 ¥ 4 o
= | die ® CONFIDEMTIAL V
ALL Tirorayg, RE; GREGCRY T |

EEREIN jg (onn O CORTA Tpper
Ella m e IS5k ap

ESPICNAGE - R
OTHzgyygy o “Hoi

Dear Sir: ° / _ ' . | | / ‘

Reference is made to Bureau letter directed to the New York ' -
Field Division dated March 1k, 1947, copies of which were furnished to this =
office requestirg that a memorandum should be prepared on various individuals
for the possible use in connection with anticipated interviews, The follow- /«.
ing letier will outline information contained in the files of the Washirgton v
Field Division and this material will be used as a general outline in the%
event NORTUAN is to be interviewed. (u) R Wit

BACKGROUND oY
 — P. BERNAKD NOKTHAY was born October 8, 1512, in New York City.

fis father, JARICE H, NORTUAY, and his mothey, JENNIE LOST NORT:AN, were
born in Poland and naturalized in the United States in 1511, Stz

o - — .
-

—_— BIIRNARD NORTAN attended the lorris High School in New York

e City from 1924 to 1530; New York University from 1529 to 1930; the Colleze
i of the State of New York frox 1930 to 193k, and obtained a B.S.S. degree, -
He attended Columbia Yniversity from 193} to 1935 and from 1537 to 1$38.

' He Mas been employed by the Area Statistical Office, N=w York
o \City, from Jamuary to September, 1536; by tke National Bureau of Economic -
: &‘,Research, Fhiladelphia, Pennsylvania, from September, 1936, to Harch, 1937;
&by the Anthracite Coal Industry Commission in Philadelphia from Larch to
W --\MSeptember, 1938; from 1538 b0 1939 he was employed by Columbia University -
() .- #3in New York; from September, 1939, to February, 1942, he was employed as a
Q\fl C3 o research assistant by the National Bureau of Economic Research, and during
M ..m the same period was an instructor at Columbia University and an economic -
)T & _ advisor in the New York City Department of Investigation. He was employed
y by the Cffice of Price Aduinistration in Washington, D. C., from February
% & b0 December, 1542, and by the Arzy Service Affairs, War Department, Washingt
it e D. C., from December, 19142, to August, 19L3. From August, 1943, to 19)..6 he
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was employed as Assistant to the Director, Plann:.ng Division, War Production :
Board, Washington, D. C. He is presently employed by the State Department -
in the Economic Security Policy Section, Financial Development Division,
and his work entailed working on loans to foreign countries,

NORTMAN continues to reside at 411 Brook Street, Falls Church;':
Virginia, ' -

ALLEGATIONS OF GREGCRY

By letter dated Jamuary 27, 1947, the New York Field Division
advised the Bureau and this office that Confidential Informant GREGORY was
) interviewed further concerring various individuals employed by the State
e Devartment who have been known to have been associated with the various
subjects in the above entitled case, as well as other information concerring:.
the infiltration of fussian Communists and espionage agents into that arrency

In connection with P. BZRKARD NORT.iAl, GREGORY adv:.sed she
first met this individual while she was attending Columbia University in
about 1936. She stated that NORT:AI and herself at that time were botk in.
{Unit 1 of the Harlex Section of the Commnist Party and she saw him very
| frequently at Communist Party meetings and from her observation of his
activities she believed he was very active in this particular unit and could
well have been a functionary. She stated in about 1937 this unit vas. . _
split and NORTZAN became associated with another unit but that she still saw
him around Solumbia University and knew he was still active in Communist
=i Party activities. Although her recollect:.on is pos:.tive tha :

-2 had a Farty name, ‘she is presently u.nable to reoall it.

GREGORY stated she last saw NORTM.N at. Columbia -Jniversity
in about 1938 and thereafter did not see him until the spring of 19L).
occasion of this meeting was while she was enroute from Washington, D, C
to New York City, by train when she accidentally met him in the buffet car..
According to her, NORTMAN seemed very surprised to see her and although '
there was considerable conversation between them until NORTMAN left the
train, probably at Philadelphia, GREGORY declares NOP’MAN was very carei‘ul

__.in his talk, that the conversation was wholly innocuous, no reference belng
“made to former Party act.ivities on the part of either. GREGORY said that
NORTYAN seemed quite perturbed when he told her he was at that time with the

t-!ar Froduction Board and GREGORY answered that she occasionallv h arJ re'worv
about hm. o | ‘
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RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION -

,/v

P. BERNARD NORTJAN was firest observed in connection with this.
case to have visited the residence of VICTOR PERLO on December 1, 1945.
VICTOR PFRLO is also & subject in this case and a separate communication is
being directed to tne Bureau in connection with the above referenced leiter
requesting data to be used for anticipated interviews.

Through a physical surveillance it was ascertained on
December 1, 1945, that NORTMAN, nis wife and a child visited the home o:f.‘
VICTOL PIRIO. They arrived at *the PZRLC home at approximately L4:00 P. .
and departed at 6:10 P. i.

-

Subsequently it was ascertained that NORTGAN visited the office’
of Dr. ABRANAL B. WEINSTEIN on liarch 11, 1946. Like PERLO, WEINSTED: is a
subject of this investigation and considerable miomation has been developed
on his activities in connection with Soviet espionage. Dr. WEINSTEL: is a
dental surgeon wita offices at 20 East 53rd Street, New York, New York.
He 1s 2 native of the United States of Russizn descent. he is associated .
there professionally with his bro*her, kORRIS TWEINSTEIN, and they occupy space
on the sixtk floor of the building. &n umusual feature of their occupancy ey
is the fact that they have declined to use the switchboard which is maintained
at that address for the convenience of the occupants. The WEINSTE:INS
maintain their own private telephone system. Reliable informants have stated
in the past Dr. ABRAHA: BENIDICT WELIVSTEIN has been acquainted with CARL “’INT’EP
who is an active Communist on the West Coast and with JOHN WILLIAMSON who -
was at one time a member of the National Committee of the Commumst Party. -

. & reliable informant has also advised that during ‘the latter
part of 1934 Dr, WEINSTEIN has been in contact with several indiv:.duals who
have kncwn Communist backgrounds, among these be:.ng e % LT

TED ALLEN HERKAN, a member of the Young Com:num.st League
in Canada. . , -
VICTORIA STONE, who is an intinate associate of ARI'%R

ADA{S, a known ’Soviet agent who until January, 1946,
~ was operating in the New York C1ty area.

LUCY JOSEFHSON, the wife of LEON Jos'crft;so‘..ﬂf” LEON Joséé FHSCH
was arrested by the Danish Ant‘-orlties in 1935 in connection
with Soviet espionage. .
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Informant GREGORY has advised that JACOB M. GOLOS, & known
Soviet espionage agent who died in November, 1943, had stated to GREGORY
that he turned over certain materials to another Russian contact., This

Russian contact has been known by GREGORY only as CHj nd it was determihed
by GREGORY and through investigation that CHARLIE Aldent L
sexe—indivdidual-as- Dr. ABRAHAL BENEDICT WEINSTEL:V.

1 with end=tig

& review of the information contained in the files of this
field office revealed that BEHNAID NORTUAN and his wife DCROTHY NORELIAN,
while residing in New York City, registered with the American Labor Party.
Their names appear on the “list of enrolled voters" for the year 1935-1939
reflecting that they registered at that time as American Labor Party voters
in the 16th Election District of the 11th Assembly District, Manhattan, and
the list for the year 1941-19L42 shows that the NORTMANS, then registered in
the 3rd clection District of the 22nd Assembly District, Manhattan, eontinued
to vote the American Labor Party ticket. The list of enrolled voters for
the year 19LL-1945 for the 22nd Election District of the 16th Asseably
District, Brooklyn, New York, indicated that JACK and GUSSIE IASH:R of o
2250 83rd Street, Brooklyn, had registered as American Labor Pzrty voters. .
JaCK and GUSSIE LASHER are the parents of DOROTHY NORT:AN, subject's wife.,
Subject's father, MAURICE NORTi#AN, was also registered as an American Labor
Party voter in the 27th Election District of the 22nd Assenbly District,
Manhattan, in 1943-1SLL. There was no registration listed for LAURICE and
JEZHIIS NOATWAL for the year 19L4-194S5. R ,

In the report of Special Agent FiED H. HALL dated larc: 12,
19i€, it vas reported that a representative of the Special Committee
Investizating Un-dmerican Activities, House of hepresentatives, reported

subject's part. From a highly reliable source of information the basis —
for this resort was apparently an anonymous lstter received by the Committee.
4s the result of the above allegation, a complete investigation was conducted
into the background and loyalty of NORTIAN with negative results.. . -

Acquaintances and fellow employees of NORTAN characterize him as not very

- e
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~ adaptable or suitable for public comtact work bub they feel e is of good
- character , that he has ability, and that he is loyal to the United States
_‘NOH.'mAN en;]oys a favorable credit rating a.ni ha.s no crim:!.nal record.

- Om Angust 22, 1546, a ptgsical snrveillance on subjectNORmAN '

rsvealed that at 12:50 P. M. MARY JA.NE KEENEY, another subject in this - .
e investigation, was observed to meet NORTMAN at his office, 1818 H Street

~ e+ .- Ne Wo They were observed walking into the Blue and Gray Cafeteria at 1722

: - '+ 1Bth Street, N. W., where they had lunch. &t 1:25 P. M. MARY JARE KEENEY ,

S accompanied by NORIMAN, left the restaurant amd both walked to the 'Jalker
ORI Johnson Building and entered Room 115 which is occupied by Mr. SCHINDELL.

&t 1335 P.. M. KERNEY and NORTMAN left the Walker Johnson Building and

returned to 1818 H Street where they separated and NORTMAN proceeded to his’
ii-e - oo office located in Room-1231. At 2:00 P. M. NORTMAN left 1818 § Street-and -
procedial to the Social Security Building at Independence Avenue., At this

building NORTMAN went from the first floor to the ‘second floor, then back
to the first floor and then entered the basement. NORTMAN then ‘went from®
the basement to the first floor amd from the first floor again to the second -
floor., It was apparent to surveilling Agents that NORTMAN was extremely
'surveilla.nce conscious and therefore, surveillance was dropped.

| S R

- Agents returned to NORmAN's off:;ce build:.ng and at 3s oo 1=.
NMJAN was observed t /reenter his o;.f:l.ce. e
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On August 28, 19)46 NORLIAN was placed under physical | surveill
and at 12:20 P. . left his ofﬁce building at 1818 H Street and proceeded -
to the Federal Reserve Building at Constitution Avenue and 20th Street, where
he had lunch with ALEXA'! DER GERSHENKRON. GERSHEWKRCK is an employee of t‘1
Federal Reserve in the Research and Statistical Section and maintains an’
office in Room 3218,

At 2:10 P. M. NORTYAN lcft the Federal Reserve Bullding and
returned to his office at 1818 H Street. :

GEASYENKRON is the subject in a Wéshingtm Field Office case

which reflects information

ak ion ‘in thc»'ﬁ'ashington Field

On Sept.ember 3 R 19}46 while N‘.’)I‘T..AI was under pl’WSlcal~w;w~-~
surveillance he was observed leaving his office at 1818 H Street, carrying.
a legal-size folder, and proceeding to the office of VICTGR PERLO, Room 3208,
Ireasury Department. NORDIAN spent approximately an hour and a hali‘; with:
PERLO and when he departed, it was noted he was not carrying th -
folder. NORTUAN then returned imm3dlate1y to his office.

Information has also been received mdlcating that '\IOR'I:AY
is a shareholder in the newly formed Metropolitan Broadcasting Corroration;”
which corporation was given a certificate of incorporation as the iletropoli
Broadcasting Corporation recorded in the Recorder of Deeds Office, En

~ Washington, D. C., October 9, 1945. At the time this information was-
furnished, the following persons were stockholders, as well as NORTAX,
this corpo*-ation. It should be mentioned that they are cozmected with all
above ment:.oned investigations conducted in t‘ns ca




Irive, Hoselle, New Jersey, He was born on iay 17 s 191}, in Fennsylva
“and attended the Lniversity of Pennsylvania fram 1931 to 1532 and State
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| MARTIN T. BENNETT .~ PHILIP H, DUNAWXY =
* ~ MAYNARD GERTLER 7 OWEN LATTIMORE - . -
JUST LUNNING HRS. DOROTHY RICHARDS
H. BOWEN SUITH = DAVID R WAHL = -

On September 1€, 1546, NORTMAN was observed s while under - -
rhysical surveillance, to leave his office at 151f H Street, N, V., and -
walk to the {lub LOC Restaurant at 1Sth and F Streets s No W, where he met
RUBEY 4. ZUBRO?, who apparently had been walting for EORTVAN,. They conversed
a few minutes and the NORTMAN handed ZUBKCW an envelope, " There was'a =~
short conversation snd then ZUBROY departed and was observed to go to the
B.0 ticket office, 1503 H Street, i, “,, where he picked up a round-trip
reservation railroad ticket to Mitchell, Indiana, It was ascertained the
train was to depart on September 16, 1516, and ZUBROT was returning to
washington the following day. According to the information furnished the . .-
B0 hailroad ticket agent, he is employed in the Office of Price Administration
as an economist. Investigation reveals that ZUBRCV, upon subritting his
application for employment with the Government, resided at 20 Gordon .. ...

nla F) e T

Teachers College, Trenton, New Jersey, from 1932 tc 193_6, receiving a B.S.
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degree in Commerce in June of 1936. From 1937 to 1941 he attended the
University of Fennsylvania Graduate School and received an if.A. degree in—
February, 1942, From 1935 to 1942 he held various summer jobs vh:.le ‘
teacning at the Roselle Park High School as an :Lnstmctor in economics,
social science, and economic geography. ZUBRCW is presently employed as
Junior Economist with tho Office of Price Administration. ,

On Septexmber 30, 1946, while under physical surveillance,
NORTAAN was observed leaving his Offl"e and proceed:i.nor to Hammel's
Restaurant, 10th Street between D and E Streets, N. W., and was observed
to meet an individual later identified as LEON FISHMAN., NORTMAY and
FISHHAY were observed having lunch and when leaving Hammel's Restaurzsnt,
FISHLAL was observed writing out a check which he handed to NORTIAXN,., They
separated and FISHHAIL was followed to his office, <oom 228, War Assets
Admninistretion Building, Lth and C Streets, S, W.

It is to be pointed out th=%t moving pictures were taken as
they left the restaurant which, upon projection, show the transaction where
FISHIAL wrote out a check and nanded same to NORTIAM, This film is being
retained in the files of the Washington Field LCivision.

It was later revealed that i FISHIAN was employed by the
War Assets Administration and was born on I'ebruary 1€, 191k, in New York
City. Hurtner, FISHIAN was formerly irn the U, S. Army rece:winn a
discharge on Septembar 3, 1943, because of flat feet. FISHIAN frem 1933 to
1937 attended ew York University, receiving a B.A. degree in June, 1937,
From September, 1937, to June, 1928, he attended New York University
Graduate School, receiving an If.A. degree in October, 1938. He attended
the University oi‘ Washington at Seattle, ?:’as*un‘,ton in September, 1938, to
June, 1939, and from Sertember, 1939, to June, 19L1, he attended New York. .
University Graduate School. It was stzated he expected to receive his
Ph.Ds degree after an examination but the informant was unable to dei‘lmtely
state whether or not his Ph.L. degree was received. Informant further -
reported that BETTY G. FISHMAN, LEOu's wife, was employed by the War }:oods
Administration in the Department of Agriculture in Washington, D. C.
His father, IAX FISLJAN, was born in Foland, and naturalized in 1913.
On November 13, 19LkL, he took the Oath of Office as an Economic Analyst .
in Grade P-5 at $4600 per anmum with the Treasury Department, Office of'
Surplus Property. On llarch 25, 1946, he was raised to Grade P-5 with an.
annual salary of $5180 and transferred to the ¥ar roods Administratior' from:
the rxeconstruction Finance”Corpor..t:Lon. ;
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‘ On rebruary 27, 1946, NATHAW GREGORX SILVE. usS"‘ER in caming o
instructions of General GREGCRY, caused a grade raise recom:nendatlon to be
cancelled and on 4pril 25, 1946, reentered the recommendation for a grade .
raise on the part of FISHIAN whlch was approved by the Review Committee on
ilay G, 1946, and FISHEAN received his raise to Grade P-€ at $6230 per year.
The title of this position was Economic Analyst of the Economic and iarketing =
Division, Economic Analysis Branch.

-~

Gn July 28, 1946, he was promoted to Economic Analyst with an
annmual salary of $7102,20.

On February 10, 1947, information was received by tais office
that BZR.L.AP..;, J:ORTi{AN had been moved from his office at Room 1231, 1318 H
Street, ii. ¥., to Foom 1"7-189 of the Depariment of State Bu:.lain;, s 17th
and rernsylvaunia Avenue, . we o

Cn rebruary 1k, 1947, while under physmcal survelllanc
NCRTIAN was observed to leave his office located in the State Deparnment o
Building at 1C:20 A, )., acco:npam.ed by an unknown woman approximately 30 -
years of age, and crossed 17th Street and entered the Fowhatan Restaurant. -
After remaining there for approximately 25 minutes, NCATUAN and the unknown |
girl returned to the State Department Building. Upon leaving the rest.aurant,
moving pictures were taken of NORTMAN and the unknown girl as they ﬂal.{ed
from the restaurant back to the State Department Bu:.lding. B

On the same day NORTLIAN was observed leaving the bullding at
12:15 P. K. with the same woman and going to the Powhatan restaurant where
they had lunch, At 1325 P. M. they left the res*:.aurant and returned to th
State Department Building.

Upon development of the above mentioned film it was . .
deternined that suitable stills could be printed and three diﬁ‘erent views -
of NORTIAN and tie unknown girl were printed up to 23x3% photographs and.
forwarded to the Bureau and to the New York Field Division where it was
requested that the New York Field Division exhibit these photographs to
informant GREGORY in order to definitely identify NORTWAN as the individua
she reacmbered and furnished information on as set out above,
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According to NO'imAN was in contact with WILLIAZ’ "'.ALTER
(BILL) RE:XINGTON, a subject in this case,on August 19, 1946, NORTIAM
indicated to REIINGTON that he was now employed in the Economic Security bbb
Policy Section, Finance Dzvelopment Division, State Department, and his work
entailed working on loans to foreign countries. According to NORT:AE, ris ..
boss at the present time is in London working with LUBIN who is attached
to the Subcommittee of the United Nations Conference. NORTJARN also mentioned
that TQ BLAISDALE had been appointed a Deputy Associate to this Subcommittee
of the United Nations Conference. RE{IV'GTCN wanted to know if NORTUAM would
be interested in acceoting a teaching job with a salary of $3500 for two
terms and NORTMAN advised that due to his financial status, he would be
unable to accept such an appointment. It was apparent that NORTUAY and
REALINGTCKR are friendly with MAYNARD GERTLER, also a subject in tidis case,
Accord:.ng to HORTWAN, CERTLER is unemployed &t the present time and "is
one ol the few people who have not been placed." AYNARD GERTLER's wife,
A4l GIRTLIR, is enployed in Washingto.. at the Department of Interior. (.“:j

EEAINGTCY also inquired as to JOSEPE PEILLIPS. NORTZAH, -
stated he would ascertain PnILLIPo' whereabouts and let. AEINGTON know how
he could contact him.TU,}

On August 19, 19)46- advised that ¥ARY JANE KEEIE: b“/—p

contacted NORTEAN and inquired as to the whereabouts of BOWEN SMITH. b'\
(SiITH is also a subject in this case.) KEENEY mentioned CARL GREE, ,

NARD GERTLER, and one MARTI BZMETT. According to KEENEY, BENHEIT was
unzble to get an appointment as delegate to the Reparations Council in -
Japan and that a person named MAXWELL, an oil man from the West Coast
associated with EDWIN PAULEY, was appointed to this position,: KEENEYV -
mentioned that BEXNETT was more concemed with himself than some of the
more general problems that he should be eoncerned with, KEEIEY and WCRT/AN
acrreed to meet at a later date., - W - s

' . Confident:.al Infomant’ reoorbed on November 28 19)46 b»
that B..RNAR.D NORT.AN contacted an indi 1 kncmn only to the infomant

as VAN (VAN CLEVELAND?) and advised VAN that he was going to New York Cit
the following ionday morning by plane and ‘asked VAN who he_ wants him to ‘
resort to and what he is to do while assigned to New York City. VAK told
him to go to the 'office of BILL T"O‘M.,ER, Room 580 -Hotel Pennsylva-ias e W@

. o e o et . e i Ameneipm e v
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sug;ested that £ZRNIE contact lfiss SHIRLEY PROSK who is very efficient and
sort of in charge of administrative affairs. They 'will assign BUR!IE a
particuler room in the hotel. FOJLER may be out at Lake Success when BERJIE
arrives. VAi advised that BIRWIE's duties will be mostly for FCTL!R and o
anything that FOVLER wants done., VAN stated the work in general concerns
economic commission to European problems anc possible UNRRA problems.
BIWIE said it had beer indicated to him that it would be post-ULREA and
Vaii stated he need not worry about post-UNRRA matters as either TY %0CD or
General S'CRT will be up there. VA stated that when the United Katio:s
Uouncil w2s in session, BIRHIE would work at Lake Success but the rezular
office work is on the fifth floor of the Hotel Pennsylvania. BEHNIE asked
Vm. who the American delegates were and VAN replied ADELE S[EV&ZiSO: and
irs., SUGRUT (very phonstic), both of whom are excellent., VAY commented 1t
would be well if we had more people o their caliber. VAN said that BILL
rO7LZE is a nice fellow thcugh no senius. BIRNIE said he would tell r’UZBI.L
ard will keev in touch with VAN, B:R'IE also stated he would return to .
Wishington over next Saturday and Sunday ancé was surprised when VAI told
him that he would have to pay his own train fare down for the weekend.U

On November 30, 1945, DCROTHY NORT.A contacted ZARY JALE
KEENEY and advised her that the NORDIANS would accept her dinner invitation
for the folloging evening and were looking forward to an evening of discussio
afterwards. v(

On December 16 19h6 BERNIE VORT:AN contacted -is wife and.
told her that VIC LONGSTREET had been named Deputy Dire of his Division,
which KCRT.AN 1ndicated would be vezy n:.ce for hmself.vM , i;;,;; L

n Uecember 22 19116 ED BR...CH"’R contacted BERYIE il IORTZAN and
asked NCATAY how far he hves from the "tower™, (The tower referred to is
the racdio tower of station WQQW recently installed in the vicinity of
NORT.Ai's residence.) BIRJ{IE advised he can see it from where he lives.
ED stated he went on the air at L4233 4, I, today and siated they would
be on the air from 1305 A. . until 6300 A, X. He requested B;-..uIE to ..
listen in at 1:00 A. . tomorrow morning to their program. ED said tney :
wanted to learn how they blanketed out station WAL from NORTIAN's locatlon
which is four blocks from the tower., ED said they have 70 ground wires tc
bury anc then they caa anply to tie Federal Communications Comrission. o
2D requestied that BER.IE RCRILAKN teleshonically contact him at Falls uhurch
1739 after he listens to he provra an‘, adv:n.sa hm as to h:.s Opmmn con-
cerning the broadcast, ‘r- e .
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On December 25, 1946, DOROTHY NORTWAN was contacted by a woman
from radio station WQUW whose identity is not known and she requested o
information as to the quality of reception from the station. DOROTHY advised -
she hzs not been able to get them on her radio as their radio is not very
good. She advised the representative of WQQW that when her husband arrives
home, they will listen to t-is station on the car radio, &

Later the same day HCRTEAN contacted ED B?.‘_CH.‘B at radio :
station WRRW to tell him the reception in his car radio is fine, that in the
nelc,nbomood it blankets the dial pretty much. BEECHER advised NCIRT.AN
the station would given him a "™wave trap" for that. BIRKIE stated some
others in the neighborhood are having tqe saize trouble and he will advise
BA#CUIER who tiese individuals are if he makes an announcement at the
"association meeting" that radio station Wudw will take care of tl.is
blanketing situation. ED requested thst he not make this announcement but
will furanish wave traps tQ those individuals only who call the station and
make a formal complaint. )u_

Also on Decerber 29, 1946, HELE! LilB contacted BLRIIE KORTAN, 5
and alfter a personal greeting, i-LC.’L...q stated that she was on vacation ard vanvs
to gel some stuff together for an article she is writing, and thought ,
B:E\LJ miznt have some suggestions about where she can get it. She needs
to look over the chart of charts that BECKWZR (phonetic) had showinz labor -
statistics, industries, etc., of several of the <iddle European counurl S,
aid wonders if BMWNIE krows where these charts are now and if BEC : stild
has them, and would he let her looi: at them. BZRNIE does not kno*v no*v
BECEESA would feel, but states that he took these and several other charts’
with him and presumably still has them. Too, she needs some information on
raw materials and industry in those certain iiiddle Zuropean countries.  She
desires to kuow who owns what and who controls and operates what., . B RIIE
does not know just how or where she can get this data, but suggests the
Embassies. HEIIN stated that she has tried these but with little success.
Biii'IS tren suggests JACK KAPLAN ‘of 035, who is now in the Division of B
x3search for Lurope.‘ From the tenor cf the conversatlon, accor'dln,, to ,

the informant, it appears that HELEX LiiB is a newspaper reporter ar i
having trouble getting data on Lulgaria, Yugoslavia, .ioumenis, Bunzery and -
Czechoslovakia L BZR. I'n. Still thinks JACK KAPLAN would be har b°st soarce
as the Livision of Zesearch for Zurope is where the old CSS went,) Sae . - -
asired if Z..U1IE new anybody in VILISC's Division of the Stale z.e'pe.rtr.:ént }
wiere she czn get data on these "trade itreaties"., BTENIE raferred har to (M
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BOB TRIGHT in BEN KOORE's Division of State and told her that MARSHA HAREISCH

" need “stick his neck out at all" but could merely state that he bought
stock with the. idea that atJ.east there _is going to be. ai‘air presentatwon

'to adv:.se her that the station is holding a
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also works there. HELEN is interested in data on all the Central European
countries. BEKNIE says that at least they will give her as much as they
give all the other reporters. She says she does not know why they will g:.ve
her mych because her article will not be exactly favorable to them. - She:
says she thinks the whole thing is aw:t‘ully silly. BERNIE says, "uell some-
what® She says, "Well, why qualify."™ BFRHIE then invited her to have lunch
with him but she stated that she has no maid and is too busy. She wants

her article to show what they are doing there that looks like long term
planning. BERNIE tells her that Poland just came out with a printed version
of their three year plan that she can get at the Folisy Embassy. She is
interested in the countries working out relations with their neighbors,

and the aspects of this, She was told that in a short time we are go*na to
hear about a Yugoslav-ilbanian-Bulgarian Federation. BFRNIE says, "iell,
they are making all kinds of barter agreements with each other." She says
she understands that but all the emphasis has been on Russia in regard to
the barter azsreements and there is vary little on the situation as & wnole.
BER{ISL says she can get a lot of this in JACK KAPLAN's office and ‘A3Sia
HAZLSGH Just finished a long article on it in regard to Poland. She stated
that she will see JACK and tell him that NORTUAN sent her., JNCELAL stated
that that woulc be o.k. Then, in personal discussion the informant repor
that HELEN IAilB's husband is named BOB and they have 2 son named RCBIN, &

On January 2, 1947, BRVIE NORTUAN told his w:Lfe, ‘DO‘?CTHY,
that he had lunch with VIC PERLO who invited the NORTHANS to dinner downtown
with them before the Boston Sy'nphony Concert on Thursday evening. DOROTHY
was anxious to fulfill the invitation, provid that she could obte.in a
sitter to stay with the children that early. IW SRR 43 s

Cn. the same date, Radio Station WQQW contacted DORC'IHY NORTHAR
asked that she drop in for a visit, \k

On February 26 1947, MARY JANE xmvzx while talking to .
BIRNIE NORTHAN, said she had been told by grapev:me" that the progra= cver‘
our station (WQ‘;‘.“’) at 1345 this afternoon is going to be pretty vicious.
MARY JANE wants BERNIE to listen and says that if it's what she has been.
told, she believes the stockholders ought to protest.- She doesn't: thm}' he

BEWIT asked if she meant to call ED BRECiEK. 1iaRY JANE said she didn't -
care, just s¢ long as he registered a protest, because she behevec 1t 1s cult«
important., ; PP
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: MARY JANE said she has been told also "sotto voca" that this
partlcular series which is transcribed, is going to be cancelled, but she :
wants to give: ED BRECHER some moral support in cancelling it. m TS :

¥ARY JANE believes it is quite i-portant that this sort of
thing be nipped in the bud. BERNIEsaid if it is what they think it is, he
will call ED right after the broadcast. (& I~

The balance of this conversation was a diScussion of MARY S
JANE's visiting the NORTMANS in the near future. (The broadcast referred to
above was a discussion on ®Is There an Iron Curtain?®™ .

\\ o
On Jamuary 30, 1947, the following 'Yestern Union telegram 7
was delivered to BERMARD X ORMN A

"Leaving Jallas on American Airlines at 3:35 P. X. Arrive
Washington 11:45 P. M. eet me at airport.
~ /s/ JACK LASHER®

Investigation reveals that JACK IASZ—ZER is the father of - =
DORCTHY NORTD:AN and is presently residing in New York City. In comection
with JACK LASHER, the publication "Corps Diplomat:.que" for December 15, .
1546, carried an article entitled "The General Assembly Eats", by GEORGE MAY.
The art-icle in part covers an interview had with JACK LASHER, Lmtre de Hotel
at Flushing.iieadows, New York. The article quoted IASHER as stating, .
"Beys, you are serving the future rulers of the universe.- You must give the -
best you have., You are not waiters here, you are hosts.® The arb:.cle further
states LASHER has a staff of ten linguistic waiters ready and willing to
serve the U. l. General Assembly. Further, the article says that kr. LASHER,
who, as a young boy, came from Austria to America about LO years ago, has
waited on King ALBERT of Belgium, Presidents THEODORE ROOSEVELT and TAFT.”
Before coming “to Flushing }eadows, he managed the public restaurent at
Orchard Beack. Further, the article stated IASHER says that in his 38 years
in the business, this is his "greatest thrill". The article also quoted-
LASHER as stating, "Everyone you see here is a great man., I have confidenc
in these guys. .  They. are the saviours of the world.® The article further
reviews the general setup of the U, N. restaurant and describes the various
seating arrangements and the memus as offered by the Flushing ,‘eadow Re taurant

further =
D:'s s;_ster,

' On Jamary 31, 1947, connd'ential Irformant
reported that BERNARD and DOROT:Y NORTHAN, while talking to D
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discussed various pocketbooks as brought back from-kexico by their father,
and other details of the trip. SHIRLEY LASHER asked DOROTHY totell their
father that his step-sister from Poland is in New York. She got here 2 few
days ago but just now got in touch with them., Her name is ADELE and she is
now stopping with Uncle LOUIS. SHIRIEY also advised that her father has
another sister in Rumania, w || &

On February 15, 1947, ¥AXY JANE KEENEY advised DOROTHY NORTLAN.
that she would come over the following afternoon at about 3330 P. . and
stay for supper. NARY JANE says ®ANGUS (her husband) writes me that I'm on
the April list to go to Japan, so I'm girding up my loins.® The conversation

concluded by ARY JANE sayin ‘tkshe and the NORTUANS have lots to talz about -
on the following afternoon. ,

During the period of this report, DOROTHY NOAT:AN has on
numerous occasions “hounded" BERIIZE to take the necessary steps to secure
an in-grade raise. She continuously heckles him about the lack of money,
stating that it would be very easy for him to get an in-grade raise if he
only asserted a little ambition and effort to obtain same. w \k’

On February 26, 1947, the informant reported that BERUIE NCKT-
AN was to appear before Congress in connection with a hearing concerning -
the operation of various divisions of the State Department., The exact nature
of these hez S have not been determined, neither have the results been

: : On February 27, 1947, BIR:IE NORTGAN, while talking to his - -
wife, was advised by her that she had just received a letter from the Folish
Embassy inviting them to an affair on Tuesday evening, Karch 3, 1947. She
stated that the letter is RSVP and for BTRWIE to find out more about it and

reply so they might attend. %\Q@, o o
; On February 28th, DOROTHY NORTUAN fﬁrther‘advised BZRITIE o

:that in connection with "that invitation® for liarch 8th, it was to be held

i from 4 to 6 P. M. at the Polish Eubassy, No further explanation was made

| as to the nature of this invitation. S :

On Larenl2, 1547, an individual, known only as VAN, requested -

BiliiIE NIORTIAN to obtain GERTIZ LADER's telephone number. VAY stated he is -
working on distributio: of imports of foodstuffs for the HOOVER food re-ort
ard wanted to contact her. BERIIE stated he did not have her phone number
but could probably obtain it by calling Greenbelt 5159, NOKT:AK

,volunt.eered @
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*'that if VAW was desperate in obtaining tiis information, to advise him and
he, BERNIE, would go down to his office and dig up somp woik he did on the
subject same time ago and make it available to VAN. |V G :

On Larck L, 1947, DOROTHY NORBIAN advised BERYIE that she had
received the four shares of WQQW stock in the moming mail. K ) A _

On March 5, BERNIE KORTAN, while talking with #ARY JANZ
KEENEY, said he was trying to get her since she wasn't at the mzeting last
week, and 1ARY JANE said she was in New York. MARY JANE then said she had
gotten travel orders and is going to try to leave the 23rd or 24th of
March. As soon as she got the travel orders she went down and applied for ‘
a passport, got booster shots, and got a lot of things started; then realized
last week would be the best time for her to go to New York, since it would
interfere with too many other things if she went later. BERNTIE asked about
her radio program and LARY JANE says she is afraid she will have to skip
it. They agree that's a2 shame, LARY J=NE said she wanted to have a few
days in San Francisco because she hasn't been th for six years, and there
are a goold many people there she wants to see, ( (2 : o

BZRWIE then told of the meeting, saying it was very dull, and
mostly taken up with raising money. BER:IE thought the radio station was
to be a2 comrmunity affair, but apparently it wasn't. BERNIE raised a question
in regard to ;etting wine and beer advertisers and got slapped down on it. -
They said the board would take care of that. MHARY JAE asked w:o was elected
to the board, but BEWIE didn't know; he didn't wait arcund to find out. e
8'R:IE further stated the whole thing was pulling for money, that everything
else was worderful, but he thought it should be more of a community busine
B 2HTE asked if EaRY JANE thought he was exaggerating, and she answered in
the negative, B'RLIE said if he isn't, he thinks he's going to get a count
on it with ZD and a few other peopls, or get out. He doesn't think it can
be a money maker., MARY JANE said she didn't think it was a ccmmunity matier
as of the present moment, whether they will be able to do it later, she just
doesn't know, BZRNIE asked if there weren't supposed to be all kinds of
stockholders committees in relation to various programs, but i{ARY didn't
xnow, as the thing was started while she was in New York., She felt very
strongly that it should be done, but also knew it was one of the things
that ED had a tendency to shun. BTRIIE says apparently the board did too.
Biri'I® said he expressed his idea to BOTE! but the latter didn't seexr to.
realize what the situation was from thet angle. IARY JANE said that she @
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. hoped to see them befare she leaves, thasly she just got back on the Conwres‘
sional that night. BERNIE stated he hac tried three or four times to reach
her since the last meeting., BERIIE stated he would like to see her downtown
if she could make it, but HARY JANE advised she wants to check on her pass-
port and make plans for breaking up the apartment; however, if possible, they
will get together. BERIIE wanted to know her schedule, so he can follow it
on the map. W :

During the period that lonfidential Informant,has been
reporting information concerning BERNARD and DORCTHY NORT{AN, there have bv
been nurerous quarrels between these individuals, Recently, these quarrels b’TD :
have become much more heated and on March 15, 1947, DCGRCTEY NORTUAN complained
about his living away from home so much and working so much and not leaving
the car so she can shop. During the conversation, informant reported, she

used excessive profanity in her statements, becaze hysterical, and durlng the
discussions, was cryinz considerably. The argument became so heated that
DORCOTHY told NORTJSAN after he stated he would come home, leave the car and go
back to work, that when he did return to work, he needn't come home any more
She stated she wa2s sick and tired of his working every Sat.urday and evary
other Sunday., She stated she "couldn't see why he has to work seven days a
week to get us into another war and so what if we do get into it a day or
two later.®™ DCRCTHY continued her complaint about how long and how much he -
works and concluded the conversation by telling him to do as he pleases, and..
froa nor on they will live entirely independent social lives; inasmuch as

they have been doing it for some time, they might as well recognize i}

DOROTHY ended the conversation by stat.lng she is finished with him, ( W
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SONIA S E ¢ GOLD, xnas._. -..«‘. ._'“1,r PR ‘
onia Gold, Sonya Gold "

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated March 14, 1947,
in which the Washington Field Office is directed to prepasre memoranda .
for interview purposes concerning subjects of the above-cantioned - _ \ ‘2\
case. There is set forth velow the informaticn available concerningy ’
ALIs STaKMLN GULD, an emclioyee of the United States ireasury Lerart-
ment. A11 .mfornau;n set forth arpears in uasidn:ston Fiela (Ifice
file 1U0-174%3. Marzinel notes set out Lelow refer to the ssrial
PR numbers and in most instances the page numbers of such serials where
this information will be fumd in Weshingston Field Office file

1U0-17493. /

ALLEGATICNS OF GREGCRY 4 e e

Dear Sir:

GREGORY informed that SONYA GOLD obtained a position in the - 3981
United States Treasury Department through the assistance of HLRRY ‘ F. 58
DEXTER “HITS. GREGCRY advised that in the fall of 1943, Mr. and Mrs. '
ST VERASTER believed it desirable to have someone placea as a secretary
to KARRY DEXTER “JHITE in order to facilitate the obtaining of information
from his office. As a result, EELEN SILVERASTER went to one of the
Communist functionaries in Washington, D. C. and was given the name of -
SCNYA GCID. Eventually, SCFYA GOLD, through arrang,emenfs with FARRY
) Z!'.TTU, obtained a position zs one of the secretaries in his derartment.
AN Ls a result of this employment, SONYi GCLD obtained documents irom his
Q ‘
V)

\a /n/? 7/;- s

office which she copied, and thereafter turned her notes over to HEIEN
SILVER'*:ST=R. GREGCRY stated that in her belief, the information which -
SCNYA GCID obtained concerned principally the Treasury Department's

A opinions and recommendations regarding applicaticns fcr loans made by ... . .
'~ N the Chinese and French Governments. GHZIGCRY stated that some cf the !

N information concerned political information regarding DeZ:~ULLE, which
t. . ¥ found its way into JHITE's office. GREGCRY further allezed that SCKY.

s u!& GCLLD used to dg a lot of typ-nm' for the "gang 65 S‘V 0} J'/(/D ‘
e . g.ORij ' -
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It may be ncted that Informant GMORY reported SCNIA GCLD
through arrangements with HARRY JHITE and with the sanction of a
Cormunist functionary in Washington, D. C., in the fall of 1943, -
obtained a position in WEIIE's Section in the Treasury Depar'hment,
to facilitate obtalmn« of mformation from his office. " "

On Decerfber 28 191.;5, aCNIu was observed by ac,ents hav.mg .
luncheon with HELEN SIlV:EL ‘ASTER, one of the subjects of this investiga-
tion, in the lunch roon of Garnnckel's Department. Store, Washingtcn,

Uo CC"

' Cn February 14, 1946 agents observed SONTA meet ELIZABE 0o
SASULY in the lobby of the Willard Hotel, wWashington, D. C. at 5:30 .-
p. me« These two women entered the Hotel cocktail lounge where they:
enceged in conversat::.on for one-half hour. ELIZARSTY SLSULY and her
husband, DICK SASULY, are reported t.o be very active in labor and™
Commnist clrcles. It is known that on lay 16, 1945, they ent,ertalned
“1L_12¢ 2., FCSTER at their apartment. . The 'Jashmgton Field Office files

reflect numerous other contacts petween the SASULYS and known Commnlsts.*:-y»
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| On March 5, 1946, agents observed BELA and SONIA GCLD :
contact with HENRY HIIL COLLINS, Jr., a subject 20f this investigation.

[
[

On January 2, 1947, asents observed SONIA and her husband,

* BELA COLD, eating lunch with DICK SASULY at the Dragon Restaurant,
weshington, D. C. : o

Investigation revealed that SONIA and BELA GOLD lived at the -
residence of HENRY HI'L COLLINS, Jr., white Pines, Crandall Road,
Lanham, Maryland, for approximately six weeks during the fall of 1946.

HMail covers maintained on the GCLDS reflect that SONIL has
been in contact with the following: ‘

On April 4, 1946, Captain HERMAN ZAP, U. 5, Army, Finence |
Division, U...G.U.S. ZuP has b.en in contact with at least one cther
subject of the GiEGURY case. He used SCNI: GCID's name as a character
reference when he entered the U. S. Army.

Cn Zugust 22, 1945, United Jewish Arpeal, 1529 16tk ot.,
I. Y., lezshinzton, D. C. @) W

Cn December 9, 1946, RCUBZZT S. LYND, a professor at Columbia 4190 P.2(
University, New York City. w A | 1638 P. 1L

On December 15, 1946, SAUZL SCHiARTZ, Medical Doctor, L19
1612 R Street, N. . @Q o : r.

On Feb y 6, 1947, S. LMD STRAUS, D-42 Harvard, Cambridge, L540
¥assachusetts. &a{}\'

INFORMATICN FRCM BUREAU

On December 15, 1945, the Bureau furnished the following . 727
infcrmation obtained as a2 result of a review of Bureau files: A’\c a a
rarty sponsored by Lodge #141 (Jewish-American--.est Los Angeles), - . -
throush the Emma iazarus Division, on February 17, 1944, at 466G lelrose
ive. (Los Angeles ;s the proceeds of which were to be contributed. tc‘:,vt.hfe
Yerning Freiheit Association, SONISA GCLL was one of the indiw(idua;s PR
present who sent greetings to the Red Army through the Morning Freiheit,

| 5CNI: GCLD is believed to be a member of the Executive Committee ™
of Lodge #141 of the International Crcer of Los Anpeles. :
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One SCMNIA GCLD, 3573 De Kalb Ave., Bronx, Ne.a York, is re-
flected as having sent mail on July 21, 1943 to FRANC..S CLURMAN, ,wife
of LCrTON CLU:d..AN s subject of a Securlty Matter investigation. M ) SO

 One SCNIZ GCLD was listed as a member of the Professional IE
Sectlon of the Communist Party, U. S. A., District 13, San Francisco.
This information was reported under date of June 17-, 1944,
It wiil be noted that the information concern.mg the 1nd1v1dual
or individuals named Sx,NIﬁ GCLD, as furnished by the Burea orth

’ ¥s the information set forth above,
furnished by the Bureau, does not pertain to SCNI/ STZINMAN GCID.

[}
(¥, ]
]
<
P
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TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE

SUSAN B. ANTHONY COLLINS, wife of HENKY HILL COLLINS, Jr.,
mentioned above, talked with SCNIA GCLD Mareh 16, 1946. They discussed
a radio program which SUSAN was conducting. SUSAN commented that she
guessed they would confinue this program until the Rankin Comnittee

got on their necks, ) L

Mrs. COLLINS and SONIi conversed again on March 17, 1946,
at which time SCNIA aryanged to piciz up Mr. and Mrs, COLLI!S in her car
later that same day. U
W\

SONIL was in contact with one HARCID KCPPZR3MITH, arparently
of Apartment A~7, 1498 Crotona Park, Zast, Bronx, New Yori:, on June
7, 1946. The New York Field Division reported that this individuel
was fcrmerly in the isrmy. Nc derogatcry information concerninz him

/]
was developed. w e -

On June 11, 1946, BELA and SCNIA GCLD discussed a Sunday
broadcast of DEE.! PT4ARSON, Columnist and Commentator, in which FEARSCN
reported that FRANK COE and ED . EEANSTEIN would resign from the =
Treasury Department as soon as JCHN SNYDER became the Secretary of
the Treasury. BELA GOLD commented that this might be a reasonable o
opcortunity for SCNIA's friend, H/RCILD GLASSER. COE and GLASSER, L p -, =~
subjects of the GREGCRY case, are apparently known to SCNIA GOLD. M -

From a conversation between SCNIA and BELA GOLD on June 12,
1946, it would appear that SCNIA had typists at the Treasury Department
trpe the mamuscript of a book which BELA was writing. ( A S

On December 14, 1945, SCHIA told BilA GOLD that VICTCR FIRLO,
e subject of the Gregory case, was just hired by the Treafury Department.
She said she did not know VICIGR, but BELA said that he cid. (N \J\- |

On February 9, 1946, SCNIA invited JEANETTE and V. LEi]S BAUSIE,.
a gubjest of the GRIG(RY case, to have dinner at her hume the following P
Sunday; ///// —{k @.) \\;‘\. ; NN * s e - i

The GCLDS were reported tc have made a long q.istan'ce telephone
call on June &, 1945 to telephone number 6552, Trowbridge, !:nssachuset.ts.
Keport of Special Agent BRENTCH S. GORDON, . dated Dece.-nb?.r 23:, l%? at".‘ﬁ
Boston, Massachusetts, indicated that this number was listed to J\PN -
STADIER, 175 Hancock St., Cambridge, lMassachusetts. 4 coni"lqugnt;alwsczurd
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' re§or£ed that the party called at this number by‘ﬁhekGOLDs was Miss
-EDITH SCHRIBER, concerning whom the Boston Field Division could develop

no information. Regarding JCHN STADLER, the Boston Field Cfiice advised
as follows: . . i

3

STADLER, a German-Jew, was born in Berlin, and his wife was i
born in Hungery. He contacted the German Consulate in New York City on \ AL
December 16, 1940. His occupation was stated to be that of a truck o
ariver. He was reported to have unusuvally heavy activity in his bank '
account, at one time depositing $5,700 during the month of August, 1942.
it that time, he advised the bank teller that he had received this mcney
from Roumania. STADLER would enter the bank hurriedly shortly before
closing hours and either deposit or withdraw amounts approximating from
$1,000 to $3,000. At such times, he appeared to be excitable and in
unnecessary hurry. In 1944 and 1945, his account was reported as being
small and quite normal in its activity. It was noted that he had trans-
feried a large sum of money from this bank account to some commercial bank,
the neme of vwhich was not known. : '

Very truly yours,

wrete L AT
Wi EAL
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Re.terence ia mde 'bo a let.ter ﬁ'on the m.rector to New York dated
lurch 11;, 1947 requesting that a memorandum be prepared on certain subjects
to berused as a bas:ls for a contenplated intmiu tith tha anbjects.‘\




: FITZGERAIDSwite REBEKAHE[ILEBFI’IZGERAIDisreportedtohan
been previously employed by the District Red Cross however this could: -

. not be verified. She is alao reported to have been employed at Brentano's
Book Store, 1822 F St., N.W., as a salea la.dy,

Mlas 'm:zmm mnm. BENTIEY furnished the fo]lo'ing mfomaf.ion
Qoncern:!.ng EDWARD JOSEPH FITZGERALD.:~ According to Miss BENTLEY, -
one or two months prior to the death of JACOB GOLOS ‘on -November

, 'was learned. that he had recently mads. contact with —underg:wnd
Soviet espionage. group in Washington, n.c. which he “cons ed
valuable . Miss BENTIEY ‘pointed out that through“conversations with GOLOS
it was lea.med that he had been. placed in:contact. uith th!.a group by '




- ~ Russia Today,® the Soviet propaganda organ under the guise of Americam.sm

aca this meeting was employsd by the WPB - e

. - By . -
Lo i 4 R

" i a disorganized state and suffering from strife as well as lack of
& leadershlp. Subsequent to tiis last meeting f{n JOHN ABT'S apartment,

- _“““_ td’fto Decembér~of that year, With reference to the individuals of

'bymmthathemamd.'

-Central Park West near 90th street "New York City; early in 19Lk. -

APT was employed in 1939 as counsel for the Amalgamated clothing

" Workers of America, CIO, a position which he still holds., APT is married
to JESSICA SMITH who was formerly employed at the Soviet Bibassy,. :

. Washington, D.C. and who is now president and head of the magazine "Sov:let

- leadership., JESSICA SMITH was formerly married to HAROLD WARE, now =
~deceased, the son of ELLA REEVE BLOGR, an outstanding long active commuﬁ.at
" figure. WARE headed the commnlst underground in the United States.
.Government for a mumber of years prior to his death. Miss BENTLEY
notedthatonthedayappoin
: "ADT, she met .tour mdividu S

~ dues as well as the receipt of communist party literature from iiss

BENTIE! There followed a general discussion among all those present as

9 to the type of information which these people would be able to furnish,
except ABT. It was obvious to Liiss BENTLEY that these people had been

. agsoclated for some time and had been engaged in some sort ofespionage
for EARL EROWDER. She recalled that FITZGERALD at the time or

- a"

I‘l’- was also interesting 'bo note that each element of this group :
wh:l.ch BEM'I.E! met indicated that they were delegates from their group

. FITZGERALD were present and again there was some conversation concerning
gronp of which HTZGEBALDVia a nember. ‘

I:b was the 'impression of MHes BE‘NTIE’I that t.his group was rather‘

ers of this group met in the apartment of MARY RICE, 207 west 1L1th
te; New York, another individual who is involved in this case, H:I.ss _

Y recalled meetings at irregular intervals from the Smring, of

:)he PERLO group that met at the apartment of MARY RICE who supplied
:Lnfomation, liss BENTLEY said that VICTOR PERLO represented this group
in the meetings more Voften*th'é.n“‘“did"‘fthe other nenbere.

arrangements for lteet:!.ngL of this group at the apirtment of JOHN APT at .o

FFls occasion they discussed the payment of their commnist

4in Washington. lb.ss BENTLEY had a subséquent meeting with the representa’cives
of this group at the apartment of JOHN ABT. At this meeting PERLO and . S

”the collection and payment of communist party dues by membe;rs of the PERIO : )

-

T T " S
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e o .Jamary 5; 19h6, mzm:mm wis cbserved to meet ‘an unknown
man on llith Street across from the Department of Oomerce Building. S
“l'his man was later 1dentiﬁ.ed as HARRY MAGDOFF.

01 Felmxary 2,' 19l;6 a ptws:lcal surve:lllance was conducted on tho
residence of FEROL M. CORNELISON, 2929 Olive Ave., N.W., at which time
a party was in progress. It was determined that the following people were
presents EIMUND J. STONE, DOROTHY and IRVING KAPLAN, BEADDIE and HARRY
GDOFF, Miss BEATRICE HEIMAN, formerly secretary to the former Russian
ambassador, OUMANSKY, (fiss HEIMAN is presently connected with the =~ -
Overseas News Agency} HERBERT FUCH$ DAVID WEINTRAUB and his nife, the :
mzemms, (wln were driven home by BEATRICE Hmmn) R

Iay'29, 19h6 mzcmun and Ms wife Iere observed spend:\.ng the
evening in the home of HARRI MAGD(FF. et

-5 7 oo June 23, 19h6, HARR'I manorr and mvzm KAPLAN were observed
- to_visit the FITZGERAID home at 2209 (bservatory F. NW. = =7 :

S P m October Zl, 19);6 I"IIZGERAID was observedv:to 'oe in at;.'éenoance
at a meeting in the apartment of HARRY WHITE. Llso present were HARRY
MAGDOFF, MGE FSILVERMAN and V. IEWIS'BASSIE

[ I-'ebruary 19; 1917, nrzcmmz was observed to have lunch st
the Dodgs Hotel with LEWIS BASSIE, HERBERT SCHTLIEL and CHARLTE KRAMER.

ta m-ch 3, 1947, HERRERT SCHOWEL, LEWTS. BASSIEand mmo

leI.AN-_rare obééfved in Jthe home of EDWARD FTI‘ZGEAID

m ¥arch 3, l9h7, FITZGERALD was observed to have lunch at the

Dodge Hotel with 'HERBERT scamzm., LEMLS mssrs, _CHARLES KRAMER and
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"EDRARD JOSEPH FITZGERALD

ve occasions. He supplied general information. concerning production - - -
figures which he obtained from his ‘employment with the WFB. In the = =
"% Spring ‘of 1945, after the disassociation of Miss BENTLEY from contacts

with the PERIO group, FITZGERALD made a wlsit to her on one occasion in

New York City during April, 1545, at which time he complained to her

~of his dislike of VICTOR FERIO and wondered if some other contact could

' be arranged for him, It was stated at the first meeting VICTOR PFRLO

asked if the information furnished by him and the others would go to
"Uncle Joe" and JOHN ABT was very amused at this inquiry. At the second
meeting in APT'S apartment, FPERLO turned over to liss BENTLEY some
- ..information and at the initial meeting he turned over some information
to ber which had been supplied by DONALD WHEELER of 0.S.S. It was noted
by Miss BENTLEY that some of the typewritten material which PERLO had
- typed bore great resemblance to written material seen several months
Freviously in the possession of GOLOS which had been given him by EARL .
EROWDERe. This material received by Miss BENTLEY from members of the .
PERLO group was turned over to "BILL" and later to ®JACK,." - She stated
fthat FITZGERALD was a communist party member, . .

o+ .. Miss BENTIEY first saw FITZGERALD in the early part of 19Lk at
- the first meeting in JOHN ABI'S apartment, She stated she saw him on ‘
three subsequent occasions, once in the late spring, once in the summer
- land once in the fall of 195)4 at the home of MARY PRICE, at which time
-"he did deliver to her material that the group had secured from Washington.
... . MAlthough Miss BENTLEY'S active participation in this espionage
i -group ceased in September, 194}, her Russian contact "JACK" contacted
.. her either at the end of January or the beginning of February, 1945, and
requested her to see FITZGERAID and attempt to straighten him out inasmuch
‘as he had become very uncooperative with the individual who was handling
‘yhim at that time,- She stated that at "JACK!'S® suggestion, she met’ .
FITZGERALD at Childs Restaurant on the corner of 72nd and Broadway,
New York City, and informed him of WACK'S'desires. (The first meeting
|8 ABI'S apartment, placed tentatively as. Pebruary 27,

« . e

FITZGERALD however was the supplier of information on four or - . °

19U, & Smday).

!
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S mvlla.rch Zh, 19h7, mmmun was observed to have'lu.nch at ceres
Restaurant with BASSIE, lﬂ IDFF and IRVING KAPI.LN. . Ll o
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S AT ,The folloving infomation concerning FIT GER.AID'S activitiea was L
- .obtained through technical ces identified as Gonﬁdential s :
. In.fO b - i S LT by

TR On Jazmary 23, 1946 there wid a conversation between ALELTA
- FERAZICH and DOROTHY KAPLANe AMELIA stated that she and her husband
_bad visited the FITZGERALDS'. (iMELIA FERAZICY is the wife of GECRGE
PERAZICH who is also a subject in this case). (Raf. report of Special
Agent Lambert G. Zander dated March 1, 19L5). A .

" o March 8, 1946, FITZGERALD told an umidentified woman that heA
had talked with LEGJARD NIERENBERG the mrevious day, The files of the
Washington Field Office reflect that LEONA“D NIERENBERG is a member of
‘the Union of Federal Workers of America and was employed by the Treasury
" Department. His wife's name is MARGARET AREMENT NIERENRERG, who was

the subject of an applicant investigation by this office of the OEM
~in 1942, Such investigation reflected that one informant stated that
. she had communistic tendencies and had been in the habit of talking
... about communism and how good Russia was. The Neshington Field Office
-" files reflect that she was a member of the Washington Bookshop and is
rresently employed with the CIO Maritime ssion, (Ref, report of sSA
Lambert G. Zander dated March 28, 19)46) Go ,

@ April 12, 1546, BEATRICE HEIMAY invited the FITZGERALDS
to a party in her apartment on Friday or Saturday, Amxil 19 or 20,
. At this time kiss HEIMAN wanted to know the address of I, Jo NEEDIE, -
" REBEKAH informed her that his correct name was I. J, NEEDLEMAN and that
he was with the Purchasing Commission in New York E (It is believed

that this wa.s the, Soviet Ru'chasing comission).

"~

[

L
S ' Arril 13, 15,6, AMFLIA FERAZICH invited EDWARD FITZGERALD
R and his wife to the IERAZICH home for dinner that evening. This was
.-~ "declined for lack of a sitter. She then invited them to dinner on-
.. April 19, This was also declined for the reason that they had 'bem :
”“"invited to BEATRICE HETMAN'S. They agreed to get togethsr soon. .
(Ret. report. of Lambert G.. Zander dated Mv 2, l9h6). &U‘, e
Hay 20, 19L6, Fxrzemun, 'lrhile in New York iting his 11 - -
L tather, advised his wife that JENNY MILLER had contacted him the previo \)\
evening vanting to know :Lf there was anything that she could dos JEWY
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MILLER is the wife of ROBERT lIII.I.ERwho is als & subaectin’m'caso. e
(Rer. report of Special Agent I.ambert Ge zander dated June 15, 191‘6)'9.5 U.— _

"7 on June 13, 19h6 REBEKAR mzcmn.n contacted an unknown

‘ individual known to the infomant only as LUDWIG and made arrangements
.. . to mest him on the corner of Constitution Ave. and 23rd St. to attend
" the Watergate concert. This was the concert given by Win The Feace

- Committee of which PAUL ROBSON president. (Refe report of Lambert
G;‘*Zandai"da“t‘ed July 8, 1946). \ ,‘ TR I P T S IE I

o July 15, 1546 FTTZGERALD conversed with HARRY MAGDOFF
- ‘at which time HARRY advised ED to listen in on the radio program on
1260 on the diale.. (This was an interview of EARL BRWDER). Refe
report or Special Agent Lambert Ge Zander dated Angust 1, 19 ).

BT BERTHA BIAIR, who ie'a freqnent contact of tho FITZG

was the subject of a Hatch Act investigation by this office in l9h2

which indicated that she was mentioned by the Dies Committee as a

member of the FJashington Committee for Democratic Action. Her name

is listed in the active indices of the National Federation for Constitutional
Liberties, American Peace kKobilization and a member representing the .
~ Washington Council for the National Negro Congress.s During the interview

- she denied being a member of the communist party and refused to state

- what organizations she was a member of.  (Ref. report of sPecial Agent
,‘:Lambert Ge Zander dated August 29, 19L6). |V D ]

L m August 31, 1946, LESLIE KISH contacted EDWARD FITZGmAID
‘ at which time FITZGERAID advised KISH that HARRY MAGDOFF was coming to
- his home that evening and then KISH invited FITZGERALD to KISH'S home
~ on the following evening, He mentioned also at this time that he had

" "-. some people whom he was anxious for FITZGERALD to meet. The invitation
.~ was accepted. LESLIE KISH'S name has appeared on the active indicés

- of the American Peace Mobilization Committee and the Meshington Committee
.~ for Democratic Action. He is also reparted to have fought with the.

" Abraham Lincoln Brigade in (Ref. report of Spadal )gent I.ambert G
'”Zandar dated October 1, 19&6). : . S

“3¢ mch longer however she was collecting a lot of material but did not
_know what could be done with it. She did mention that someone in her
office had suggested it would be most valuable in case of another
mobilization to which FITZGERALD added that "namely Rns% (Re:l.’.

;'report of Imberb G. Zander dated November 19, 15k6).

“;W

“-‘i 4';-




"GEG?.GE SILVERMANS', LESLIE KISH and the *IRVING KAPLANS' wuld be there.
(Ret.‘ Report of I.anbert [N ’zander dated _Janua.ry Zh, 19h7)o '

FITZGERALDS' are very closé
. other at rrequent 1ntarvals.

L e B e




purposes ‘concerning certain subjec s of ? \
set forth below the information available conoerning’ BELA GOLD; - Al
‘formation appears in Washington Field Office file #100-17493.- l(argina.l notea
' the page numbers on ssveral =
fn ;uhmgtoa “Pleld Offfce ..

the husband of SONYA GOID s 8 subject or this case. BILL GOID obtained
a position with the Foreign Economic Administration, Thereafter GREGORY
" agcertained from conversations had with Mr. and Mrs. NATHAN GREGORY - -
 SILVERKASTER. and WILLIAM LUDWIG ULIMANN, who are all subjects of thio
~case, that BILL GOLD had been supplying the SILVERMASTER group with .
what they indicated was excellent information regarding the activitias :
~ of.the !’oroign Economic Administration. During one of these conver< -
" sabions, "GREGORY advised, either NATHAN GRECCRY SILVERASTER orWILLIAM |

LUGHIG ULLMAN made the remark that BILL GOLD had dane such a goodijob iai¢ ...
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Tt will be recalled that Informant GREGORY raported thét
m had been supplying the SILVERMASTER group with what they
:I.nd:lcated was excellent :I.nfomation regarding tha Activ.ttias ‘of the

: - - Ay o %K
-m. ﬁlas of the Foreign Econanic Ldmini ct
‘that Goum tranafer fro- the !l’ar Producticn Boa.rd to the FEA, as of:




conomic surveys and,reports. " He entered m as ‘an economic a.nalyat

at $6500 per annim’ in the Office of the Assistant Director, War Grades

July 22, 194k, he was transferred as Special Assistant: at

'the"0ffice of the Administrator,-0ffice of Eccromic

ruar'y 1, 19?45, he became Adv:lsor ‘(Foreign
In the-tofﬂ. éé~of the Ad--

‘ministrator,

position,” GOLD replaced V. mn:s BASSIE who Jas been under investi-

gation in connection with this case

Tn taking this latter

e pes e
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12/7/!6 . SOciety for 'Advancement of. ltaaw.gemten'o 3 8& Williana street ,
. New Iork c:lty . {

1150 p.33-
{1298 po8
T e ) e
. 5/22/1;6 GARL SHOUP, COlumbia University School of Business, NIG » .2330 p.19

10/23/h6 consmer's Uni.on of the U. Sey Inc. R 17 Union square, - . h090- p.18 _
o New York City (publication entitled BRELD AND BUTTER) - ' ‘

].1/25/)46 American Economic Association, I*Ior’bhwastern University, 4090 p.19
Evanston, Illinois R R B A

T ToE . - : - L . __'.‘, S S

12/9/1‘6 10 cot.tage Fa.m Road Brookline, Hass. (no sender's name) ‘h190 p.19

12/15/1;6 SAMUEL scrma'rz Medical Doctor, 1912 R st.reet., u.w., v 3 .h190 p.20 |
S Uash:l.ngton, D. c. -

2/5/1(1 - Aparelhos Electricos Fatores, LTDA, Rue olympu_izu, A
ot sao Paulo, Braz:L'L ' by o -

: As a result of physical surve:l.llancea maintainod by
‘Washington Field Office agents, it was observed that GOLD was :Ln
act with the follcwing individuala on t.he da.tea ’:I.ndicat.ed: .

H'BJH HILL dOLI.IHS JB.,'_
cnrna.rch 6 191;6 .




'1638 P17
2323 puSk -
1638 p.16.

| - Tooh Pl
12/16/h5 EI.IZABE'I'H SASUI.Y (nmerous contacts have been repq:-ted e 6321).26‘ 1
", betwsen BELA GOLD and ELIZARETH andIICK SASULY) - - Y IR

el

3 ,,...:;, <

BILL IEVITT, a soldier stationed at. camp Pickett Va. T 'il.50. il

T~

' HERBERT scumm, who has been previously mentioned | .

HUNT SCoTT, identity mknom T et i nise psh

ROBER'].‘ S. LYND, 001umbia University, N’!G (contacts L 1150' 'p.‘jli
cn several other dates reported) L SRR %] B

., A

RUI‘H HONROE, husband of Dr. l(IT'I'EIMAN, 130 East 67th Street.,. 1150 p.3h
: New York city o il e Saier TR L L

» < -3 e e e E, ~ - . - -
A - .. LA B B

JEANIETTE and V., LEVWIS mss;m (Bassiels activities have: | ° 136!; p.15
been investigated in connection with this case) T

B 0 P PRkt e S



2631 I'p.as :
- 2473 pa17
|26
2173-
3907 p.38-
zms p.18
2473 p.18
.| 2473 p.18
e P R
6/11/h6 V. FRANK cor::, who 1s under investigation m connection with | 2473 p.19
' thiscase L _ TS — ‘
ks ,""rhe GOLDS were reported to have made a Img dista.nce p.12
‘ telephone call June 8, 1945, to telephone number 6552, Trowbridge,
-~ Massachusetts. The report of Special Agent BRENTON S, GORDON dated
December 21, 1945, at Boston, Massachusetts, indicated that this
‘number was listed to JOHN STADLER, 175 Hancock Street, Cambridge,
B ~Massachusetts. A confidential source reported the party called at
this number was Miss EDITH SCHRIBER concerning whom the Boston Field
Division could develop no information. Cmceming JOHN STADLER the -
Boston Field Ofﬂce adv:.sed as followsa L el _,? . Al 4
| STADLER, a Germa.n Jevr, was bom in Berlin. His wife was bornk' U-/

in Hurigary. STADLER contacted the German Consulate in New York City
on December 16, 1940.. He was reported to be a truck ‘driver., It was

_further reporbed that he had unusually heavy activity in his bank = -

““account, at cne time depositing $5700 duwring the month of August, 15L2.

- A% the tima he told the bank teller that he had received this money
from Roumania. He would enter the bank hurriedly shortly before closing
Bours and either deposit or withdraw amounts appraximating fram one to -

three thousand dollars. At such times he. appeared excitable and in an

unnecessary hurry. - In 19LL and 1945 his account was reported to be o

small and very normal. It was said by the bank that prior to these

years he had made a large withdrawal which had been credited to some

p.25
g -

G e e gy LW

bank, the name of which could nct be recalleo.
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f Mnh Btates Btpattmutntm 7 e ciem R
_Washinéton Field Division, Room 1706 :

YRR S R

momnon couum o
nm-.m 13 uxcmssumn

..JP ‘t’ *n*. 4835..
S IR t-t‘!‘. casansersne
v nﬁudy vererranee §

£ ceaman- -4... cenu ansnBe

- r"‘-Reference is nade to Barean letter dated March’ 14, 1947 -
directed to New York City with copies to the Washington Field - ~'* "'~ i
Office instructing that memoranda be prepared on the above individual - % :
for possible use in an anticipated interv:le' vd.th snbject mz.m Q-
. roga.rding h:!.s activities. L 2 s « ._ BRI DR "

‘ I‘he infamation hereinafter set forth was obtained fron - &
. a revier of the Washington Field Office files and a review of the LT
transcript of the hearing of MILLER condncted by the State Dapart- BRSNS

m Qn Algust 28’ 1946. . l' '.'A 1_; e a . ] ‘ REEIrE . é L ST

o mcxcmomm OF ROBFRT TALBOT nm.ml or AL
 BoRERT TALBOWIILIZR, JR. , of the subject, is &

graduate of Johns Hopkins University and was formerly an assistant
" professor or a professor at that iAstitution. He later became a -
- surgeon specializing in tuberculogl.a -and now resides in Duxbury, S
lﬁssachusejn. He is a prominent physician although now retired and S
& man of considerable wealth. Investigation has reﬂeeted tl’nt ha '

;1s s man of high roputation. , 4

,_.w,. N {«.

: g .
R e a"’ : . o LR 'y &2"‘" o
o 5% ROBERT mnor lII[.IER, IIT was born on pril 55 1910’ :in Bittsbm-gh,
Pennsylvanh. Be attended Princeton Uhimsity where he received an -
- MeA. degree in English in June 1932,.. At this time he intended to -
embark upon a teach:!ng career in E:gliah..., ‘He' diseardad this idea shor
—therea er—upon Tre tng—ths nieh b dulls reaftar he spent
-the year, bctween the ‘spring of 1932 and’ the aprring of 1933,. 'knodd.tg
around" and trying to write and publish’ snecesgfully He spent this -
period at his family's place in Duxbury hssadmsetts Bltimore,

ur. and Wrs. w. ! 4 -
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“REe ROBRT TALBOT uILLER, m

;wnm"at Flushing, Long Island, M. WALKER bad been’s cartoomist
: ,:or Life magazine béfore it beoame a mco 9nb11cation and has boou‘
dead for some: years. S oo e S

nuprn orliay1933uIII.ER1rent totorkforthe.rohnl’rioe
Jones corporation in New York, a fund raising and publicity firm.

- which sped.alized in raising money for institutions such as oollogea
“and hospitals,~ He made this connection through Dr. WINFRD Ho - -
SMITH, a good friend of his father and at that time director of
JohmsHopkins Hospital, The hospital was an account of the Jones
...~ Corporation and therefore SMITH was well acquainted with the firm,
MILIFR began this employment as an apprentice and devoted a mumber

. of months to specialized research jobs. Iater he became aaa:l.stant .
hmms,aﬂcopresidentotthacompany. T

- After approximtely one year mm found thia wrk d\ﬂl
and otfering little promise of much development and he began to
- feel a desire for experience of more interest and activity. He had
- already tried newspapers while living with his aunt and uncle in
Flushing and at that time depression staffs wero ot:L'l.l bo:l.ng m:l.ntained.
At this time he declded %o go abroad. .

: Ihrough his aunt Mrs, JOHN H. l[[II.ER, wifo of his father'a ,
. elder brother then of nushirg New York, he met ETHEL E. PATTISON °
of New York, a seed expert and dealero She had made a trip to Russia

_ 4n comnection with her seed business both to buy and sell and at -
" the time of American recognition of Russia had become interested in
o - United States-Russian trade possibilities, MILLER and his aunt met

“°*.’ PIEEL E. PATTISON while she was tuilding up a group of American companies
whose products she proposed to try to sell in Moscow, It appeared sho
* was making a trip that antumn .(1934) and was projecting a permanent
‘sales office in Moscow which would represent American firms for e:!.ther
‘selling or buying purposes, MILLER and his gunt met Mrs. PATTISCH
because his aunt's brother, a Mr, PEEPIES in Ohlo, was proprietor
‘of a grinding machinery mamifacturing firm and llrs. PATTISON felt thero ST
wonld bo a ‘market focr hia machines :LnRuss:La. it S

ooooo

-

,Sw

-t

e 1eR became Laterested 2 i B =
eareml consideration and discussion with his mother and father and other
menbers of his fa.mily he decided to go to Buasia and mrk for lra.

PA‘ITISOR. - . g ol .

on Lnguat 29, 1934 nmzn left the United statea ‘and arrived
4n )[oscow on Septanber 12, 1934. , He ﬁ.mnced the trip himself :I.n
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vlcwofthofactthat :lnl931,thenh0 baeaumnty-om,hiatather o
had given him a very generous sum of money sufficlent to support S
h:!.l indefinitely, MILLER supported himself in fc_ht 'ay snpplenant- R

Yo o TERE n'on the nl.ddle of September 1934 to ths end of Deeember

e 1934 MILLER worked and was associated exclusively with Mrs., PATTISCN,
helping in office work, correspondence, and whatever came up in
: s however, never daveloped
"into full-time work since Mrs. PATTISON'S efforts to establish a
- permanent business office with a regular volume of sales were not .
successful and in December 1934 she abandoned the attempt. At this
times it may be noted MILIER studied Russian under a private tutor
for approzimate]: eight montha after arriva.l i.n Moscow,

mn MILIEB realized Mrs, PATTISOB'S ventm'e would not

;_« mter:lalize he began to make other plans, Rather than go home
‘and return to a job he had deliberately and willing left and in the
absence of any other prospect in the United States he preferred fo
stay abroad and see whether he could develop into newspaper work,
As a result of previous arrangements made by MILIFR, through friends
before he left the United States, he began to write for GEORGE FRT
MILTON, at that time publisher of the Chattanooga News ('l‘emessae)

. on an articlo submission basis 1n 1934e .

L mm applied to the P:ess Bnrean of the Russian Forei.gn

- Office for a Consular Visa which was necessary for a stay in Russia

beyond the length of an ordinary tourist trip and was informed that

he would have to leave the country, receive the Consular Visa out-

side it and then return, At the end of December 1934 MILLFR went to

‘Helsingfors, Finland, applied at the Soviet Consulate there and in
& week ar two obtained the ¥isa and then returned to Moscow in January
'~1935. All of his subsequent requests for renewal of this visa in

- order to stay in Hoscow ware mde to the Press Bureau of tho Rnssian
l'orei@ Otr:l.ce. R . . , ;

n'avenber 1936 and :I.nternd.ttenﬂ.y thareafter he wrked for an .uerim,
SAMUEL RODMAN, who was the correspondent in Moscow for a’mmber of

British publications including the London News chronicle, the Iondon
pbserver (Sunday paper), The Exchange Telegraph Agency, The Central

+
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and for‘ 1the har:leen lkgasine Busineee Ieek. M'S duties'waro T
to lrepare dispatebes which me sent to these publications. ’“r‘ —

"In October or Novenber 1936 smcm m.I.IAlB, eorreepondent
"4n Moscow for the London Daily Herald and the Manchester Guardian, -
- a8 well as full-time secretary in Moscow of the American-Russian
_Chamber of Commerce, went home on a periodical trip. He reqneeted B
MITIER to “handle the work for his paper on this occasion and MILLER
““corresponded for both papers-until his return in March or April 1937.
~ Also, after WILLTAMS' return, MILIFR continued to write for the .
.- London Dalily Herald in his place until MILLFR left Moscow in June
- 1937, Concurrently with this employment from about February to Ju]y
~ or August 1936 MIILFR was the regular correspondent in Moscow for
. Reuters during the absence from Moscow of its staff cofrespondent,
. HENRY SHAPIRO, later United Pressman in Moscow, On various occasions
" MILLER filled in for others among the Anglo-American newspapermen
when they were travelling, such as NCRMAN DEUEL of the Un:lted Press
and fqr CHOLIERTOH of the Imdon Deily Telegraph.

In Moscow MILLFR met SAMUEI. RODMAN, HENRY SHAPIRO, HERMAN
" RHABICHT and his wife.. At that time HAEICHT was Moscow representative
" " 8 of the United States Line and of the Open Road Travel Agency and was
ter associated with SHAPIRO for the United Press, MILLER also met
OHN HAZARD who recently left the Staté Department to becomes a
protessor in the Russian Institute at Columbia University. At that
_ time HAZARD was in Moscow during the same years as MILIFR studying
.- law on a Crane Foundation Fellowsxip. MILIFR also became acquainted
-with JOE PHILLIPS of the New York Herald Tribune and later foreign
editor of News Week; JOHN LIOYD, Associated Press, and his successor
CHARLES NUTTER; WALTER DURANTY, LINDSAY PARROT, and HAROLD DENNY, the
- st “three being with the New York Time3, At this time he met HENRY
e s an American student in Russia, now employed in the Department S
) of COmerce. Iater mr.m vrote a few artlcles for the Baltimre s

=07 JENNY . I.EV! was appm-crximtely the ﬁ.rst person that nn.:.m
met after his arrival in Moscow, At that time JENNY 1EVY, mm.IER'S )
— R wife, was working as a secretary for ¥rs: ETHEL PATTISON. _They were - T
, mrr:l.ed on December 3 1935 :ln l!oacav. . o

T

: ’ approzinately June 1937 mm and his wife le.ﬂ’. Russia

and stopped in Berlin and Amsterdam a day or twp.each énroute to Lo
~ Paris, France, During the first month or so in Paris he went to :
+~ Jondon to see the editors of the London Daily Herald, remaining a - :
. few da.ya Dnring thia time his v:Lt'e was u:l.th ehild and the longer




‘the long trip tack to Moscow on the train and he preferredtolnve T
Z-the-child born in the American hospital in Paris rather than in a. .
“~“Soviet hospitale” Further, he did not nnt to restrict h:lo stay.‘ o

in nn'ope to Ru.ssia. i : : e

‘3 24
S It may be noted that before mml left lloscow he lnd N
, considered the idea- of going to Spain for the ILondon Daily Herald,
“—*=~'So he went to.see the Spanish Ambassador in Moscow and there re- :
 ceived a letter of recommendation from the Ambassader to the Spanish:
Ambassador in Paris, After his arrival in Paris MILIER went to
___.see the Spanish Ambassador who recommended that MILLER go to work
for the News Agency of the Spanish Republican (Loyalist) Government
in Paris, MILLZR was employed by this News Agency and his work
" consisted of translating straight news dispatches received by .
telephoné from Spain and relayed by phone to the London Office
. which issued the dispatches to the British press, At this time
it may be noted that MILLFR was also studying and reading and
probably doing research work, gathering news items of interest for
- future publication. He had considered working as a correspondent
- for the Daily Herald in Spain but when he failed to retur n to
e l(oscow his employment as a correspondent for tbie nmpaper ceeeed.

B
+

: : m.r::a was employed by the Loyalist Government Agency in
Paris for a period somewhat over one year. He took time off during
this period to take a long vacation trip to Italy with his wife,
just before the Munich Pact was signed, He was in the southof
. France the day before Munich., He also went on several trips to
. Europe before he came back to the United States in order to obtain
" - material for articles., He went to the Ukranian section of ‘
’ Csechoslovakia and obtained some interesting material on Nazi
~ Operations among the Ukranians, He left- Czechoslovakia only a
: nek or ten dayo before :l.t wae occnpied by the Germans, Y

”‘;I": NE

n,g ..',’ ! e

‘MILIF left France in ey 1939 iih bis wife and son ac-
oompanied bty his aunt and uncle, Mr. and Mrs, JOHN H., MILIER, who
‘had been visiting them in Paris, -He returned primarily becanse

m was threatening; he had heen amy five yeara Iithout a ln-eak and

ey eetahlish nelr prese connections either to mk 1n the Un:!.tod States
._or to return to Europe for some American psper. After his return

' to the United States he spent most of the summer with his wife and
- Son at his oarents' home in Duxbury, llaaaachusette going down to

e w T e % L e . - A LA L ALAL
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; to 1ook np job connections and to develop anews .

TTEl letter covering all countries and to be published and sold in the ° ST
o United Staz.es. EHREEL R T N S

% Tn the early sumer of 1979 MITLR met JACK FARY in New

York at a cocktail party or through some Press friends, FAHY was

MILIER at this time did not want to restrict
himself to latin America or any one region, However, in view of

the outbreak of war in Burope they declded to limit their news

letter to latin Amerlca. They incorporated the Hemisphere News

Service under the laws of New York on September 25, 1939, MILLER

had recently inherited $10,000 from his aunt, Mrs. LELAND BANNING

of Cincinnati, Ohio, and $9000 was put into the business. MILLFR

had newspaper experience, which FAHY had not had, and he kmew

~ Press techniques and provided most of the ideas on editorial form ,

- -and technique of presentation., FAHY had had con siderable experience

- in Latin America, had travelled and studied ILatin America over a
protracted period, and had contacts there who could correspond

with them on a shoe-string ba.sis. :

- A% this time JOSEPH B. (EEEG was in New Iork working for a
real estate company. .FAHY and GREGG had met each other in Spei.n
where both were truck drivers with the International Brigade and
they had become close friends. GREGG and FAHY had also discussed
. FAHY'S idea for a latin American news service and GREGG had expressed
" his interest in it, MILLER and FAHY employed JOSEPH B, GREGG as
: a general business assistant to handle the busipess side of the
S o!fice, snch as promotion, pri.nting, min.ng lists and such problems.

“9 i In ths sm'ing of 1941 FAHY left the Ben:l.sphere for a joh S -
with the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs and subsequently o
-, GREGG gave mn.m some editorial ass:l.stance. e g

)

- contrary to the general impression, m.rm has “stated that
- - the Hemisphere News Agency did not become the Export Information
eau, The files of the library of the Hemisphere were brought to
ishington in approximately September 1941 under the supervision of
and an office was established in the Washington Building
fseparate and apart from the CIAA Office, The Hemisphere was placed
.contract én a reimburseable basis, sll profit being excluded, !
'to make ava.ilable its 1ntormation and experience to the cm, beceuse ",

‘,*ﬁ o

r— -
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_ of'l’rincston bsli.evsd fhis dsta'ot n1u1.

T !l'hs !rport Informtion Bureau na organized as a subsidiary ST
“of ths American Assoclation of Advertising Agency to provide a market : :
research service from Latin America for-the American Association of S
Advertising Agency and its members, Actually, it was also iubended . B
to enable CIAA to place personnel in Latin America for reporting : _
,;;_pm-poses, espechl]: on mtters of pn'blic opinion. T

: . hrly in 1941 the Ezport Information Bureau began to hirs
men to go to the principal Latin American capitols for this purpose.
" They were chosen for the most part by Professor CANTRIL., CANTRIL bhad
learned of the Hemisphere, thought well of it, and had met FAHY

- through a mtual friend, JOHN TIBEY then associated with the Gallop

"~ Poll, later employed in the BEW, and subsequently in the Joint Chlefs
of Staff, CANTRIL hired FAHY to go to Bogota, Columbia to set up the
Export Information Bureau there and MILLER met CANTRIL at that time,

-Shortly thereafter, CANTRIL contacted MILLER, told him that
the work of supervising this apparatus had become burdensoms to him, -
and asked MITLFR whether he would be interested in taking it over as a
CIAA employee. MITIFR was also invited to accept this position by
- NELSON ROCKEFELIER and his chief assistant, CARL SPAETH, and
- did accept. Iater the Export Information Burean operation ended S
" _and a number of its employees in Iatin America were taken over by the ‘ ’ ¢
" " so-called Coordinating Committees set up by ROCKEFELLER. MILLER was S :
. brought in to handle the general reporting bteing dore bty the Export
"~ Information Bureau men in Latin Aperica, as well as the large body
- of information which was reaching CIAA from many sources, most of which
- were governmental, later his job developed *into the general responsibility

= for the handling of @1l information which reached CIAA for internal,

<7 operating purposes.. This included material from FBI, the Depariment,

- Army, Navy, publications of all kinds in the United States and latin

~ America, complete Associated Press and United Press and Immigration

% and Naturalization Service news service, which CIAA received, FCC :
v -onitor:lng of Latin Americm broadcasts and other miscellaneous sonrces.

govsrnment during the war; a Monthly Record. of standard data such as
Cabinet changes and major policy statements in Iatin America; a Weekly
M:lodicsl Digest of mgazi.ns mter:lal on I.atin neriea ; spot research
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‘subjects ‘as the constitutions of- Iati.n Ameri can “countriess - e ;
‘all for use only within CTAA, except for the rostr:lctodlhﬂyﬁnil tin,
Non voﬁth. material reachsd

- "It may be notedmmmmhis uplomntaaanamlptfor
the cm, Department of Commerce, in Washington, D. C. on September 11', S
1941. ' He was transferred to the Styte Depariment.in July 1944 and was -
assigned to the Near Eastern Division, He- res:l.gned n'o- the State i

Dopartmnt effective Deeenb:rwk 3

Reference 13 mds to & letter from the xav"m-k Fleld niﬁa:lon
regory Case to the Bureau, dated Jamnry 31, 1947%/1211& state'

7 - 89 : :
- 4th Street.” Ihsofar ar it is knom at the present
t:l.me this 1s ‘the only occasion where Bureau agents lnve placed anyrof
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Gregory statea that after IIIIER bogan tork:lng uith the - _
Office of the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs in lashington, -
D. C. he contacted MILIER in Washington and obtained from him -~
. -pamphlets and other information which MILLER obtained through his
" official comnection with the CIAA. Gregory could not recall definitely
" ‘what these pamphlets contained but believed they were at least restric-
. ted-articles such as might be passed between government agencies
=7 and which were not for public consumption. GREGORY was unable to - -
. recall whether any of these pamphlets were stamped ®restricted® or v
. "confidential®, ~The informant was advised by MILLER that in EII.IER'S

-~ capacity in the office of the CIAA he had the opportnnity to see reports '
written by the Office of Naval Intelligence, the Military Intelligence
Service, the Office of Strategic Services, and the FHI concerning
L Iatin American mtters.

* P - PR T

Gregory stated that dm-ing his initial contacts ':lth EII.I.EB

- in Washington MILLIR would furnish a typewritten summary of some of

# the information appearing in the ONI, G-2, and FBI files, This material

always concerned Commmnists or Russian activities in Iatin America. - S

'However, Gregory states that as time went on MILLER became somewhat

‘alarmed over handing the informnt these typewrittien notes and there-

" after would merely verbally inform Gregory of the material he had ob=
‘“served inm the abovementioned reports. The informant, further, advised

that MILLER'S association with the CIAA terminated about November 1943

and thereafter MILLER informed Gregory that he was attempting to obtain

‘s position in the State Department. GREGORY advises that he saw . - .

'MILLER after MILLER was employed in the State Department but MILIFR .

naver rurnished hin with a.ny infomtion tron tha ﬂ.lea of that Depart- '

nererenee‘is made to the aforemntioned ‘mtement”ot 'mumw
his dutiss with the CIAA— It is considered likely that—

'when‘ the informant Gregory stated he received "pmphlets' from MILIFR e
these "pamphlets® consisted of some or all of the publications mentioned ‘ .

by xmm in his descriptive statement of his duties for CIA.L

PEESO!AI. AQQAINTAFCES OF RGBE!T TAI.BOT HII.IERLIII

 MITIFR 1s acqminted'nth the following individuals who are
snbjects in hshington, De c. ot the Gregory cgse, soms of whom now . '
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¥ }100-171.93 B
EE: ROKERT TALBOT nn.m, m s e

.,vroei.de in 'lash:lngton, D. c.a NL‘EAN C!?.EGOR! and m mmsm P
- WILLIAY LUDWIG ULLMAN, JOSEPH B, GREGG, MATRICE HALPERIN, ALGER HISS,
- HARRY WHITE, and VICTOR PERID., He is very closely associated with the
" STLVERMASTERS and ULIMANS who, according to Gregory's statements,
' were probably the most active subjects in Fashington, D. Co He is
' also acquainted with such individuals as DAVID WAHL, MARY JANE KEENEY,
- JOHN P, MARSALXA, HERMAN and POLTA HABICHT, SHURA LEIIS, and mny other
:I.ndiv:l.dnals 1n whon the .Buroan is 1nterested. e :

g ) Investigation of HI.I.I.EB has also revealed that he has many
fa.cqnaintances of ﬁ.ne repntatlons i.n whon the Btn-ean apparently :Ls
not concerned. : ; )

-

BLGKGIOU‘ID OF JENNT IEVYMII.ER o T

S JEMI LEVY was born on July 19, 1906 :Ln New York city. Her
:tather , CHARLES LEVY, was born in Brest, Litovsk, Poland but is now
deceased. According to MILLER his wife was employed as a secretary

" for a furniture company in New York after finishing secretarial
school, She later worked for Amtorg but was laid off by Amtorg along
with a large number of other people at the height of the depression

:  early in 1932. It appears that JENNY IEVY had desires to be a dancer

but because her family had been very much opposed to that she had
become a secretary although she continued to maintain her interest

: S JENN’! I.EVY was 1ssued passport mumber 4'74017 on Lpril lo, _

1932 and resided outside the United States from April 12, 1932 until
¥ay 1939 when she and her husband returned to the United States,

- .According to MILLER his wife came from a relatively poor family and
financed her trip to Russia from her savings. He explained that her

:‘interest in dancing and the Russian ballet was probahly the reason

" 'Moscow Daily News through some people whom she had met.
S gzztain that she received no clearance before shes obtained this position
i bt comment ) :




= anti-S8oviet, but I am sure that was determined info e
- than by any clearance, at least in my wife's case%, He stated that "'._ AR
‘s wife did not belong to any of the political organisations in - -
. - Russia except that in his opinion it wgs obligatory to belong to the
> appropriate trade union if you worked for a Rnss:lan organization o
' although he were a United states citizen. o PR T I

» Lcca'di.ng to mI.ERhis ':Lte was . ﬁred fron the l(oeeow R
‘Daily News after being there approximately one year for "not belng
serious enough or something like that®, She then worked for Mrs. -
7. PATTISON until Mrs. PATTISON left at the end of 1934, After this
- time she did different secretarial work for correspondents and other
- Americans, It is also to be noted JENNY LEVY worked in Russia at-
. the Academy of Sciences in Moscow, however, MILLFR made no mention
<, of this employment, MILLER and JENNY IEVY were married in Moscow -
"“lon December 3, 1935 and their mrrlage was witnessed by zmnmx
DURERRON of the American Enbassy.

PHISICAI. SURVEILLANCES

LT fl.'he following phys:lcal sm'veillances were conducted on -
subject MILLER from November 17, 1945 through March 20, 1947 to
determine his activities and possible contacts: ;

.- November 18, 1945
o !ovember 19, 1945
T Hewenber 20, 1945

7 7. Hovember 21, 1945
"é.;_lmmber‘a, 1945

!mnber 24, 1945

November 17, 1945 '

oo s

No activity . R :
“No activity - . 3
MILIER visited POI.IL HAIIECHT at her home w:!.th
. his wife JENNIE. T T e e s
"No activity , L
No activity o ) S
_No activity except cab discharge. lhn, woman . - .
nd two childreén at MILLER residence. MILLER -
ok them into home either 3210 or 3212 P S‘h'eet,
TN (3210 is mted to AIGEB BISS). L g
No activity .. Cieem
~“Attended party st JACK HLRSALKA'S, 331'7 R
Street,,_ll.'.

_]l_cvember 25, 1945
"November 26, 1945
chember 2'7, 1945

_November 28, 1945
o 3106 ¥  streat, wx.

‘Ho activity.

“No activity. - ,

Attended reception Mayflower. Wife JENNIE and ;
FID IEVY attended concert at Constitution Hall. [

Mhadlﬂnchﬁthmmatthe,, I




é :
 Decenber 8: 1945 -
December 9, 1945
December 10, 1945
Decerber 11, 1945
. December 12, 1945
" December 13, 1945

January 31, 1946

March 13, 1946
April 5 191.6'

May 8, 1946
lay 11, 1946

* MTTIER had 1unch ':Lth an‘unkxmn
;. Smith Hotele . .= :

" No activity . o e o
- MIILFR attended a rty uith CHARLES FLATO at °

%3212 (RANDY FELTUS) P Street, N.W. (Tt was
attended by HISS, ANNA H. MONAT, ERNEST B,
. JOHNSON, CARL PAUMAN; and GECRGE PROMIEY).

'~ MILLER had dinner at the homs of UAURIG

~ HALPERIN; DAVID WAHL was there also.
 FLORENCE LEVY visited the MILIERS.

MITIFR visited the home of RANDY FELTUS.

No activity

. MILLER visited IR, IRBSE and mmmmm
MIILER had dinner with MARGARET (EEENFIELD.
MILIFR and wife surveilled to N‘.!C. o~

. Ho activity ¥ e
Party at m:m::ns thj.ch was attended by J’(BEPH

mz HEIEN and GREGORY SILVERKASTER, LUDWIG

MAURICE and EDITH HALPERIN, JOHN and

- CYNTHIA DIERCHES, CHARLES FLATO, BARNEY LEVY,

'MYRA C. CII.IIS, FI.(REICE LEV!, and m J.

waﬂ"

JOR GREGG met for 1unch at nphonso' 8.
nm attended a party at POLYA EABICHT'S home.

ORI SN TS IS T
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nnm @EBeG and mmx 'mmzcx rad lunch S R
) =77~ “at the Préss Club, - : S
J‘uno 24: 1946 -7 .~ MIILFR had lunch with JOHN K. TIE!, an enployee».

:{Ll

‘. .. of HEW and a friend of JACX FAHY'S,
.My 3, 191.6 ' . LONNELIE ATXMAN visited MTIIFR at MITIER'S home,
August 14, 1%6 _ MILLIFR visited JACK MARSALXA at MARSALKA'S home.

. September 11 946 MIIIFR and wife JENNIE had dimmer with @j}ﬂ
, 19 H‘I&%Wat Shiek!s Restaurant, -~ -
November 22, 191.6 ) 'S party was attended by DR, EUGENE and
. HYRA CALLIS (negroes), HELEN and GREGORY SILVER-
, L e T MASTER, I.UD!IG ULLMAN and m. and MRS, mvm
. - . * WAHL. 5
( December 4y 1946 . MILIER met LUDWIG ULLIAN for lunch at the
’ " Treasury Department. .
Decem‘ber 17, 1946 - had lunch with JAME®S XNSARA at the Roger }
S e ,.aSnihHotel. 'JOE GREGG and wife observed leaving
MIIIZR residence,
;.(December 26, 1946 MILIER had lunch with HAMILTON ROBINSON at the
) Hay Adams House. ROBINSON is now Chief of
o . Controls, State Depertment. He (ATLLER) later
» - vilsited JACK MARSALKA. :
December 28, 1946 MILLER and wife visited Mr. and lh's. REGINAI.D PARKEB,
Silver Spring, Maryland, : : .
'QDecember 30, 1946 MIIIER visited the office of AIGER HISS. ‘ -
December 31, 1946 . nn.m had lunch with JOSEPH GIII.HAN at the l’ar v
el - Assets Administration, - - -
January 8, 1947 MITIIFR had lunch with FRANK HENRY GERUASI, Lssociate
PP Editor, Colli ers Magazine, and BIII. DAVDSON at the .
| C oo " Press Clube b
. January lo, 1947 MILIER and RGYTENA ROMMEL had 1unch at the Press Club.
< ;January 31, 191.'7 ~ MILIFR had lunch with MAE HOBBS, Overseas Nelrs
= -Agencys at the Press Club, " . ..
Qrmm 12,1947 MILIER and HAMTLTON ROBINSON had limch at Wearleys.
& Pebruary 18, 1947 ~ MILLFR, LOUIS I, FREED, employed at Commerce, Putlica-
. -~ tion Section, and JAMES CHENN, Distilled Spirits : ‘
< Institute, had lunch at the Press Club, - - -
, 194'7 num, BARNEY LEROY and LUDWIG ULIMAN-and J$EPH
: . FRIEDMAN had lunch at the Madrillon €afe. . . - . .. ;,u,.;;_ -
m.tm and JOE GILLMAN met RANDIFEI.‘NS at the T
“Hay Adams House, -
March 1%; 194'7 GILIMAN, MILLER, SILVERMASTER, RANDI FEI.TUS and
e i an unknown man had dinner at the Statler Hotel,
HIIIEB, GII.D..AN obaerved at SILVERMASEB residence.

B i LT AR R

March 7, 1947

, ‘
by,




AU IR T

-

WFO }100-17493
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;’nnm met CHARLES FTATO at Union station.
L <7 YMIIIFR surveilled to Baltimore, ' :
L gnarch 19, 1947 MILIER had lunch with nmmn m:lm at tb

IR S . - Roger Smith Hotele . . AR

" March 20, 1947 MITIER met MARGARET cammm'nn at the om Building,
.. 2nd and D Streets, sw. (‘I.'hey had lunch at the .
i? Press clnb-) TUERSTLTITN L esheen

) 'J"-..

DO 4

1 " rhe following are contacts of apd his wife mmm as
- disclosed through Confidential Informant N

" DRo HENRY ARTHUR CALLIS and wife MYRA (negroes) N\
" GLYA MARGOLIN | ¢J

BEN MARGOLIN
- ...  ~JOHN and CYNTHIA DIERKES

. ~,..»'t Sre -~ SR A
~ ‘:_;_,; T -.:-‘...

‘mase acqnaintances are- furniahed‘in addition to_ those herein'before o

oa‘nmmber 25, 19/.5, MILIER contacted :nacm:r GHEENFIELD a.nd s
:lnquired as to when her cocktail party wouldv be held. Durim tha O

‘_tmrda the race question. «_(l'hi
'uho,m m. HENRY ARTHUR and MIRA cu.I.Is).

o 5 K ’ H
=+ on November 28, 1945, subject MILLR contacted J(BEPH em-m and 1
v thay discussed the possibility of dismissals of ‘some of the employees in
the State Department and 1t appsared MILLER was going to see what be conld f)b\




m.to'attend a Teception for ABEL PLENN which was to- be |
bome of HBMRY VILLRD, . JENNIE accepted the 1nv:l.tation.

_,,__‘on Jamnry 10, 1947, .nm; m contacted JENNTE mn.m,
"and advised she had been talking to PEGGY GREENFIELD and that there
t:lon ‘t.hat they would a11 get together _thst evening at

W P ATATRS LW P ST g CEPTT ok YTy oA Bl MLt Oy T Ty TN B TN A e DD . B v e W & waney b



Iashington Field Division RS

" Room 1706
‘Washington 25, D, C,

19)47 \

i R S N
‘ NWORMATION COFTAINER)
HEREIN I5 Ul f'mssurm

mf, R EXCEPT wmzsu
OTHERWISE

=== a msm%msmmmc Mjg INEQRMAT QNC‘ rﬁ i E%
L »HEREIN ICONCLASSIFIED
o Reference :ls made to Bureau 1el'.ter‘to lpew oi-‘kgéié’d Di'vngiogfi%&:

dated darca 14, 1947. In accordance therewith,.this memorandum is prepared
..for. use in connection with the anticipated interview of subject ROSEIBERG.

BACKGRQUND -~ - | )
v : .. ALIAN ROBERT ROSESBERG resides at €955 Brooks Lane, Brookmont,'-
- Kontgomery County, Maryland, with his wife, ERNA ROTHSCHILD RCSZNBZIRG, and =
~‘adopted baby, JCHNNY. He has resided at this address since iay, 1945, renting
t,hg nroperty from the Throckmorton Realty Company. He formerly resided at 1727
treet, N. W., Apartment 301, 1711 Rhode Island Avenue, N. W., bot: Washington,
v D, C., and at 32} St. Paul Street, Brookline, :lassachusetts. His wife is
- . presently unemployed. She formerly worked for the Rural Electrification
’Ad:un:x.strat:.on i‘ro'n 1935 to 1542 at a salary of $2,000 per annum.

-The following is a digest of information appearing in the person—
. nel file of ALLA. ROSINBERG while he was em:loyed ’by the roreign Ironomio -
- Adninistration,

In an undated application and personal hlstoxy statement requlred
by the Zconomic Defense board, ROSENBERG gave his full ‘name as ALLAN ROBERT
ROSINBERG. He was born April 21 1909, in Brookline, Massachusetts.

. His education consisted of schooling from 1920 to 1926 at the

Boston I.atln School, from 1926 to 1930 at Harvard University (A.B. cum laude),

1933 to 1936 at Harvard Law School (LL.B.) He was recipient of Jonathan
Parmenter Scholarship, 1929 1930. 3

s He 1isted membersmp in the Nat::.onal Lawyers Guild, the District /
of Columbi Bar, the District of Columbia Court of Appeals (October, 1936),

and.the United States Suprcme,&ugb (%86%3919 5& oz" Z
k.

His wife ERNA is described Qs"be'm‘rborn ¥t Bensonhurst,
County, New York, on July 26, 1911; hidMREXED is 3 ‘naturdlized” citizen who
“'was born July 3, 188k, in I.it‘nuania, while his ,her's birbhdate is given
as Septemb: r, 187;, at Portland,“' ’ &




”'i*-v»'nirector FBI e :
'Rez Allan Roberb Rosenberg

| Septembe,p ;;931, to Hay, 1932

1932 to 1933

1932 -1933 .
s oame

Cctober, 153€ - dpril, 1937

April, 1937 - December, 19kl

icwrmm

 Decsiber; 1932 - February, 1933

. Mareh 31, 191;7

East Side School for Crippled C}nldren,
New York. Teacher.

- Boston Public P:igh Schools, Boston,

liassachusetts., Substitute teacher,

- :‘"Boston Evening Anmerican®; Boston, ~

kassachusetts. News paper reporter.

Herb Cycle and Radio Company, Boston,
l{assachnsetts. Salesman.

Harvard Law School, Cambridge, iiassachusetts.
Student.

_ Railroad detirement Board, Washington,

L., 3. (Assigned to Civil Liberties
Corxnittee under Sum: rvisors RCRTRT
TCHALFARTH and JOHM ABT.)

National Labor helations Board, Washinzton,
D, C. Senior attorney, trial attorney,

- legal assistant to General Counsel,

legal assistant to Secretary, and review
attorney. .

In connection with ROS"*IBDRq's Government employment it is to be noted
that his Govermment service actually began orn Getober 6, 1936, when he entered

on duty as an attorney-investigator for the Railroad Retirement Board. He

left this position April 29, 1937, and entered the National Labor idelations
- Board as an attomey, terminating at the close of business December 21, 1541, to
“"enter the Board of Economic Warfare (later Foreign Economic Administration) on
- December 22, 19141. He concluded his Government service, at which time he was
“employed in the Foreign Economic Adninistration, at the close o;t‘ busmess

December 31, 19L5,° t.hrough h:.s volunt Ty reslcnatlon. R ——
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the ﬁle.. One or more of the following statements, where .
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Director, FBI
Re: 4Allan Roberb Rosenbarg

It is noted that aftar P.OSDI BERG's Government employmerfc ceased with ﬁ/}A

P

his voluntary resignation at the Foreigr Zconomic Administration on December 31,
1945, he practiced law for a short time with his brother-in-law WILLIA ' C.
KOPLOVITZ who maintains offices at 932 Bowen Building. However, after a short .-
stay with his brother-in-law, ROSENBERG opened & law office at 1822 Jefferson
Place, {. W., Wzshington, D. C., with his friend and former classmate at Harvard
Law School, WARREN LEONARD SHAKFiAN, SHARFiAN is known to share ROSENBERG!s
‘pro-Communist views.

ALLEGATIO!S OF GREGORY

Informant GREGORY has stated that JACOB GOLOS, known Soviet Agent »
was in contact prior to his death on November 27, 1943, with a Communist under- -
ground group in Washington, D. C, After GOLOS died, EARL BROWDER arranged for
GRESCRY to meet representatives of this group, idenbified as the PERLO group,
-at the apartment of JOHN J. ABT in Central Park West near 90th Street in New .
York City. At the first meeting of this group the individuals present mentloned
the mammer in which they would make Communist Party dues payments, as well as -
receiving Communist Party literature. They also discussed at length what = ‘

ontrlbut:.ons of intellizence might be expected from themselves, as well as from
other members of the group. It was agreed that ALLAN ROSENBERG, who was at e
that time serving abroad for the U, S. Government, vould be able to furnish :
information on his return to the United States. S , B

GEEGCRY met this gro;.p's repres=ntat1ves frequent.ly. One-of those -
who later met her in MARY PRICE's aparbment in New York, then at 207 West 11lth
Street, as a regresentative oi the Perlo Group was ALL&. ROSEFBZERG, It was

ENTIAL
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_the intelligence which had been taken from Government files by the other member

and cane to Washington, D. C., in the early 1930s. She further 'stat'fed to her

Director, FBI .
Re: Allan Robert Rosenberg

arranged that the representative of the Perlo Grodp would ‘gather in Washington

of the group and would carry this information to New York to be turned over to -
GREGORY and then to JACOB M. GOLOS. GREGORY stated that ALLAY ROSENBERG furnished:
information which he had obtained as the result of observations, recommendations
plans, and proposals made by various Government officials concerning the handling
of Germany. During that period he was employed in the Foreign Economic : o
Administration and material of that nature came to him in the course of his
duties with that agency. ROSENBERG submitted to GREGORY voluminous resorts
and substantial quantities of written material bearing on matters such as
specific suggestions and proposals made by American officials with respect to
the problems expected to be met in the postwar Germany.

GREGORY stated that ROSENBERG came from a wealthy Jewish-Anerican family

own knowledge RCSEIBERG was a member of the Communist Party,

IIFCLUTICE SUBSTWITIATL. TIACTCH INVESTIGA TIOK

The files of the vashington field Division reveal that ALLAL HIBZAT
ROSENBERG was listed as an active member of the National Lawyers Guild. - :
it is also imown that RUSENBERG has continued to be active in the affairs of th
Netional Lawyers Guild, come

4s of June 7, 1940, the name ALLAY R. ROSEBIRG, 1711 Rhode Island
Avenue, §. W., Washington, D. C., appeared on a 1list of the Committee on Civil .
Rights and Liberties of the National Lawyers Guild, —— ~ — o

Washington Field Division files further reflect that the records of
the Dies' Committee contain the name of ALLAN R. ROSENBERG on a list of
members of the Larian Anderson's Citizens Committee., Likewise, the reco V
of the Dies' Committee reflected that ALLAN ROSENBERG was & member of the
Natiomal Lawyers Guild. B Loaton T ey

A review of the physical surveillance lozs for surveillances conducted
on ALLA ROSENBIRG indicate that he is an extremely close friend of WARREN -
LEONARD SHARFLAN who has been for some time his law partner. It has also been”
observed on numerous occasions that ROSENBERG has contacted such individuals.

as -

'HAROLD and MAURICE GLASSER  UARY JANE KEENEY

BENEDICT ALPER ~ EDWIN S. S4ITH
H. BOWEN SMITH and wife -  EDWARD M. BRECFER

CLAYTON . Mr, and IRS, JUST LUNKING
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mrector, I
Re. 41lan Robert Rose.nberg

It should also be noted that it is believed that on one occasion — -
ROSENBERG met GEORGE SILVERMAN, V. LEWIS VASSIE, and HAREY MAGDOFF. (These
individuals were not positively identified during this surveillance.)

Confidential Informant- whose identity is known to the Bureau,
has reported that subject ROSENEERG has contacted the following individuals R
all of whom have been implicated in the GREGORY case as contacts of the bv
principal subjectss

. _ e 4
EDWARD FITZGERALD HAROLD GLASSER . \/\)
HARY JANE KEENEY PHILIF O. KEENEY *
SOL LISCHINSKY DAVID %ORSE

ELTZABETH and DICK SASULY H. BOWEX S:HITH

e following individuals have also been reported by Confidential
Informant as beins contacts of subject RCSENEERG. Through investization
it has be ertained that all of these individuals possess pro-Communist .
tendencies and a mumber of them are known or suspected Communist Party members. o
It should further be noted that all of these individuals figure in the GREGORY ¥} -
case 1o some degree, either as direct contacts of principal subjects or as
contacts of individuals closely linked with the GREGORY investigation.

EUGENE and SYLVIA COTTON HAL and REBA LETISY
PARKER and COLEMAYN STERN NATHAN HALPERIN - /
BENEDICT SOLCEON ALPER Y FRED and JUST mmme
DAVID REIN WALTER SOLANT

JOEN J. ABT ¢ DAN and HASRIET MARGOLIS
ROBSRT ELLER ASHER- LESTER and JANE LEVIN /
JUSTIN WOLFF . SUNER and BETTY LARCUS'
ALLEN and FRANCES SAYLOR MAX LOTVENTHAL.

CAEL GREEN v DAVID and EDITE WAHL Y
PHILIP and LILLIAN DUNAWAYY MAYNARD and ANNE GERTLER ¥
PETE UNDEZWGOD THEODOSE NORMAN i oo . -

FRANK COE - | WLAINY® and Bscmm

HUGH DE LACY CHARLES FLATO

EDFIN S, S&ITH . LUCIEN and P&ULINE HILI..IER
MILTON and RHODA CCHEN." = HARRY PLOTKIN . -
CLARK FOREIANY - JAY DEISS V"J‘ ;

ALICE DE MERJIAN - ~~ LEE PRESSHAN

ARNOLD 1EVY NO‘LAN S. AL‘I.'..AN

NFl T\N:-W

-6-,

@



Director, FBL ANUC T warend:, 9l
Res Lll/;n Robert Rosenberg : --“' ) S SRR A

WOODRUFF SANDLER ' OWEN LATTIMORE ¢

BERT GRGSS - BRUCE WAYBUR v/
- RUSSELL NIXONV/, BiCI mssmc/
BARNEY LEROY DAVID CARLINER / o
MARTIN POPPER ¢ HENRY BEITSCEER VY =~
CARL A, 1V - ,

During the course of investigation of subject RGENBE%G, Confide*rhial
Informant -has reported numerous instances where ROSENBERG has exhibited o
a pro-CommuniSt attitude and has clearly and emphatically indicated his Y o
unqualified support of Communist policies. For the purposes of this memorandum
illustrative conversations are being set forth which took place on December 26,
1946, and December 27, 1S46. Their content is self-explanatory. S :

On the evening of December 26, 1946, CARL GREEN and ALLAT ROSEIBERG
had a lengthy conversation during wh:.ch ROoEIIBERG read certain portions of a
repart of the Committee on UnAmerican Activities which had been. prepared by
ERNIE ADAS0, Counsel for the Committee. It might be noted that this re: >ort -
was released prematurely and was later suprressed. RCSEBIRG comnented®that )
the report was quite interesting and GREEN pointed cut that some of the md:.v:lduals
mentioned were such well known figures as

MARY JANE KEENEY CLARK FOREZAN

OVEN LATTTMORE ANNE GERTLER

BARNEY LEROY DAVID Wail.
RCSENBERG commehted ®A11 the nic u

Informant reported that this conversatlon between GREEN and RCSEYBERG
had been preceded by & conversation on the same date in which GHEEY and
ROSENBERG discussed the latter's recent trip to dollywood, California, = .
Informant pointed out it was obvious ROSENBERG was quite irritated amd excited
and commented with some heat that there are too many timid people in Washington
and added that he did not see why anyone should be afraid of his convictions.
ROSENBERG told GREEN with emphasis that he did not approve what the Government .
was doing and that there were a lot of ®good people™ with ®good ideas®™ but
intimated that there was a lack of leadership, intimating further that it was
his desire to act as leader. He stated specifically, “There isn't any loud :
enough voice . . o I want to be a loud voice.® Shortly thereafter he stated,
BT want to make a lot of noise and see the right thing done.® ROSEMBERG
irdicated to GREE! he was particularly disgusted by the fact that “you do not
see anyone (in Washington) who has a gleam in his eye and 'lrho is ready to bang
out for what he believes in around here.® The general terior of this conversation

-~




Director, FBI A ’
) »Re: A]lan)ﬂobert Rosenberg

indieated great diuatisraction and a dea accomp]ish something poaitivo.f\
CARL GEEER inquired if he had seen DA ﬁmmsmm:opnedinthc
negativa, @EEN‘_ snggcsted that mSENBERG talk to mm. -

- ' On Decdnber 27, 19h6, msmcm ta].bad to RUWARD Bm, whose :
Commnist tendencies are well known, and pointed out he had been bothered,
particularly since this report (apparently referring to the aforementicned
ADALSON report) had came out. - ROSENBERG told ERECEER he felt they should .
prepare for the attacks which have been made and which will be made on lashington
organizations. ‘He proposed that a meeting be arranged in the near future to
formnlate a plan of action. BRECHER and ROSENBERG then mentioned the following .
:lndividua]s as persona whon they felt qualified to attend such a meeting: e

' PHILIP DUNAWAY | .
. .. BOWEN (STM) 0
"mm(x.mor)

After talking to BRECBE!, ROSE.'NBERG talked to an .’mdividual named

®SHY®, believed to be SAi{ ROIRAN. ROSENBERG explained he had been trying to

contact people, inferring that he wished them to attend a meeting - apparently

of the nature discussed with Bmmm. He then mentioned the folla'ing R

individualss - L oo e e ety T
- " MARTIN POPPER . PHIL DUNAWAY o g
™ . BARNEY IEROY = - .  BEITSCHER (ERNRY) S

JOHNSCN of the Sonthern -
Conrerence for Human Welrare -
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g:feckﬁénmaﬁﬁeﬂ Rosenberg | | : QON%EN“NE% > 191;7

CONCLUSION

From a survey of investigat:.on conducted on subject ROSE’BmG it should
be pointed out that it appears logical to conclude that ROSENBERG is unQuestionably
a2 Commnist who has been very active in Communist circles over a long period. :
of years. Investigation has not provided any conclusive evidence that he has
,engaged in espionage activity which would confirm informant GREGCRY's allegatlons
in this respect. The most which can be said against ROSENBERG is that his
activities and associations hawe been highly suspicious on occasion and his
general behavior and attitude indicates unquestionzbly that he apparemtly is
willing to support Communistic endeavor into whatever field it may lead.

Vegy ¢ yoyrs,

SAC
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‘ ' o Nashington Field Office
- ) Room 1706, #ashington 25, D. C. .
(. LGZ:JAG ‘ , \
~200-17193 April 7, 2907, ONFIBB'T IAI_
Director, FBI | | ~ covrrgfr e
Dear Sirs ) v , . @ o o :
' . j Re: GREGOR S
Espionage - R R l-— )

WILLIAM LUD‘.F;/ULUANN - /4/

H\B A ‘,...:-J

0= r'Reference is made to Bureau letter to New York dated March 1l

1947. This memorandum was prepared for use in connection with the a.ntici-
pated interview of sub:ject WILLIL. IL’]T"IG ULLMANN

BAGKGROUND

v

2]
.

Va2>-§3

(Y. ce. . .
fo e oo



- rsnsm BUREAU or’ mvesmmou
Fomlnsl.ersn PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entn'ely at this location i in the file. One or more of the followmg statements, where
indicated, explam ﬂns deletlon.

Deléﬁ%d,;;inder exemption(s) _ : ‘ with no segregable
material available for release to you.

- Information perfainéd onlyto a tlnrd party thh no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: '

The followipg number is to be used for reference rogarding these pages:
¢5-Spfie- 1WYS go - i

XXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) gg L

NO DUPLICATION FEE § -

" FORTHIS PAGE: X '™

FB81/D0J







" ALIEGATIONS OF TNFORMANT GREGCRY

Informant CREGORY who maintained contact with Communist underground
group of the U. S. Government in Washington, D. C., collecting Commurist Party
dues and gathering espionage information which she related to Russian princi-
pals stated approximately two weeks after her initial visit to the SILVER-
MASTER home in Washington, D. C., which was sometime in August, 1941, she
was formally introduced to WILLIAN LUDWIG ULLMANN at the SILVERMASTER resi-
dence where he was living. She indicated ULLMANN made the acquaintance
of the SILVERMASTER family during the course of his employment in some pov-
ernment agency in Washington. . =

| (#F0 100-17493, S. 2Lk, P. 19)

, She further stated in connection with the information that HATHAK
REGCRY SILVEREASTEK was pathering, she learned from JACOB GOLOS that when
SILVERMASTER started to gather this information he obtained some of it on
his ovm initiative, and later on SILVEMIASTER's trips to New York City where
he personally met GOLOS, GOLOS instructed him as to the type of information
he was interested in receiving. SILVER:ASTER and WILLIAX LUDNIG ULLMANK
were collecting data which in their opinion would be of value to Russia in
addition to that specifically requested by GOLOS on the occasions of many »
visits of SILVERMASTER to New York City. GREGORY stated the material, still *
in the form of typewritten notations made by ULLMANN, consisted of data of
an extremely varied nature and appeared to be secured by hearing discussions
among government officials and employees as well as through reading of various
documents and writings., The information was characterized as political and
sncluded remarks which may have indicated the policy of the U. S. Goverrment
with respect to both domestic and foreign issues of almost every description.

(WFO 100-1793, S. 2Lk,

" In the fall of 19k2 ULLKANN brought to the SILVERMASTER residence
documents which had been secured from®go

government files to which he had access.” -
ULIMANN provided himself with & Contax camera and became proficient in docu-
ment photography. ~ ULLMANN also dictate  'various types of information to in- -
formant GREGORY and would refresh his recollection prior to dictation from .
small pieces of paper. ULLMANN also photographed various documents brought
to the residence which photographs taken on microfilm, most of which was




8 time WILLIAM

. supplied by GOIOS. About this time WILLL
" ‘machine which he gave to informant GREGCORY ] !
- ment. GREGORY personally observed the p™manent photographi
~~— tained in the basement of the SILVERMASTER residence and operated
~ WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMANN. When the documents became “voluminous,

did not develop and print the f£ilm but turned the microfilm over.
GREGORY who in turn brought it to GOLOS in New York City. In addition to:

the information thus obtained from ULLVMANN, GREGORY received carbon copies
of documents and letters, usually Treasury Department employees outside the -
United States, reporting on conditions where they happened to be located., -

In addition to this information ULLMANN upon occasion would dictate certain
information to GREGORY and she would transcribe such dictation upon her !

_return to New York City and deliver the transcription to JACOB GOLOS.

" (WFO 100-17L93, S. 2L, P. 23)

_ Later in the summer of 1943 the volume of material obtained by
GRECORY increased steadily and #ILLIAY ULLMANN ceased developing this. . .
film entirely. The number of rolls was increasing to such an extent that -
ULLIANK did not have the time or opportunity to develop them. GRESORY did .
not have the opportunity to actually see what was on these negatives but fro
her many conversations with ULLMANN and the SILVERMASTERS she learned that
the material they were obtaining and photographing included data on aircraft
production figures; allocation and deployment of aircraft; results of test-
ing of aircraft; reports on efficiency of particular types of airplanes;
technological developments in aircraft manufacture; statistics regarding <
high octane aviation gasoline; personal data concerning important air for
officers; opinions of aircraft personnel on other nations; all pertinent-
developments concerning the planning, construction, and actual completion of
B-29's; proposed movements of these planes when they were completed; data ..
concerning the approximate schedule date of D-Day; copies of direct
issued by General MARSHALL; and information concerning production allocatio
and developments of tanks, guns, and motorized equipment.

0w x00ms3, 5. 2, . 262

 GHEGORY also stated at this time both ULLMANN and A.
MAN were stationed in the Psntagon Buildin
br

. to state definitely what information wa
" ULLMANN and what i

- tagon Building to the SILVER til'a
- the volume of material consistently increased.’ ORY
was a member of the Communist Party in Washington, D. C,

P AL TN VISR e 1T €7 AT TR W AR e TR e TR o ¥ e
T N & N IVYEAT e VD



e el

. tloned a friend by the name of Captain Zar in letters which he wrote from

_30th Street, N, W., Washington, D. C., in the basement of which is loca.ted

_ that the iar Department was going to recall IRVIKG KAPIAN to this couniry. .

: April 7, 1947

RESULTS OF INVESTI mTION

ULLMANN's regular residence is at the SILVERMASTER reside e, 5515‘

certain photographic equipment. He and SILVERMASTER usually traveled to the
Treasury Department building at 15th and Pemnsylvania Avenue each morning
in ULLMANN's automobile. ULLMANN appears to be one of the family at the -
SILVERMASTER residence as he has assisted both SILVERMASTER and his wife in
working about the house, cutting the lawn, and painting the living room, :

Through a physical surveillance conducted on December 2, 19.5,
it was learned ULLVANN went to Alban Towers, 3700 Massachusetts Avenue,
N. W., Washington, D. C., with Mrs., HELEN SILVERMASTER and Mrs. ELIZABETH
SASULY. The latter individual is reliably reported to be a member of the
White Collar Group of the Communist Party ;

o A highly rehable onfide cem-
ber 15, 1945, ULLMANN was in contact with DOROTHY KAPIAN, the wife of IRVIKG
KAPLAH. The purpose of this contact was apparently to advise DUAOTEY raFLaN

very shortly. It is noted that IRVING rAFLAN is also a subaect ‘in this cas
and has be mentloned by G‘R&GORY as be:mg engaged
activity. W

ULLMANN was in Europe from January 18, 19L6

" In the course of the mvés'tlgation’ ULLMANN
in contact with the following persons who are now or were .t‘ormerly in”

HARRY DEXTER WHITE,
IRVING KAPIAN. -

“a former. Treasur‘

o Colonel EBNARD BH.RNS‘EI‘N

It was ascertained from a confidential source""'that ULLMANN men-




Germany. He also received mail from Captail H. ZAP, Finance D:.vision, EE
' OHGUS, APO 7L2, c/o Postmster, New York City, after his return to the
g United Sta'oes. ) W~

- = ULLI‘ANN also mentj.oned in one of his letters having met HA.RY JANE ¢
KERNEY 4n Germany. She likewise contacted him upon her return
States in March, 19L6. MARY NEY is the wife of P

UI.L.&ANN was in receipt of a letter dated March 1, 19h6 from "
Frankfurt, Germany, signed "IRV ROTH" which indicated that ROTH, who is wi
OMGUS, Cartels Division, was having made "spare copies” of a report prepared
by his unit on the Vereinigte Stahlwerke in order that he might forward a -
copy to ULLMANN "just in case you should get the urge to read it or bring
1t to anyone's attention.® ROTH's retu: ddress _was c/o Hq. U, S. Fleet,
- APO 757, c¢/o Postmaster, New York City. \L I

' A confidential source advised on June 19, 1946, ULLIA ANy inquired.
of HELIN SILVERMASTER for the address of JCSEFH "SETE"™ CGAER. At that time=-
he stated he had "obtained the material from ILAFRY LEONARD that SETH wanted."’
SETH GAXR is a member of the publishing firm of Boni and Gaer which is an, ,:
outlet for several writers who are reputed to be Communist. symnathizers. (

On June L, 1944, a party took place at the SILVERLASTER hore.
This party was attended by ULLbAKN and the SILVERMASTRRS and the following
persons: ISADOnE SAIKIND, BRUCE and ¥IN .aYBUR, RICHARD and ELIZAPETH SASULY,
e and BiRKARD FCNCROFF. I&ADORE SALKIND was the subject of a Hatch Act '?nves-
ﬁﬁ tiration by this Bureau. He is presently employed as a representative of — -
< the United Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers of America and is knovm
e to be frequently in contact with ELEANOR DRIESON, a reputed Communist in
- Washington; D, C., and BRUCE WAY3UR, both of whom are close frie'lds of th
SILVERKASTERS and SASULYS. SASULY is employed by the United Electrical
Radio, and Kachine Workers Union in Washington, D. C. ELIZABETH SASULY i
the legislative representative of the United Cannery, Agricultural Packlng
and Allied Workers of America, CIO. She is reputedly a member of the - .
Washington underground of the Communist Party. BFRNARD FONCROFF is an em-
ployee of the Department of Commerce. He was on the Executive Committee of =
the Washington Youth Congress and wa.s‘_wan ‘active member” ‘of the American Peace
Mobilization. He is also named o .

v sions. 'She is a close friend of the SILVERMASTERS and is alsd
with HARRY DEATER WHITE of the l1’reas’.1.1."3,' Department



April 7, 1947

| CONEptrmy,
EE ~ ULLMANN is known to be a friend of RICHARD BRANSTEN whose pen
. name is BRUCE MINTON and who is a notorious Communist sympathizer. He is
also known to be friendly with and to have contact with JOHN and CYNTHIA'
DIERKES.” It was ascertained from a confidential source that the name of
JOHN DIERKES appeared in an address book in the possession of URSULA s;ASSEK-
MAN of New York City, a reported Russian agent. ‘ ‘

‘.. .- A highly confidential source has advised that ULLMANN had in his
possession in May of 1946 several government documents of a restricted
character. He had a copy of a communication marked "confidential" addressed
to the Secretary of State from the American Embassy in Warsaw dated March 2L,
1946. The message read as followss "Gantedein transmits the following
- message for the attention of FOSTER and F. N. It is my recommendation that
TAYIOR be requested by Treasury (after completion of studies here) to pro-
ceed to Budapest as adequacy of offered exchange rate at Budapest will nec-
.. .essarily be important factor in my studies there.® A report on United
~ States exports of petroleur products to Japan in the year 15L0-L41 marked
- Peonfidential®™ and arparently prepared by ULLMANN was observed. A communi-
cation addressed to the Secretarv of State at Xashington and signed "“Gauss"
dated January 1, 1942, at Chungking, Cnhina, was observed. This message had
to do with the evacuation from Hongkong of various persons. CLARENCE E.
GAU'SS was American Ambassador to China from 1941 to 19Lk. Q\)\&.

(WFO 100-17493, S. 3981, p. 73, Th, 75)

INFORMATION RECEMD FROM COPIFIbENﬂAL INFORMANT
REGARDING THE ACTIVITIES OF WILLIAY LUDWIG Y

bg:D

On December 8, 1945, it was noted that subject WILLIAY ULLMANN for
the first time attempted to contact JACK W. FIELD in New York City. JACK
FIEID is also a close associate of A. GEORGE SILVERJ¥AN, a subject in this
case, FIELD was a former civilian employee at headquarters of the Army Air
-Force in Washington, D. C., and is presently living at 350 West 57th Street,
) rk City, and maintains an office at 117 East 17th Street. He is the
and operator of the Hilite Process Company at this address.

(PO 100-17493, S, €

vsical surveillance maintained on ULLMANN on December 2, 1945,
'showed "TLLIAM ULLMANN was in contact with ELIZABETH SASULY at her apartment
in the Alban Towers, 3700 Massachusetts. ) ’
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Bern, Switzerland s ANDREW KAMARCK- L. IARRY LEONARD, SOIDMOI‘I ADLER; PHILIP
0. and .lAPY JANE KEENEY. o

COnfidential informant advised on June 19, 1946, LUDJIG
ULLKANN stated he had obtained the material from LARRY LEONARD that JOSi FR
.AER wanted and that he would send it to GAER promptly. bV

D

(w?o 1m-17h93, S. 2631) | "

April 7, 1947

Ini‘ormant reports UILMANN :ls a close associate of Captain IRVII\IG
j‘fROTH OMGUS S. L. KLEPFER, OMGUS; Captain H. ZAP, OMGUS; WALTER W. OSTROY,



